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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

)

Results analysis

During the Period, the Group was principally engaged in the
manufacturing and sale of various types of
telecommunication cables, optical fibres and cable joining
sleeves.

During the Period, the Group recorded a turnover of
RMB614,928,334.30, representing an increase of
approximately 5.19% as compared to the corresponding
period last year.

During the Period, sales of copper cables and related
products amounted to RMB109,389,478.91, representing a
decrease of approximately 37.69% as compared to the
corresponding period last year. Sales of optical fibres by
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. (“Chengdu SEI"), a
principal subsidiary of the Company, amounted to
RMB119,449,782.69, representing an increase of
approximately 38% as compared to the corresponding
period last year. Sales of wire feed cables and other
products by Chengdu Zhongling Radio Communications
Co., Ltd. amounted to RMB17,969,211.91, representing an
increase of approximately 20.62% as compared to the
corresponding period last year. Sales of optical fibres and
optical cables by Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co., Ltd. ("Putian Fasten”) amounted to RMB369,614,043.94,
representing an increase of approximately 10.47% as
compared to the corresponding period last year.

The growth in principal businesses was mainly attributable
to the increase in gross profit resulting from the increase in
sales volume of optical fibres and optical cables which are
the Company’s key products.
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Review of principal operations

To improve the performance of the Group, the Board has
proactively adjusted the production and operation
strategies in response to the internal and external
environments of the Group and the market demand. The
major business activities of the Group during the Period are
summarized as follows:

In the first half of 2016, to pursue the principles of
“innovation, integration and capital management”, the
Company strived for efficient implementation of business
strategies, better market synergy effects and effective
sharing of resources. Operation of major projects was
refined to boost business development.

1. Accelerating business development and
enhancing quality and efficiency
Optical telecommunication business
Optical telecommunication business is one of the
major businesses of the Company of which it has
long standing competitive advantages. The Company
has restructured the optical telecommunication
business department to maximize the investment
return. In the first half of the year, the Company
passed the factory inspection for the supplier of
collective procurement project of China Mobile in
2016. By upgrading and restructuring the product
lines, the Company further explored the product
market with higher gross profit and strengthened the
marketing efforts in such segment market in order to
enhance the overall profitability, operating efficiency
and market shares of the Company.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Energy transmission cable business

To supplement the Company’s major business of
energy transmission cable segment, the Company
established a joint venture, Chongging Putaifeng
Aluminium Company Limited (“Chongaging Putaifeng”),
to expand its business chain to the upstream
production of aluminium rods and aluminium alloy
rods.

In pursuit of a greater market share, the Company
further explored the rail cable market, actively
expanded the power cable market and stepped up
efforts in the expansion of copper wire processing
and irradiation processing market. While
consolidating the market share in the urban rail cable
market, the Company successfully entered the
locomotive market by winning the annual bid for
power cables of CRRC Zhuzhou Locomotive Co., Ltd.
(“Zhuzhou Locomotive”) with its locomotive cable
products. Through the successful annual bid for
power cables of Xiangtan Electric Manufacturing
Group Co., Ltd. (M8 E B # 3% (5 B BR A 7)) (“Xiangtan
Electric”) as a sole manufacturer and the successful
bid (ranking first) for power cables of Zhuzhou CRRC
Times Electric Co., Ltd. ("CRRC Times Electric”), the
Ccompany further enhanced its marketing efforts for
the nuclear power cables and enriched the product
types of power cables.

Promoting reform and reorganization of the
company

Since Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant started internal
reorganization and restructuring at the end of 2015,
the Company actively negotiated with the minority
shareholders on the restructuring plan through
downsizing the manpower to reduce loss and
restructure the organisation.
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Strengthening overall risk management
for better risk management and control
The Company conducted evaluation and review on
specific risks and strengthened dynamic surveillance
of major risks. The Company conducted special audits
on Chongging Putaifeng, the newly-established
subsidiary, by earnestly inspecting and studying its
production and operation, financial condition and
assets and issued a special audit report with analysis
of its finance and highlights of financial risks. The
Company also provided written advices to the
management of Chongging Putaifeng for the
strengthening of risk management.

Implementing informatization
management for more efficient
management

The Company fully implemented informatization
management to establish management standards
and refine working procedures. The Company
adopted real-time information management in
respect of human resources, capital and assets
through the information system to improve quality
and efficiency of operation. The Company has
improved the timeliness and effectiveness of budget
implementation through launches of budget
management modules, ERP modules, human
resources management modules and work plan
modules, in order to realize a more precise cost
management and control. The management of
current assets and the process management on
procurement, sales and inventory have also been
further regulated. Besides, the Company carried out
human resources reform covering the employees of
all subsidiaries. The overall strategic goals of the
Company were further subdivided into the weekly
and monthly plans of managers of grade Il and above
in order to better align their major duties with the
strategic requirement and enhance their working
efficiency.
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Developing a more rational and
comprehensive appraisal system

The Company further improved the appraisal system
through the establishment of an informationalized
appraisal system. The Company issued the
Management of the Work Plan System ( T {528 &4t
& 18 #% 7%), Management of Employee Performance
of the Company (2 & B8 T & & & 2 W %),
Management of the Performance of Managers (grade
il and above) of the Company (A 7] = A _E4&E I8 45
% IR 31 5%) and Regulations of Remunerations and
Incentives (%7 Bl it B) & I #t J%) to specify the
appraisal methods and incentives. A balanced
scorecard appraisal method was introduced. The
general strategies and operation objectives of the
Company are reflected in the responsibilities,
performance targets and appraisal standards of all
positions at all levels and departments in order to
effectively promote the initiatives and self-motivation
of employees.

Promoting economic development with
solid management foundation

In respect of financial management, information
systems have been implemented for budget
management and reimbursement. All financial
reimbursements were subject to the budget review
under the budget management system, which
effectively improved the budget management level.
Moreover, the reimbursement system could
effectively control all types of expenses and
expenditures to be made within the budget, which in
turn optimized the procedures of reimbursement. It
could also send immediate report to the persons-in-
charge at all levels when reimbursements were
made. As such, the current financial system on the
management of expenses has been improved
substantially.
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The Company reformed the sales platform and
restructured the management of the sales centers.
The business department of the Group started to
restructure businesses and achieved certain
breakthroughs, laying a strong foundation for future
development.

In respect of technological management, the
Company has applied for patents of four new utility
models and one invention model in the first half of
the year, which are all pending approval. For project
applications, the Company has received insurance
subsidies from the Science and Technology Board of
Hi-Tech Zone (R EEHL D).

In respect of quality management, the Company
enhanced the management of equipment, especially
the primary and secondary maintenance and
inspection of special equipment. It also strengthened
inspection of instruments and completed testing on
materials. The Company also completed internal
review and passed the re-evaluation by China Quality
Certification Center in respect of corporate
environment and occupational health and safety
management system for monitoring the quality of
label products.

In terms of safety production management, the
Company has made effective control with zero
incident in respect of environmental safety,
occupational health and safety, fire safety and
security.



(=) Bt %o

MNZZ—REXNA=+H AEFEEE
WE A AR 1,994,920,451.78 7T © B %
FHEREARKEN,893,704,925.26 TLIE hN
534% - EFERDEEREALARE
708,360,928217L " 15 & E # B B
BHSI% BEFFRHARE
722,746,210.527C T F£1.99% o B = =
—RNEXRNA=ZTH RBHEELEAA
R 491,286,559,523.57 7T 1 B E 418
B164.49% B EFFRMH AR
1,170,958,714.74 7T & 119.87% o 7~ 5= &
RABEZEEEHFRERABAR
#618,980,716.78 7t * EF B FRER
AB ANREE443,896,906.51 TC °

R-TE—RNEXNA=1TH  REBERTT
HHREEe (BRBAENGTEIDAAR
#352,691,123.3970 ' REFFRHAR
#5 336,464,641.98 TLIE /N 4.82% °

R-B—XRENA=1THE A&£@aEE
458 A AR 713,803,871.07 T(RN—F
—EE+-A=+—HBH: AR%
612,105,561.247C) + BB B EELL X
£35.78% + B K F F K #932.32% 1 N
3.46% @ HF—FREIERITREMER
/% AR 200,000,000.00 7T

RAHEA - AEBEREEMEEES °

RAHER AEBNSHEER 1T
LEMEKERNUBERSNAAR
#30,030,196.367T + AREE77,769,553.71
TR AREN,727,742.63 7T » B EF[FE
B A R 8231071597170 A R &
48,111,841.737¢ & A R #3,026,206.93
TC 0 DRI EF29.96% « FH61.64% Kb
AR 1,298,464.30 7T °

RABERN REENFEHEINEXE
17.75% » 82 F [FHIRY9.73% £ F+8.03% °

(I Financial analysis

As at 30 June 2016, the Group'’s total assets amounted to
RMB1,994,920,451.78, representing an increase of 5.34%
from RMB1,893,704,925.26 as at the end of last year, of
which the total non-current assets amounted to
RMB708,360,928.21, accounting for 35.51% of the total
assets and representing a decrease of 1.99% from
RMB722,746,210.52 as at the end of last year. As at 30 June
2016, total current assets amounted to approximately
RMB1,286,559,523.57, accounting for 64.49% of total assets
and representing an increase of 9.87% from
RMB1,170,958,714.74 as at the end of last year. The net
cash inflow from operating activities of the Group during
the Period amounted to RMB618,980,716.78 while the net
cash inflow for the corresponding period last year was
RMB443,896,906.51.

As at 30 June 2016, the Group’s bank balances and cash
(including deposits with encumbrance) amounted to
RMB352,691,123.39, representing an increase of 4.82%
from RMB336,464,641.98 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2016, the Group's total liabilities amounted to
RMB713,803,871.07 (as at 31 December 2015:
RMB612,105,561.24). The liability-to-total-asset ratio was
35.78%, representing an increase of 3.46% as compared
with 32.32% as at the end of last year. Bank and other
borrowings due within one year amounted to
RMB200,000,000.00.

During the Period, the Group did not have other fund-
raising activities.

During the Period, the Group’s distribution costs,
administrative and other operating expenses and finance
costs amounted to RMB30,030,196.36, RMB77,769,553.71,
and RMB1,727,742.63 respectively, representing an
increase of 29.96%, an increase of 61.64% and a decline of
RMB1,298,464.30 from RMB23,107,159.71,
RMBA48,111,841.73 and RMB3,026,206.93 respectively in the
corresponding period last year.

During the Period, the average gross profit margin of the
Group was 17.75%, representing an increase of 8.03% from
9.73% in the corresponding period last year.
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Analysis of liquidity

As at 30 June 2016, the Group’s current ratio and
quick ratio were approximately 2.05 and 1.63
respectively.

Analysis of financial resources

As at 30 June 2016, the Group’s short-term bank
loans and other loans amounted to
RMB200,000,000.00. As the Group's bank deposits
and cash amounted to RMB352,691,123.39, the Group
has smaller exposure to short term solvency risk.

Capital structure of the Group

The Group's capital resources are derived from bank
loans and proceeds from shares issued by the
Company. To ensure reasonable utilization of the
Group's capital, the Group has established a stringent
and sound financial management system. During the
Period, no inappropriate conduct was noted such as
default in repayment of due debts and failure of
performance of due obligations.

In the future, the Group will strengthen the control
and management of funds so that they can be fully
utilized under normal production and operation.

Contingent liabilities
As at 30 June 2016, the Group had no contingent
liabilities (31 December 2015: Nil).
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(IV) Business outlook

In the second half of 2016, the Company will focus on
strengthening optical telecommunication business, refining
energy transmission cable business and developing smart
electrical equipment cable business for the expansion of
the Company. More in-depth reforms will be carried out to
streamline the management with information technology
and database so as to enhance the working efficiency and
resource allocation. Leveraging on the resources of being a
state-owned and listed enterprise, the Company aims to
expand its development and profitability.

1.

Consolidating existing business and
accelerating business transformation for
higher profitability

Repositioning of optical telecommunication
business to maximize investment return
Capitalizing on the featured products and
technologies with high gross profit of Chengdu SEI
and resource advantage as the regional platform and
state-owned enterprise, the Company will strengthen
the development of featured products with higher
gross profit margin. The Company will capture the
opportunities brought by the establishment of
communication facilities by increasing the production
of optic fibre, and continue to expand the sales of
optic fibre as the largest operator with brand
advantage in the local market. The Company will also
make full use of its capacity and resources as a state-
owned enterprise to seize opportunities from
development projects such as the establishment of
private networks of governments, municipal
constructions and smart road networks, in order to
expand sales in projects of government networks and
smart cities.
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The core development strategy of the Group is to
further strengthen its participation in the construction
of telecommunication networks across China and its
expansion in projects of government networks and
smart cities through nationwide broadband
development strategies such as the “PRC Broadband
Strategy” (& % /1 B #; B§) and opportunities from
development projects such as the establishment of
private networks of governments, municipal
constructions and smart road networks, in order to
utilize resource advantage of the regional platform
and state-owned enterprises. As part of this strategy,
the Company intends to concentrate its resources on
opportunities that could complement the existing
core businesses conducted by the Group. The optical
telecommunication business is adjusted in order to
enhance the competitiveness of the Group and in
accordance with the needs of strategic development.
Therefore, the Company plans to dispose of 22.5%
equity interest in Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunications Co., Ltd. (EXEZBB L BIER
R 7~ @l) ("Putian Fasten”). The Company retained
some optical wand technologies for the possible
development of an entire business chain and for
potential investment return from optical cable market.
On the other hand, Chengdu SEI, our best performing
subsidiary, acted as a leader in the development of a
self-owned optical cable and optical device
manufacturing business to have positive competition
with Putian Fasten and to develop the potential of
optical telecommunication business.

High-end electrical equipment cable and aluminium
products will be the Company’s core products to
facilitate the business transformation of copper cable
business to energy transmission cable business,
which will become the pivotal business of the
Ccompany.
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The Company will reinforce the product development
of electrical equipment cables and special cables and
make use of the resources of China PUTIAN
Corporation (“China Putian”) to develop cables for
railway transportation and strive to achieve
breakthrough in the market size of electrical
equipment cables in order to gain profits. The
Company will also accelerate the transition of
Chongging Putaifeng from trail production to normal
production and operation so as to enhance the core
competitiveness of the Company’s power and cable
businesses. Moreover, by capitalizing on the
development opportunities arising from municipal
constructions, road networks, power distribution
networks and new urban constructions, the Company
will explore the power and cables market of the
government construction projects, and conduct sales
of its featured products which are safe,
environmentally friendly and soft and develop its
brand in the market segments.

By developing smart electrical equipment cable
business, the Company seeks to upgrade its business
towards the provision of comprehensive solutions.

By leveraging on the needs of target investments in
China such as the development of smart cities, new
urban constructions, upgraded power distribution
through smart grids, smart production and equipment
upgrades and taking advantage of the brand
resources of China PUTIAN, existing land resources
and regional competitiveness, the Company will
develop a production base of smart electrical
equipment cables in the southwest region and form
strategic cooperation with the western cities to
develop the markets of smart cities, modification of
smart traffic, smart municipal works, smart
community, smart residence, new energy and
electrical equipment. In addition, by developing new
businesses in connection with the relevant core
business areas of China PUTIAN to stimulate the
Company's further development, the Company will
gradually upgrade its businesses towards the
provision of comprehensive solutions.
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Promoting full coverage of informatization
as an important means to enhance
management

Comprehensive coverage of informatization will be
further enhanced for the continual improvement of
cable information system. Existing key information
systems and modules including the ERP and budget
systems will be further refined to resolve problems
occurred in use and enrich their module functions.
Key management processes will be further
streamlined with the establishment of information
systems. Financial system of the Company will be
centralized. Group centralization management and
standardized information will be carried out such as
the applications of standardized financial software,
unified coding system and centralized human
resources information system by the Company and
all of its business departments and subsidiaries, in
order to develop a comprehensive information
system covering the Company as a whole.

Strengthening cost control and
management to reduce cost and improve
efficiency

Comprehensive budget management will be
enhanced. Restriction and monitoring of budget will
be strengthened with a view to meeting the annual
budget target. Through implementation and
assessment of budget at each level, the Company will
exercise more stringent control over the budget to
ensure the balance between income and costs and
enhance the effectiveness of cost reduction. The
Company will further strengthen the monthly budget
control by carrying out timely analysis on budget
implementation in terms of monthly and cumulative
profits, income, expenses and other indicators in
order to promptly identify reasons for deviation and
issuing analysis report, which will improve the guiding
function of budgeting in production and operation.



%lJ/F'EJ—Tr T%E%ﬁﬁaﬁkﬂl{’ﬁ
Bt RBRBAR  RRFARB
BEERE - ARWEMBRB R FH K
B ORERBERAERTOE
o

e EEEE  BBEVIE &
FEAMEGRFEEE  BIEAH
TR B EBBRFZ AT E (A
ol B ESER B IRE
EREBERNESRmTER  EE
[M& | R E RS E
8 BRI TR EESER M
RNEBREREREENE -

INRBEFEER BEmE
HREEN
AHEEEEEREED - AR
B SEEBHNE—FSHAT
% EREERARMS EREEXR
KIS0 o pisasHE 08 T
AR - NsREBEFI - DUARES
W IMBNER - EEEHBEER
RIBLAE - IR A R M ALK Ij]ﬁb"

An accountability system for cost and expense
management will be established to define the
responsibilities of each level in reducing cost,
improving effectiveness and increasing profit margin.
Working procedures for procurement management
will be improved to regulate procurement and tender.
The Company will also carry out strategic
procurement and centralized procurement of bulk
stock and services in order to facilitate cost reduction
and efficiency enhancement.

More stringent management over asset quality will be
made through prudent review, and management of
project approval, customer credit and contracts will
be strengthened. Inventory management will be
strictly based on sales orders. The ratio of receivables
and inventory to income will be closely monitored to
minimize occupation of funds. Besides, the evaluation
and management of the “Two Funds” will be brought
to business frontline. The responsibility of reducing
the “Two Funds” will be specified and linked to
assessment of business performance. New non-
performing assets and potential losses will be under
stringent surveillance. Inefficient assets will be
disposed.

Accelerating the development of sales
platform for market expansion

A smart electrical equipment department will be
established. By developing the channel department
and the Group’s business department, the Company
will further expand its market and attain larger market
share in Chengdu and the southwest region. The
Company will also strengthen team-building in the
sales center and improve business training for
adapting to requirements of the new business and
market. Duties of the commerce department will be
refined to enhance storage and delivery capacity.

—REFHEERSE
Interim Report 2016

13



14

5.

BETEREA  REEZKE
BERERATRRFER

BN UEEEAZ LB IER
BE HBRBBNTIERE  FE
e - BRBEHNBRIBEASE TS
MR - HREEBKTER - %
BEMBEREEREE - BUYASR
REHST  BRAARRE EXR
i e SR ERR SR E
R ERZERESFRBERAAEN
R ICELRYIRAR o 3B 25 S AT
BAERAMNEREZER  EHRE
MESHBNEREZER - A
HEBRBIMEEEZIE B
EREEERZABAMFEFEZZRL
I8 o

PR EEHE

M BERITIEDH - @LTHB &
BEESMRERTETE  E£—F
RBREREREFNREARE
e BUBRKRERBERTIER
B RERERRERKE -

IEEEEE  EREEE

BHREMSRERY - REETE -
MIZEYE EREEEFER - BL
EnEEl TEZEEHMEH - 0
RESEEEZNE RAERE
ENEEWEE -

RHBEREBERDERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

5.

Improving management to raise
management and control standard
Continual improvement of performance
assessment system

A cadre management system focusing on results
performance is established to stimulate the working
passion of the Company’s cadre so that capable and
enthusiastic cadre will be provided with sufficient
development opportunities. Meanwhile,
underperformed business teams and units with poor
results will be eliminated. An exit mechanism is
established to eliminate redundant staff and boost
efficiency through voluntary resignations, removal
based on assessment and position transfer. Various
measures to address current misallocation of staff
will be adopted to improve efficiency. A profit-
oriented performance assessment system is gradually
developed to form an enhanced and scientific
appraisal mechanism. Assessments on staff at all
levels will also be strengthened to guarantee
completion of quarterly and annual assessments in a
timely manner.

Enhancing investment management

The Company will strengthen the analysis on
investment feasibility, enhance due diligence on
projects and post-investment evaluation, and further
regulate investment decision procedures and
investment risk control. An expert review mechanism
for major investment projects is established to
improve professional standard in making investment
decisions.

Improving quality management to eliminate
potential quality problems

The Company will strive to maintain quality of
products by formulating product standards, managing
procurement, monitoring production process and
conducting review and supervision. Moreover, the
accountability system of quality will be optimized to
strengthen the review of quality standards. The
quality of products and customer satisfaction will be
enhanced.
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Promoting “Double Innovations”

The Company will implement the policy of “business
development and product innovation by all staff” (X
FREIZE - BRAIF)and will further integrate internal
resources with centralized planning to enhance
profitability. Innovation is encouraged to boost core
competitiveness and incentives will be offered for
technological inventions, upgrades in existing
technologies and application of research results
which achieve major breakthroughs and receive
significant economic benefits. Technology
advancement scheme will be refined to continuously
improve the QEHS management system. Meanwhile,
the Company will organize QC groups to encourage
frontline staff to participate in the reform and
finetuning of management to improve product quality.

Strengthening overall risk management

The Company will conduct evaluation and review on
specific risks and will strengthen dynamic surveillance
of major risks. Various audits will be carried out with
the objectives of problem identification, risk warning,
management improvement and value creation. The
Company will implement the production safety in
accordance with the requirements of the party and
the government as well as the responsibilities of the
Company to the society. Safety production inspection
will be strengthened. Serious accidents regarding
safety issues shall be eradicated.

(V) Major issues

1.

Appointment of independent non-
executive Director

On 4 February 2016, the Board announced that Mr.
Lin Zulun has been appointed as an independent
executive Director, a member of the Strategic
Development Committee, the Audit Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Remuneration and
Appraisal Committee of the Company with effect
from 4 February 2016.
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2.

Amendments to the annual caps of
continuing connected transactions under
the Potevio Framework Sales Agreement
Oon 29 April 2016, the Company and China Putian
(together with its subsidiaries but excluding the
Group, collectively “Potevio Group”) entered into the
supplemental agreement for the Potevio Framework
Sales Agreement regarding revision of annual caps of
the sale of certain cables, wires, optical fibers,
telecommunication components and parts to Potevio
Group under the Potevio Framework Sales
Agreement. Details of the transactions are set out in
the announcement dated 29 April 2016 and the
supplementary circular dated 26 May 2016. On 24
June 2016, such transactions were approved by way
of an ordinary resolution at the annual general
meeting of the Company for 2015.

The revised annual caps under the Potevio
Framework Sales Agreement for the years ending 31
December 2016 and 2017 are RMB350,000,000 and
RMB325,000,000, respectively.

As of 30 June 2016, the transaction amount between
the Company and Potevio Group was
RMB73,680,387.96.

Entering into the Honyar Framework
Distribution Agreement

On 29 April 2016, the Company entered into the
Honyar Framework Distribution Agreement with
Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd. ("Hangzhou
HONYAR Electrical”, together with its subsidiaries, the
"Honyar Group”) in respect of the purchase of certain
electrical products, lighting products, piping products
and smart products, from Honyar Group to the Group.
Details of the transactions are set out in the
announcement dated 29 April 2016 and the
supplementary circular dated 26 May 2016. On 24
June 2016, such transactions were approved by way
of an ordinary resolution at the annual general
meeting of the Company for 2015.
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The annual caps under the Honyar Framework
Distribution Agreement for the years ending 31
December 2016 and 2017 are RMB40,000,000 and
RMB90,000,000 respectively.

As at 30 June 2016, no transaction has been made
between the Company and Hangzhou HONYAR
Electrical.

Amendment to the Articles of Association

For developing new business segments in
accordance with the recent strategic business
development of the Company, the amendment to the
Articles of Association was approved by way of a
special resolution at the annual general meeting of
the Company for 2015 to set out the new scope of
business of the Company. For details, please refer to
the supplementary circular dated 26 May 2016 and
the poll results announcement of the annual general
meeting dated 24 June 2016.

Entering into the Taishan Framework
Sales Agreement

On 27 May 2016, Chongging Putaifeng, a non-wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, and Chongging
Taishan Cable Co., Ltd. (“Chongging Taishan Cable”)
entered into the Taishan Framework Sales Agreement
for a term from 27 May 2016 to 31 December 2016, in
respect of the sale of certain electrical conductor
wire rods and aluminium wire rods, from Chongging
Putaifeng to Chongging Taishan Cable. Details of the
transactions are set out in the announcement dated
27 May 2016.

The annual cap under the Taishan Framework Sales
Agreement for the year ending 31 December 2016 is
RMB400,000,000.

As at 30 June 2016, the transaction amount between
Chongging Putaifeng and Chongging Taishan Cable
was RMB6,283,560.05.
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6. Possible disposal of equity interest in a

joint venture company

On 29 July 2016, the Board announced that the
Company published a listing-for-sale notice (the
“Listing-for-sale Notice”) on the China Beijing Equity
Exchange (1t REMERZ S FT) in respect of its possible
disposal of 22.5% equity interest in Putian Fasten on
27 July 2016. Following the expiration of the Listing-
for-sale Notice, since the Group is a state-owned
enterprise and the equity interest in Putian Fasten is
regarded as state-owned assets under relevant laws
and regulations of the PRC, any transfer of equity
interest in Putian Fasten is further subject to an open
bid organised by the China Beijing Equity Exchange.
The Company will make further disclosure in relation
to the open bid in compliance with the Listing Rules
as and when appropriate.

CHANGES IN INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, the
changes in information of Directors upon the issue of the Annual
Report for 2015 of the Company are set out below:

Mr. Choy Sze Chung, Jojo resigned as an independent non-
executive director of Orient Securities International Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 8001, the shares of which are listed on the
GEM of the Stock Exchange) on 18 May 2016.

OVERDUE TIME DEPOSITS

As at 30 June 2016, the Group did not have any deposit and trust
deposit with non-banking financial institutions nor time deposits
that cannot be recovered on maturity.

ENTERPRISE INCOME TAX

Pursuant to the document of High-tech Enterprises Recognition
Committee of Sichuan Province (Chuangaogiren [2015] No.7), the
Company was recognised as a high-tech enterprise and enjoyed
the high-tech enterprises preferential tax rate of 15% for a period
of three years from 2015 to 2017.

According to the document of High-tech Enterprises Recognition
Ccommittee of Sichuan Province (Chuangaogiren [2014] No.6), the
Company'’s subsidiaries, Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant, Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. and
Chengdu Zhongling Radio Communications Co., Ltd., were
recognised as high-tech enterprises and enjoyed the high-tech
enterprises preferential tax rate of 15% for a period of three years
from 2014 to 2016.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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According to Sugaogixie [2015] No.14 issued by the High-tech
Enterprises Recognition and Management Coordination Group of
Jiangsu Province, the Company's subsidiary, Jiangsu Fasten
Photonics Co., Ltd., was recognised as the second batch of high-
tech enterprises in 2015 in Jiangsu Province and enjoyed the
high-tech enterprises preferential tax rate of 15% for a period of
three years from 2015 to 2017.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30 June 2016, owing to the needs for production and
operation, the Group obtained new loan of RMB70,000,000 from
banks which was secured by the Group’s assets (as at 31
December 2015: RMB50,000,000).

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

The Group adopts risk management objectives in order to strike
the appropriate balance between the risks and benefits, mitigate
the adverse effects of risks on the Group’s operating results and
maximize the interest of shareholders and other equity investors.
Based on such objectives, the Group's risk management policies
are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the
Group, to set appropriate risk limits and exercise risk control, and
to monitor risks in a timely and reliable manner and adherence to
limits.

The Group has exposure to various risks from daily activities in
relation to financial instruments, which mainly include: credit risk,
liquidity risk and market risk.

(I) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument
will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation.

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to bank
balances and receivables. In order to control such risks, the
Group has taken the following measures:

1. Bank balances
The Group deposits its bank balances in financial
institutions with relatively high credit levels, hence, its
credit risk is relatively low.
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2. Receivables
The Group performs credit assessment on customers
who use credit settlement on a continuous basis. The
Ccompany selects credible and reputable customers
based on credit assessment result, and conducts
monitoring on their receivables, in order to avoid
significant risks in bad debts.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group may encounter
deficiency of funds in meeting obligations associated with
settlements by cash or other financial assets, which is
possibly attributable to failure in selling financial assets at
fair value on a timely basis, or failure in collecting liabilities
from counterparts of contracts, or early redemption of
debts, or failure in achieving estimated cash flows.

In order to control such risk, the Group utilized financing
tools comprehensively such as notes settlement, bank
borrowings, etc. and adopted long and short-term financing
methods to optimize financing structures, and finally
maintained a balance between financing sustainability and
flexibility. The Group has obtained credit limit from several
commercial banks to meet working capital requirements
and expenditures.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the Group may encounter
fluctuation in fair value of financial instruments or future
cash flows due to changes in market price. Market risk
mainly includes interest risk and foreign exchange risk.

1. Interest risk
Interest risk is the risk that an enterprise may
encounter fluctuation in fair value of financial
instruments or future cash flows due to changes in
market interest. The Group’s interest risk relates
mainly to borrowings with floating interest rate.
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2. Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk arising from changes
in fair value of financial instruments or future cash
flows resulted from changes in exchange rate. The
Group's foreign currency risk relates mainly to foreign
currency monetary assets and liabilities. When short-
term imbalance occurred to foreign currency assets
and liabilities, the Group may trade foreign currency
at market exchange rate when necessary, in order to
maintain the net risk exposure within an acceptable
level.

STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF
THE GROUP

As at 30 June 2016, the Group had 1,880 staff members (as at 31
December 2015: 2,079 staff members). As at 30 June 2016, the
remuneration for staff members was RMB87,886,349.83 (the
corresponding period of 2015: RMB61,149,153.96).

The Group determines the remunerations of its staff based on
their performance, experience and prevailing industry practices.
Other benefits offered to the staff include retirement benefits
plans, medical benefits plans and housing fund plans. The Group
also provides technical trainings to its staff.

SHAREHOLDING OF SHAREHOLDERS AND
CHANGE OF SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

1. Share capital structure

During the Period, the Company did not make any
arrangements for bonus issue, placing or increase of
shares or offering of new shares of the Company. During
the Period, there was no change in the Company’s total
share capital and share capital structure. The total issued
share capital of the Company remained at RMB400,000,000
divided into 400,000,000 shares with a nominal value of
RMB1.00 each, comprising 240,000,000 domestic state-
owned legal person shares and 160,000,000 overseas
issued shares (“H Shares”), representing 60% and 40% of
the issued share capital of the Company, respectively.
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Shareholdings of substantial shareholders
As at 30 June 2016, the largest shareholder of the Company
was China Potevio Company Limited which held
240,000,000 domestic state-owned legal person shares,
representing 60% of the issued share capital of the
Company. As at 30 June 2016, HKSCC Nominees Limited
(holding shares of the Company on behalf of various
customers) held 156,148,999 H Shares, representing 39.04%
of the issued share capital of the Company.

As at 30 June 2016, save as disclosed in this section, the
Board was not aware of any person holding any interests or
short positions in shares or underlying shares of the
Company which are required to be disclosed pursuant to
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the
Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFQ”). As shown in the register of
substantial shareholders of the Company maintained under
Section 336 of the SFO, the Company has been notified by
shareholders holding 5% or more of the Company's issued
H Shares, that these are interests other than those held by
the directors (the “Directors”), supervisors (the
“Supervisors”) or the chief executive of the Company which
have already been disclosed.

As indicated by Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company
Limited, as at 30 June 2016, the Central Clearing and
Settlement System ("CCASS”) participants holding 5% or
more of the total issued H Shares of the Company are
shown as follows:

R=B-—~%§ HE&BT
AB=1H FHR AR A
RERY Aok Bt
Number of Percentage of
Shares held as total issued
share capital

Percentage of
at 30 June 2016 H Shares

HIRERESER AR BOCI Securities Limited
THRBMIFERAA ICBC (Asia) Securities Limited
EEWSEEBEBAT  DBS Vickers (Hong Kong) Ltd.

I {Z 5842 (B ) R A FICITIC Securities Brokerage (HK) Limited

hERT(EHE)BRAT  Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

BBEREERDBERAT
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14,729,100 9.20% 3.68%
10,493,000 6.55% 2.62%
9,592,000 5.99% 2.40%
9,474,000 5.92% 2.37%
8,453,000 5.28% 2.11%
8,162,000 5.10% 2.04%
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2016, the Company
was not aware of any other shareholding interests which
are required to be disclosed pursuant to the SFO. The
Board was not aware of any person holding, directly or
indirectly, 5% or more of the interests in the issued H
Shares of the Company.

Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors
As at 30 June 2016, none of the Directors, Supervisors or
the chief executive of the Company had any interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the SFO) recorded in
the register as required under Section 352 of the SFO or
which were otherwise required to be notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code") set out in Appendix 10 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).

Sufficient public float

According to public information available to the Company
and to the best knowledge of each Director, the Company
confirmed that a sufficient public float was maintained
during the Period and as at the date of this report.

Purchase, sale or redeem of listed
securities of the Company

During the Period, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company's listed securities.

Convertible securities, share options,
warrants or relevant instruments

During the Period, the Company did not issue any
convertible securities, share options, warrants or relevant
instruments.
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INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of an interim
dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2016 (no interim
dividend was paid for the six months ended 30 June 2015).

AUDIT COMMITTEE

At present, the members of the audit committee of the Board of
the Company (the “Audit Committee”) are Mr. Choy Sze Chung,
Jojo (Chairman), Mr. Xiao Xiaozhou and Mr. Lin Zulun, and all of
them are independent non-executive Directors of the Company.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the risk
management, internal control and financial review and reporting
matters of the Company and making recommendation to the
Board on the appointment and/or removal of external auditors.
The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group’s unaudited
interim consolidated financial statements and interim results for
the six months ended 30 June 2016. The Audit Committee
considered that the interim consolidated financial statements
and interim results for the six months ended 30 June 2016 have
complied with the requirements of applicable accounting
standards and laws and appropriate disclosures were made.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Upon the change of session of the Board effective from 12
November 2015, the number of independent non-executive
Directors and members of the Audit Committee of the Company
failed to comply with the minimum number requirements under
Rules 3.10(1) and 3.21 of the Listing Rules. The proportion of
independent non-executive Directors in the Board also fell below
the minimum requirement under Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules,
and the compositions of the Remuneration and Appraisal
Ccommittee and the Nomination Committee failed to comply with
Rule 3.25 of the Listing Rules and Code Provision A.5.1 of the
Corporate Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing
Rules. During the vacancy, the Board has been seeking suitable
candidates. Effective from 4 February 2016, Mr. Lin Zulun has
been appointed as an independent non-executive Director of the
Company and a member of various Board committees to fill the
relevant vacancies.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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The Company will continue putting effort in complying with high
standards of corporate governance so as to ensure better
transparency of the Company and protection of interests of the
shareholders and the Company as a whole. Save as disclosed
above, the Company had complied with the code provisions set
out in the Corporate Governance Code contained in Appendix 14
to the Listing Rules throughout the Period.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE

During the Period, the Company has adopted the Model Code as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors and Supervisors
of the Company.

After specific enquiries, the Board is pleased to report that all
Directors and Supervisors had confirmed their full compliance
with the Model Code during the Period.

PUBLICATION OF INTERIM REPORT ON THE
WEBSITES OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE AND
THE COMPANY

This interim report is published on the websites of the Stock
Exchange (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company (http://
Www.cdc.com.cn).

By order of the Board

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited*
Zhang Xiaocheng

Chairman

Chengdu, the PRC, 26 August 2016

* For identification purpose
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

EHEERER — REET

— UNAUDITED

BB - KA EXEER D ERAF] PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

2016 F 6 A 30 H as at 30 June 2016

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

HRE ERE
Closing Opening
balance balance
of period of period
REBEE ! Current assets:
E¥Ee Cash and bank balances V()1 352,691,123.39 336,464,641.98
EEENE Settlement funds
RHES Loans to other banks
NRAREEFEAEE Financial assets at fair value through
TAEHEGREREE profit or loss
TESREE Derivative financial assets
[EUZE Notes receivable V.(—)2 96,723,379.55 101,785,217.79
TR Accounts receivable V.(—)3 429,615,050.42 410,168,670.66
2 BITFUR Advances paid V(=) 19,987,706.72 15,605,190.57
6 EURE Premiums receivable
YA RER Reinsurance accounts receivable
B REREES Reinsurance reserve receivable
FEUTFI S Interest receivable V(=) 1,800,000.00
JE AR Dividend receivable
HiREGR Other receivables V.(—)6 108,546,209.29 93,714,927.86
BARECREE Reverse-REPO financial assets
FE Inventories V.(—)7 260,946,038.74 196,826,743.18
AN BREBHENEE Assets classified as held-for-sale
—FRIBOERDEE Non-current assets due within one year
HitnBEE Other current assets V.(—)8 16,250,015.46 16,393,322.70
RBEEST Total current assets 1,286,559,523.57  1,170,958,714.74
REBEREBERBERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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MR B REEXBERDBRL A

2016 4F 6 A30H
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FRBEEAT

BEA

— UNAUDITED (Continued)

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

as at 30 June 2016

Assets

Non-current assets:

Loans and advances paid

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments
Long-term receivable

Long-term equity investments

Investment property
Fixed assets
Construction in progress
Construction materials
Fixed assets disposal
Biological assets

Oil & gas assets
Intangible assets
Development expenditures
Goodwill

Long-term prepayments
Deferred tax assets
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

523

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

B - ARKET

Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

HRE
Closing

balance
of period

R
Opening
balance

of period

6,671,889.00 8,764,734.00
5,797,031.72 5,653,653.92
18,989,407.86 19,815,080.14
486,504,976.77 510,766,274.09
21,779,452.40 8,824,072.57
115,118,280.83 113,421,706.44
21,985,780.47 21,985,780.47
15,390,929.09 16,695,564.61
16,123,180.07 16,819,344.28
708,360,928.21 722,746,210.52
1,994,920,451.78 1,893,704,925.26
SE-AFRHRERS
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EHEERER — REET (F) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

— UNAUDITED (Continued)

BB - KA EXEER D ERAF] PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

2016 F 6 A 30 H as at 30 June 2016

By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

BRY
Closing Open
balance balance
Assets of period of period
RBEHE: Current liabilities:
CHES Short-term borrowings V.(—)19 200,000,000.00 200,000,000.00
MR R ERITIE R Central bank loans
DTS A ELED) Absorbing deposit and interbank deposit
KAEE Loans from other banks
NRAREBEFEAEE Financial liabilities at fair value through
FAEHEZNSREE profit or loss
THEEmAE Derivative financial liabilities
[EZE Notes payable V.(—)20 36,600,000.00 39,603,546.89
28 JERTBR IR Accounts payable V.(—)21 271,732,741.19 207,755,202.78
Bl zoE Advances received V.(—)22 37,763,489.14 17,387,434.92
EREESREER Proceeds from sale of repurchase
financial assets
ENFEERAS Handling fee and commission payable
JEIT B T 5B Employee benefits payable V.(—)23 43,538,046.70 30,131,394.99
EXH#E Taxes and rates payable V(—)24 9,060,750.94 7,581,760.64
FET IS Interest payable
FERTRRFI Dividend payable V.(—)25 4,400,000.00
H bR Other payables V.(—)26 24,571,580.30 21,154,408.59
BT RER R Reinsurance accounts payable
REERAEES Provision for insurance contracts
REBEZEFN Deposit for agency security transaction
REAEEFT Deposit for agency security underwriting
AN BEBRENEE Liabilities classified as held-for-sale
—FRIENERBAE Non-current liabilities due within one year
HinsaE Other current liabilities
RBEES Total current liabilities 627,666,608.27 523,613,748.81
REBEREBERBERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



BHEERER — KEHE (F)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

— UNAUDITED (Continued)

BB - KA EXEER D ERAF] PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

2016 F 6 A 30 H as at 30 June 2016

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

FRBAEE:
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PHRRER

RRERAT

SENRRERET

Non-current liabilities:

Long-term borrowings

Bonds payable

Including: Preference shares
Perpetual bonds

Long-term payables

Long-term staff remuneration payables

Special payables

Provisions

Deferred income

Deferred tax liabilities

Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Shareholders’ equity:

Share capital

Other equity

Including: Preference shares

Perpetual bonds

Capital reserve

Less: treasury shares

Other comprehensive income

Special reserve

Surplus reserve

General risk reserve

Undistributed profit

Total equity attributable to the parent
company

Non-controlling interest

Total equity

Total liabilities & shareholders’ equity

BRE
Closing

balance
of period

B2
Opening
balance

of period

7,666,853.90 7,518,503.53
68,580,742.08 70,435,682.28
9,889,666.82 10,537,626.62
86,137,262.80 88,491,812.43
713,803,871.07 612,105,561.24
400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
651,400,779.83 651,400,779.83
5,066,592.19 6,845,510.44
8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
-148,793,730.31 ~136,070,969.11
916,400,565.32 930,902,244.77
364,716,015.39 350,697,119.25
1,281,116,580.71 1,281,599,364.02

1,994,920,451.78

1,893,704,925.26
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BAREEREBER — KEE

MR B REEXBERDBRL A

2016 4F 6 A30H
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BBEREERDBERAT

— UNAUDITED

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
as at 30 June 2016

Current assets:

Cash and bank balances
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Derivative financial assets
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable XIV.(—)1
Advances paid
Interest receivable
Dividend receivable
Other receivables XIV.(—)2
Inventories
Assets classified as held-for-sale
Non-current assets due within one year
Other current assets

Total current assets

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

(| S

BALANCE SHEET OF THE PARENT COMPANY

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

B - ARKT

Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

HRE
Closing

balance
of period

balance
of period

143,055,171.98 145,121,704.07
35,864,658.52 49,727,109.36
78,983,378.71 79,158,933.41
6,438,750.34 314,482.96
6,600,000.00
48,782,378.37 29,894,161.90
42,448,095.56 34,381,310.43
11,608,349.59 14,625,863.93
373,780,783.07 353,223,566.06
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BALANCE SHEET OF THE PARENT COMPANY

— UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

as at 30 June 2016

Non-current assets:
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Long-term receivable
Long-term equity investments
Investment property
Fixed assets
Construction in progress
Construction materials
Fixed assets disposal
Biological assets
Oil & gas assets
Intangible assets
Development expenditures
Goodwill
Long-term prepayments
Deferred tax assets
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Derivative financial liabilities
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Advances received
Employee benefits payable
Taxes and rates payable
Interest payable
Dividend payable
Other payables
Liabilities classified as held-for-sale
Non-current liabilities due within one year
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

XV.(—)3

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

HRY B2

Closing Opening
balance balance

of period of period
6,671,889.00 8,764,734.00
396,938,001.53 396,794,623.73
46,109,220.41 46,809,090.51
134,870,716.42 142,566,431.31
713,990.47 2,041,999.35
36,976,240.13 34,280,063.12
14,617,158.66 15,274,158.18
636,897,216.62 646,531,100.20
1,010,677,999.69 999,754,666.26
50,462,104.46 38,329,949.42
5,044,766.41 2,026,098.69
19,620,277.37 14,343,599.10
1,739,503.36 1,982,285.00
20,303,949.05 18,602,064.26
97,170,600.65 75,283,996.47
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BAREEREBER — KEET(H)

MR B REEXBERDBRL A

2016 4F 6 A30H
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— UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

Non-current liabilities:
Long-term borrowings
Bonds payable
Including: Preferred shares

Perpetual bonds
Long-term payables
Long-term employee benefits payable
Special payables
Provisions
Deferred income
Deferred tax liabilities
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Shareholders’ equity:
Share capital
Other equity
Including: Preferred shares

Perpetual bonds

Capital reserve
Less: treasury shares
Other comprehensive income
Special reserve
Surplus reserve
Undistributed profit

Total equity

Total liabilities & shareholders' equity

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

BALANCE SHEET OF THE PARENT COMPANY
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

as at 30 June 2016

B - ARET

Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

HRY
Closing

balance
of period

B2
Opening
balance

of period

7,666,853.90 7,518,503.53
400,000.00 400,000.00
894,104.50 1,208,031.25
8,960,958.40 9,126,534.78
106,131,559.05 84,410,531.25
400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
648,174,759.10 648,174,759.10
5,066,592.19 6,845,510.44
8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
-157,421,834.26 -148,403,058.14
904,546,440.64 915,344,135.01
1,010,677,999.69 999,754,666.26
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT —

UNAUDITED

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2016

Total operating revenue
Including: operating revenue V(2N
Interest proceeds
Premium earned
Revenue from handling
charges and commission

Total operating cost
Including: operating cost V(N
Interest expenses
Handling charges and
commission expenditures
Surrender value
Net payment of insurance
claims
Net provision of insurance
reserve
Premium bonus expenditures
Reinsurance expenses
Taxes & surcharge for
operations V(Z)2
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Financial expenses V.(Z)3
Assets impairment 10SS V.(Z)4
Add: gains on changes of fair value
(loss, expressed in negative
figure)
Investment income (loss,
expressed in negative figure) V.(Z)5
Including: investment income from
associates and joint
ventures
Gains on foreign
exchange (loss,
expressed in
negative figure)

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

B ARMT

Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

LN}

Current period

614,928,334.30
614,928,334.30

620,139,786.61
505,750,260.75

3,231,865.82
30,030,196.36
77,769,553.71
1,727,742.63
1,630,167.34

143,377.80

143,377.80

TE-ARFRHEERE
Interim Report 2016

LFERERZ
Prior period

584,562,784.95
584,562,784.95

605,315,177.47
527,706,576.41

2,761,428.12
23,107,159.71
48,111,841.73
3,026,206.93
601,964.57

246,472.62

136,472.64
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MR B REEXBERDBRL A

2016 F 1-6 A
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT —
UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
for the six months ended 30 June 2016

Operating profit (loss, expressed in
negative figure)
Add: Non-operating revenue
Including: Gains on disposal
of non-current assets
Less: Non-operating expenditures
Including: losses on disposal
of non-current assets

Total profit (total loss, expressed
in negative figure)
Less: income tax expense

Net profit (net loss, expressed in
negative figure)

Net profit attributable to owners of
parent company

Non-controlling interest income

Net other comprehensive income
after tax
Net other comprehensive income after
tax attributable to owners of the
parent company
1) Not reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss
1. Changes in
remeasurement on the
net defined benefit
liability/asset
2. Items attributable to
investees under equity
method that will not
reclassified to profit or
loss

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

523

Note

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

PN
Current period

LERERZ
Prior period

-5,068,074.51 -20,505,919.90
5,950,119.60 3,678,026.99
3,918,592.28 40,098.89

124,595.84 1,581.88
43,794.28 238.46
757,449.25 -16,829,474.79
7,061,314.31 -38,376.11
-6,303,865.06 -16,791,098.68
-12,722,761.20 -13,221,741.67
6,418,896.14 -3,569,357.01

-1,778,918.25 2,520,491.40

-1,778,918.25 2,520,491.40



-

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT —

BOFFER — REE (F)

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
HRELEN  KEEXREERDBR LA PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

2016 F 1-6 A for the six months ended 30 June 2016

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N R

Prior period

523

Note Current period

(Z) DE#ENBEBERY () Tobe reclassified subsequently

Hirfra s to profit or loss -1,778,918.25 2,520,491.40
1. EEATERR 1. Items attributable to
BEEKE investees under equity
NRERRNA method that may be
iR WA reclassified to profit or
ZENHE loss
2. THREESHE 2. Profitor loss from
EAREEES changes in fair value of
Ba available-for-sale
financial assets -1,778,918.25 2,520,491.40
3. RBAZRIEHERE 3. Profitor loss from 3
EHEATHEY reclassification of S
EeREEER held-to-maturity
investments as available-
for-sale financial assets
4 Hen=EsE 4. Profit or loss on cash
mNAENE S flow hedging
5. INEEIBmERS 5. Translation difference of
HES financial statements in
foreign currencies
6.  Eff 6. Others
FERNVEBRENEMEA Net other comprehensive income after
WRmBieEE tax attributable to non-controlling
interest
t BEURHAE VIIl.  Total comprehensive income -8,082,783.31 -14,270,607.28
FENSRRRERNGA ltems attributable to owners of
Wb in parent company -14,501,679.45  -10701,250.27
BERPERENFE G Items attributable to non-controlling
Fak interest 6,418,896.14 -3,569,357.01
N BRWE: VIIl.  Earnings per share (“EPS");
(=) ERgRKE () Basic EPS (RMB/share)
(/R -0.03 -0.03
(Z) WESRKE (I Diluted EPS (RMB/share)
(T/R) -0.03 -0.03

TE-ARFRHEERE
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1.

INCOME STATEMENT OF THE PARENT
COMPANY — UNAUDITED

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2016

FATRER — AEFE

MR B REEXBERDBRL A

2016 F 1-6 A

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

22 KHE FERSE
Note Current period Prior period
- BEHA . Operating revenue XIV.(Z)1 107,604,839.91 160,656,460.47
W EERA Less: Operating cost XIV.(Z)1 96,860,478.75 153,302,448 51
EERS KM Taxes & surcharge for operations 987,838.41 1,381,706.37
HEER Selling expenses 2,541,351.73 1,085,046.84
EEER Administrative expenses 27,883,387.91 16,839,442.53
RHKER Financial expense -1,956,736.02 -2,123,388.71
BERBEERX Assets impairment loss 236,865.94
m:AnEEEHKE Add: Gain on changes of fair value
(BLA -] 503E5) (losses, expressed in negative
figures)
BEWE(BKR Investment income (losses,
PAT-] 57 E5) expressed in negative figures) 6,743,377.80 136,472.64
Hep g2 %M Including: investment income
BETEM from associates and
36 REWES joint ventures 143,377.80 136,472.64
- BEAH(ER Il.  Operating profit (losses, expressed
BAT-18R385]) in negative figures) -12,204,969.01 -9,692,322.43
e EEMNRA Add: Non-operating revenue 3,927,076.57 80,000.00
H EnaEE Including: Gains on disposal of
REME non-current assets 3,880,426.57
B EEIT Less: Non-operating expenditures 83,884.16
b ERBEE Including: Losses on disposal of
BEEX non-current assets 42,735.11
= FELE(BReR . Total profit (total loss, expressed
M- 57E51) in negative figures) -8,361,776.60 -9,612,322.43
W ST B Less: Income tax expense 656,999.52
M. FEAECFER IV.  Net profit (net loss, expressed in
BAT-13R1851) negative figures) -9,018,776.12 -9,612,322.43

RHBEREBERDERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



FRRRER — REE (H)

MR B REEXBERDBRL A

2016 F 1-6 A

i RtRAKEMBEFR V.

(=) RERAEENBERR

WAt K

1. EMEERER
et BFAER
REENE

2. BaA MERE
BB BN
BEBRNAY
RANMETER
M

(2) MERBEDFEREN

Hitf el

1 EEATERER
BB EE
DIREREE
fir A W H =
BHHE

2. AHHESRE
ERRBEED
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3. RAZIMKE
BENEAAMHE
EEREERS

4. REREEME
S BME D

5 NBEBBREAN
BE%

6. Eft
N REREAR

. BRWE:
(=) BEAXSRKE
(/1)
(Z) wESskkE
(/1)

VL.

INCOME STATEMENT OF THE PARENT
COMPANY — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2016

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

FHH LTERBE

Current period Prior period

Net other comprehensive income
after tax -1,778,918.25 2,520,491.40

U

Not reclassified subsequently to

profit or loss

1. Changes in re-
measurement on the net
defined benefit liability/
asset

2. ltems attributable to
investees under equity
method that will not
reclassified to profit or
loss

To be reclassified subsequently

to profit or 10ss -1,778,918.25 2,520,491.40

1. ltems attributable to
investees under equity
method that may be
reclassified to profit or
loss

2. Profit or loss from
changes in fair value of
available-for-sale
financial assets -1,778,918.25 2,520,491.40

3. Profit or loss from
reclassification of
held-to-maturity
investments as available-
for-sale assets

4, Profit or loss on cash
flow hedging

5. Translation difference of
financial statements in

foreign currencies
6. Others
Total comprehensive income -10,797,694.37 -7,091,831.03

Earnings per share (“EPS"):

U
()

Basic EPS (RMB/share)

Diluted EPS (RMB/share)

TE-ARFRHEERE
Interim Report 2016
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SHRERER — KEF

MR B REEXBERNDBRL A

2016 FF 1-6 A

1.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT —

UNAUDITED

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
for the six months ended 30 June 2016

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

B ARMT

Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

LN}

Current period

LFERERZ
Prior period

REEHELENRERE

HERM  RESHKE
MRE
EPEFMAZEMRR
BEFENE

AR RIFITEFFIE MNE
AEMEBEBRA
BEeHENE
WERRBRARRE
RENRE
YEIBRREABREFE
RPHERREFF
g
RENASBENERR
B AEHRED
TREEFRNE
WEFE  FEER
REnRE
FAESFEMNE
EEEHERFENE
KRB ERE
WEERLEEE
BENAE
REFPRSRWANG

RHBEREBERDERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Cash flows from operating
activities:

Cash receipts from sale of goods or
rendering of services

Net increase of client deposit and
interbank deposit

Net increase of central bank loans

Net increase of loans from other
financial institutions

Cash receipts of original insurance
contract premium

Net cash receipts from reinsurance

Net increase of policy-holder deposit
and investment

Net increase of trading financial assets
disposal

567,498,235.97

Cash receipts from interest, handling
charges and commission

Net increase of loans from others

Net increase of repurchase

Receipts of tax refund

Other cash receipts related to operating
activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from operating
activities

V(=N 51,482,480.81

618,980,716.78

428,392,320.12

16,504,586.39

443,896,906.51



-

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT —

EHRERER — KEHE (F)

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
RELEN  KEEXREERDBR A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

2016 FF 1-6 A for the six months ended 30 June 2016

BEAM BXEH
X B E
BEFERRBHHENE

5GP S SRIIEES
KR E R
XRRRB A RS
RENRE
XRME - FRER
REnRE
SNREAMNE 2
SRHEBTUR
REIXNHNRE
XA ERE
XREMEEZEE
BENAE
R2EPRBMA NG

REEPELN
REREFE

iz 474

Note

Cash payments for goods purchased
and services received

Net increase of loans and advances to
clients

Net increase of central bank deposit
and interbank deposit

Cash payment of insurance indemnities
of original insurance contracts

Cash payment of interest, handling
charges and commission

Cash payment of policy bonus

Cash paid to and on behalf of
employees

Cash payments of taxes and rates

Other cash payments related to
operating activities V(Z)2

Subtotal cash outflows from operating
activities

Net cash flows from operating activities

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A L ERE
Current period Prior period

413,719,261.26 397,442,025.57
73,323,741.72 62,814,265.18
28,635,081.09 17,263,529.03
65,548,115.32 38,048,676.55
581,226,199.39 515,568,496.33
37,754,517.39 ~71,671,589.82

TE-ARFRHEERE
Interim Report 2016

39



1.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT —

BHRERER — KEHE (F)

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
RELEN  KEEXREERDBR A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

2016 FF 1-6 A for the six months ended 30 June 2016

By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A LFERERE
Prior period

Current period

REEHELNESHE: I Cash flows from investing
activities:

e EWEHE S Cash received from return of
investments

BEREKREREIMRS Cash received from return on
investments

REETEE EBVEE

Net cash received from the disposal of

MEMRAEEKD fixed assets, intangible assets and
MRS R other long-term assets 3,961,854.64 50,200.00
REFARIREMEE Net cash received from the disposal of
B RImR %8 subsidiaries & other business units
40 WeE| Eofth AR &R B Other cash receipts related to investing
E@ENR activities V(=)3 50,000,000.00
REZHHRSMANE Subtotal of cash inflows from investing
activities 3,961,854.64 50,050,200.00
EREETEE  BVEE Cash paid for acquiring fixed assets,
MEMRBEEL intangible assets and other long-term
HRE assets 27,364,881.21 5,603,604.67
BRELRMES Cash paid for acquiring investments
BREHFEME Net increase of pledged loans
BEFRR REMEE Net cash paid for acquiring subsidiaries
BUZAMESFE & other business units
SRR AR Other cash payments related to
BlmHE investing activities
BREZHRSTL Subtotal of cash outflows from investing
activities 27,364,881.21 5,603,604.67
REEDEANES Net cash flows from investing activities
mERE -23,403,026.57 44,446,595.33
REBEREBERBERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



EHRERER — KEHE (F)

MR B REEXBERNDBRL A

2016 FF 1-6 A

ESTHEENRSRE . I
LU B WM IR &

f  FRARROB
BREERHES

MEEFRENRE
FIEFREINERS
WEEMREERE
BENARE
EERPREMANG

EEEB RS

DEBA - FEREN

MEXNHRE

Af: FRAXARIH
RREVBRA - M8

XREMEEEED
BENARE
EERPRBMANG

EERPELNRS

MEFE

EZZBHHRSK Iv.
RESEYNTE
RERBEESEFEME V.

e BRe kR
SENHE

HRAERREEENHE VI

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2016

Cash flows from financing
activities:
Cash received from investment by
others
Including: cash received by subsidiaries
from non-controlling
OWners
Cash received from borrowings
Cash received from issuing of bonds
Other cash receipts related to financing
activities
Subtotal of cash inflows from financing
activities
Cash repayments of borrowings
Cash paid for distribution of dividends
or profits and for interest expenses
Including: cash paid for distribution of
dividends or profits by
subsidiaries to
minority owners
Other cash payments related to
financing activities
Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities
Net cash flows from financing activities

Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes on cash & cash
equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash
equivalents

Closing balance of cash and cash
equivalents

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AEE LERSE
Prior period

Current period

8,611,800.00
102,000,000.00 80,000,000.00
110,611,800.00 80,000,000.00
102,147,202.58 80,000,000.00
5,075,174.28 6,113,381.16
107,222,376.86 86,113,381.16
3,389,423.14 -6,113,381.16
4,816.27 56.40
17,745,730.23 -33,338,319.25
301,159,590.59 275,779,836.62
318,905,320.82 242,441,517.37

“E-AEHRHEERS
Interim Report 2016
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BARHRERER — REEST

HRRE : KEEXE

2016 FF 1-6 A

REEHELNRERE

HEMM - RESBKE
MERE

WENHERE

W B fth B AS 25 B
AENRES

BEFEBRSTMANET

BERD  BRSH
xRS
SNEBIARART
X B E
XA E
XM EEZE
BENAE
REEHREMA NG

RHBEREBERDERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

B BIR A A]

COMPANY — UNAUDITED

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
for the six months ended 30 June 2016

Cash flows from operating
activities:

Cash receipts from sale of goods or
rendering of services

Receipts of tax refund

Other cash receipts related to operating
activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from operating
activities

Cash payments for goods purchased
and services received

Cash paid to and on behalf of
employees

Cash payments for taxes and rates

Other cash payments related to
operating activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Fi2: 374
Note

CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

B ARMT

Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

LN}

Current period

59,031,598.46

24,221,740.18

83,253,338.64

50,897,314.45

15,313,374.44
2,480,431.95

11,341,338.47

80,032,459.31

3,220,879.33

LFERERZ
Prior period

97,729,119.83

19,183,934.81

116,913,054.64

81,137,510.53

15,192,702.66
3,042,788.07

12,886,223.83

112,259,225.09

4,653,829.55



BARRERER — REFT (H)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT
COMPANY — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2016

RELEN  KEEXREERDBR A
2016 FF 1-6 A

By - ARMT

Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

HER A LFERERZ
Prior period

Note Current period

REEHELNESHE: I Cash flows from investing
activities:

e BREHE S Cash received from return of
investments

RERERERINE S Cash received from return on
investments

REBTEE BVEE

Net cash received from disposals of

MEMRABEKD fixed assets, intangible assets and

MR FR other long-term assets 3,878,820.51
REFARIREMEE Net cash received from disposal of

B EImR %8 subsidiaries & other business units
WeE| Eofth AR & VR B Other cash receipts related to investing

BlmHE activities
REFHHR WA Subtotal of cash inflows from investing

activities 3,878,820.51

BRETEE  BFAE Cash paid for acquiring fixed assets,

MEMRBEES intangible assets and other long-term

MEe assets 3,958,184.09 42,568.75
BRELRNESE Cash paid for acquiring investments
BEFRARREMEE Net cash paid for acquiring subsidiaries

B ZNNRSTE & other business units
SRR AR Other cash payments related to

BENRE investing activities 5,000,000.00
REEHRSTL NG Subtotal of cash outflows from investing

activities 8,958,184.09 42,568.75

REFDEANES Net cash flows from investing activities

mE R -5,079,363.58 ~42,568.75

TE-ARFRHEERE
Interim Report 2016
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BARRERER — REFT (H)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT
COMPANY — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2016

MR B REEXBERNDBRL A

2016 FF 1-6 A

By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T Y FERE
Note Current period Prior period
= EEEHELNHESLHKE: . Cash flows from financing
activities:
MU E SRR & Cash received from investment by
others
BEER ﬂJ E(ij% Cash received from borrowings
WE| B fh B EEE Other cash receipts related to financing
BRnmHE activities
SEFHREMANG Subtotal of cash inflows from financing
activities
BRERLHES Cash repayments of borrowings 147,202.58
AERRF] - FERER Cash paid for distribution of dividends
MEXRHHRL or profits and for interest expenses 58,695.17 54,818.63
44 YHEMREREE Other cash payments related to
BBENRE financing activities
BEEDRS ML NE Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities 205,897.75 54,818.63
FEFPEANTR Net cash flows from financing activities
mEFER -205,897.75 -54,818.63
M- EREBHEASR IV.  Effect of foreign exchange rate
REEEYNTE changes on cash & cash
equivalents -2,150.09
I BHERRLEENF V. Netincrease in cash and cash
B equivalents -2,066,532.09 4,556,442.17
m: BUREEREE Add: Opening balance of cash and cash
B equivalents 145,121,704.07 148,800,552.31
A BRESRESE VI.  Closing balance of cash and cash
BYEE equivalents 143,055,171.98 153,356,994.48
RHBEREBERDERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



BOHRREZZBH T — REHFT
BREN : AKX EBRHBHRAA]

2016 F 1-6 H

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES
IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY — UNAUDITED
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE
COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2016

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

31
Current period

SRNILAERRER
Shareholders' equity attributable to parent company

& BOERR  HfRous BERE BHOR : EAR 2 JURREER  RREEHSH
Less: Other Non- Total
Capital treasury - comprehensive Special Surplus  Generalrisk  Undistributed controlling  shareholders'

EfeRHIE
Other equity instruments
23 Kl
Share  Preference Perpetual
capital shares bonds
- LEEREE
1. Balance at the end of prior year 400,000,000.00

I GHBRER
‘Add: cumulative chianges of accounting polcies
AEEEEL
Ermor correction of prior period
AT RE4H
Business combination under common cortrol
ity
Otfiers
ZAREEIRE
II. Balance at the beginning of current year ~400,000,000.00
= RBRRRGSEHONT-IRE)
11l Current period increase (decrease, expressed
innegative figures)
()akEss
) Total comprehensive income
(CIRERANR EE
(I} Capital contributed or withdrew by owners
RERAER
Capital contriuted by oners
ERESTAREERARS
Capital contributed by holders of other
equityintruments
3 BORMrARREENLE
3. Amount of share-based payment included
inequity

=

(1) Profit distrioution

1. RERHLH

1, Appropriaton of surplus reserve

2 RER-HERER

2. Appropriation of general sk reserve

3 HRRNAR

3. Appropriation of profit to owners
(shareholders)

L i

() Interal carry-over within equity
1. BADEBARR(ERE)
1. Transfer of capital reserve to caplal
2 BRDEEARA(IRE)
2. Transfer of surplus reserve to capital
3 BBDERHER
3. Surplus reserve to cover losses
L ()
Others
(1) %5ER
(V) Speci resenve
1. RERE
1. Appropriation of current period
2 RERR
2. Application of current period
(Wi
(W) Otfers
B 388588
V. Balance at the end of current period 400,000,000.00

Others reserve shares income reserve reserve reserve profit Others interests equity

651400,779.83 6,845,51044 8,726,923.61 -136,070,969.11 350,697,119.25 1,281,599,364.02

651400,779.83 6,845,51044 8,726,923.61 -136,070969.11 350,697,119.25 1,281,599,364.02
-1778,918.25 -12,722,761.20 14018896.14  -482,783.31 4 5
-1778918.25 -12,722,761.20 641889614 -8,082,783.31

4,400,000.00  4,400,000.00

4,400,00000  4,400,000.00

3,200,00000  3,200,000.00

3,20000000  3,200,000.00

651400,779.83 5,066,592.19 8,726,923.61 -148,793,730.31 364,716,015.39 1,281,116,580.71

“E-AEHRHEERS
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SORRERBE R — KEFT(H)

HRRE : KEEXBERNDBERL

2016 F 1-6 A

| S

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES
IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY — UNAUDITED
(CONTINUED)

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE
COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2016

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- HEERBE
1. Balance at the end of prior year 4000000000
1 GHERER
Add: cumulative changes of accounting policies
HERERL
Ermor correction of prior period
AT EEANH
Business combination under common control
Hd
Otfers
ZBREENRE
11, Balance at the beginning of current year 4000000000
ERREE it LEx (R UDARIE 2]
11l Current period increase (decrease, expressed
in negative figues)
[ mﬂw)ggé
() Total comprehensive income
() BRRANRS &R
(I Capital contributed or withdrew by owners
RERAEE
Capital contributed by owners
ARRATAREERAEE
Capital contriouted by holders of other
equityinstruments
R ARG ERNSE
Amount o share-based payment included
inequity
i B
Ohers
,ﬂT”M
) Profit distrioution
RABHLE
Approprigtion of surplus reserve
RA-REREE
Appropriation of genera sk resenve
HRRNHR
Appropriation of profit to owners
(shareholders)
L i
. Others
(W BREENTEE
() Intermal carry-over within equity
1. ERLHEEER(IRE)
Transfer of cap\ta\ resenve o captal
2 BELRSLEA(GRE
2. Trensfer of surplus reserve to capital
3 BRNERRER
3. Surplus reserve to cover losses
L 1)
4. Others
ERER
Sp¥
1
1
2
2

&
JeCialreserve

F5RE

Appmpnaﬂon of current period

il
U

Apphcanon of current period

0/\) Oers
B A8EREE
V. Balance at the end of current period 4000000000
REEREEROERAR

651,355,565.01 31621194 872892361 $544267391 35316104077 13091706842
651,355,563.01 31621194 872692361 9540267391 3316100077 132091706842
25049140 132174187 356936701 1427080728
25049140 132174187 356935701 1427080728
651,355,563.01 583,70334 872692361 -108.864,415.58 30959168478 1,306,646,461.14

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



BRARRERBER — REF

AR E(L : REEXBERNDBRL A

2016 %F 1-6 A

- LEERBE
I Balance at the end of prior year
i BHBREE
Ado: Cumulative changes of accounting policies
HHEEEE
Error correction of prior period
44
Others
- REE{RE
Balance at the beginning of current year
© ABERAEEERON- 18R
Current period increase (decrease, expressed in
negative figures)
(=) FakueE
() Total comprehensive income
(2) BRRRANEIEA
Iy Capital contributed or withdrew by owners
1. BERAEA
1. Capital contributed by owners
2 EpBERIARAERAELK
2. Capital contributed by holders of other equity
nstruments
3 BAXMHARRESNEE
3. Amount of share-based payment included in

equity

L it
4 Others
(2) HESR

(I Profit distribution
1 RREARNE
1. Appropriation of Surplus reserve
2 HRROSR
2. Appropriation of profitto owners (shareholders)
3 At
3

Others
(m) BREGAIEE
() Internal carry-over within equity
1 BAREEEER(ERE)
1. Transfer of capital reserve to capital
2 BHRREERRGERL)
2. Transfer of surplus reserve to capital
3 BRNERRER
3. Surplusreserve to cover losses
4 Ef
4. Others
(1) ZEERE
(V) Special reserve

1 BEER
1. Appropriation of current period
2 THER
2. Application of current period
(x) £
W) Others
B ABERBE

IV Balance at the end of current period

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY OF THE PARENT
COMPANY — UNAUDITED

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE
COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2016

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AfREIA

Other equity instruments

BER

Preference
shares

EE ) ER0E AOERR  At&RAKE BENE BHOE FOWAE  RRERAH

Other
Perpetual Capital  Less: treasury comprehensive Special Surplus  Undistributed Total
bonds Others reserve shares income reserve reserve profit equity

648,174,759.10 6,845,510.44 8,726,923.61 -148,403,058.14  915,344,135.01
648,174,759.10 6,845,510.44 8,726,923.61 -148,403,058.14  915,344,135.01
-1778,918.25 -9,018,776.12 -10,797,694.31
-1,778918.25 -9.018,776.12 -10,797,694.37
648,174,759.10 5,066,592.19 8,726,923.61 -157,421,834.26  904,546,440.64

“E-AEHRHEERS
Interim Report 2016

47



48

g;%ﬂﬂﬁi%ﬁﬁ@ﬁ% — KR#&FEs+ STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
IIE

AR E(L : REEXEER D BRL A

2016 %F 1-6 A

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY OF THE PARENT
COMPANY — UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)
PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE
COMPANY LIMITED

for the six months ended 30 June 2016

By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

=

- LEERBE

Balance at the end of prior year 40000000000
0 EHRREE
Add: Cumulative changes of accounting policies

HBEEEE

Error correction of prior period

44

Others

- REERE

Balance at the beginning of current year 40000000000

- RERRHSB(AOU[-]SE5)

Current period increase (decrease, expressed in
negative figures)
(=) Gakhses
() Total comprenensive income
(2) BREANELEAR
) Capital contributed or withdrew by owners
1. BRRRAEA
1. Capital contributed by owners
2 EpERIARAERAEL
2. Capital contributed by holders of other equity
instruments
3 BEXMHARREENHLE
3. Amount of share-based payment included in

equity

4 At
4 Others
() HAsE

(I Profit distribution

1. ROERLE
Appropriation of surplus reserve
HRRNAR
Appropriation of profit to owners (shareholders)
it
Others
RRERNDES
Internal carry-Over within equity
BANREEAR GIRE)
Transfer of capital reserve to capital
BRMRESEA GIRE)
Transfer of surplus reserve to capital
ERLNERRER
Surplus reserve to cover losses
At
. Others
(1) HRER
(V) Special reserve

1 AERR

1. Appropriation of current period

2 FHER

2. Application of current period
(~) £t
(V) Others

W w PO o

@)
"

O R 2O I R NN

- FRERBE

Balance at the end of current period 40000000000

RHEREERDERAT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

648,129,544.28 31621194 872692361 11472855606 945,244,12367
648,129,544.28 31621194 872692361 11472855606 945,244,12367
252049140 96123243 1090183108
25049140 961232243 -1,091831.03
648,129,544.28 563670334 872692361 12434087859 938,152,292.64



PR AR MR

2016 F 1-6 H
SHEN  ARET

— RRERER

PREBERBERNDBRAT (LA THBEA
RISANAR]) R BT AR ERPIHE A

HRPEBETELARGRATREX
EEEEEENR) EEREBEILKE
BEMNBALER B LR AERSE
S 1994 F 10 A1 BERE T LA
BER REEM - BB IIIIE K
Hme A RBBHEETMBE A
510100400020197 K1 5A AN B AR

FE & AN40,000.008 7 - B REE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the six months ended 30 June 2016
Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

Company profile

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company
Limited (the "Company”) was incorporated and registered
with the Chengdu Administration Bureau of Industry and
Ccommerce on 1 October 1994 after its restructuring from
Chengdu Cable Plant of the Posts and Telecommunications
Ministry of China (now known as “China PUTIAN
Corporation”), as independent promoter, under the
approval of the relevant department of the State Council.
The Company is headquartered in Chengdu, Sichuan
Province, and holds the Business License of Enterprise
Legal Person numbered 510100400020197. The registered
capital of the Company is RMB400,000,000 of which: equity
interest of China Potevio Company Limited amounts to
RMB240,000,000, representing 60% of the total shares;
equity interest of public holders of ordinary shares (H
Shares) listed in Hong Kong amounts to RMB160,000,000,
representing 40% of the total shares. There are a total of
400,000,000.00 shares in issue with the nominal value of
RMB1 each. The shares have been listed in Hong Kong
Stock Exchange since 13 December 1994.

The Company belongs to the manufacturing industry.
Business scope: electric wire and cable, fiber optic cable,
cable special materials, irradiation processing, cable
accessories, special equipment, equipment and different
kinds of information industrial products (except categories
restricted or prohibited by the State), devices and
equipment technology research and development, product
manufacturing, sales and service, and the import and
export and wholesale, retail, commission agent (except by
auction) of similar commodities as the above products;
domestically purchased products (except specified goods)
wholesale, retail, commission agent (except by auction),
technical consulting and technical service.

These financial statements have been deliberated and
approved by the 8th meeting of the 8th session of the
Board of Directors on 26 August 2016.

TE-ARFRHEERE
Interim Report 2016

49



50

— - RRERER (F)

RARHEREZBBEABEARAR]
PRER ZE EGGREEEBIR AR - A
REXBMBRAR  IEHEABLTH
RAF IEEBABACBERRAR &
BERXNEBBLEBRLRE  KEEE
ERABHDBNEELREREFR
RAZENRKFRBMARRAS G ER
REBE - BN R AP BRI LS G
HENEENEEMBEIRPOERD ZH
AH o

— - MBBRNERER

(—) RRER
RRAFFERR A ERLLEBRE
AR REEBRTENTIMNE
18 - IR A R EES
AR — BRI (B BE< 533
LB - MBS B 765R1EET)
MR2006%F2 158 R H & ERM
BETWAIIEERB e £R) - b
GRTERIERER - DEERTER
BEREMEERATE(LTEEE
EETHERDBR -

REBEEESTEMNBEBRE - K
RAIGHZENEERLH AR
o BRELGRMTAIN  KEBHR
RIPUBEL AR EERE - BE
R AEIRIE - RIIRIRARRE R AT
AR EER -

D) FEKE R NTE
ARAF NS REHRE2

AR ELERRELEASR
BHEEKIEN -

RHBEREBERDERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Company profile (Continued)

The Company has brought 8 subsidiaries including Putian
Fasten Cable Telecommunication Co., Ltd., Chengdu
Zhongling Radio Communications Co., Ltd., Chengdu SEl
Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co., Ltd.,
Jiangsu Fasten Optical Cable Co., Ltd., Houma Potevio
Fasten Cable Communications Co., Ltd., Chengdu Telecom
Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product Plant and
Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium Co., Ltd. into the
consolidated scope. Please refer to notes to changes in the
consolidated scope and interest in other entities for details.

Preparation basis of the financial

statements

() Preparation basis
The financial statements have been prepared on the
basis of going concern. Based on the actual
transactions and items occurred, in accordance with
the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
issued by the Ministry of Finance of China (the
Ministry of Finance Decree No. 33, the amended
Decree No. 76), Specific accounting standards of 41
items which are issued and amended after 15
February 2006, Guidelines for application of
enterprise accounting standards, Interpretation of
enterprise accounting standards and other relevant
regulations (the “Accounting Standards”).

In accordance with the Accounting Standards, the
Company’s accounting is on an accrual basis. These
financial statements are based on historical cost,
except some financial instruments. If there is an
indication of impairment, the Company would make
provision for impairment loss of the asset, according
to the relevant regulations.

(I Assessment of the ability to continue as a
going concern
The Company has no events or conditions that may
cast significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern within the 12 months
after the end of the reporting period.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates
Important note:

The Company has set up accounting policies and estimates
on transactions or events such as provision for bad debts
of receivables, depreciation of fixed assets, amortization of
intangible assets, and revenue recognition, etc. based on
the Company’s actual production and operation features.

0]

(m

(1)

(Iv)

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the requirements of China
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
(CASBE), and present truly and completely the
financial position, results of operations and cash
flows of the Company.

Accounting period

The accounting year of the Company runs from
January 1 to December 31 under the Gregorian
calendar.

Operating cycle

The Company has a relatively short operating cycle
for its business, an asset or a liability is classified as
current if it is expected to be realized or due within
12 months.

Functional currency
The Company’s functional currency is Renminbi (RMB)
Yuan.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(V) Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control

1.

Accounting treatment of business
combination under common control

Assets and liabilities arising from business
combination are measured at carrying amount
of the combined party included in the
consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party at the combination
date. Difference between carrying amount of
the equity of the combined party included in the
consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party and that of the
combination consideration or total par value of
shares issued is adjusted to capital reserve, if
the balance of capital reserve is insufficient to
offset, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.

Accounting treatment of business
combination not under common control
When combination cost is in excess of the fair
value of identifiable net assets obtained from
the acquiree at the acquisition date, the excess
is recognized as goodwill; otherwise, the fair
value of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities, and the measurement of
the combination cost are reviewed, then the
difference is recognized in profit or loss.

(V1) Compilation method of consolidated

financial statements

The parent company brings all its controlled
subsidiaries into its consolidation scope. The
consolidated financial statements are compiled by
the parent company according to “CASBE 33 —
Consolidated Financial Statements”, based on
relevant information and the financial statements of
the parent company and its subsidiaries.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(VII) Classification of joint arrangements and
accounting treatment of joint operations
1. Joint arrangements include joint operations and
joint ventures.

2. When the Company is a joint operator of a joint
operation, it recognizes in relation to its interest
in a joint operation:

(1) its assets, including its share of any assets
held jointly;

(2) its liabilities, including its share of any
liabilities incurred jointly;,

(3) its revenue from the sale of its share of
the output arising from the joint
operation;

(4) its share of the revenue from the sales of 53
the output by the joint operation;,

(5) its expenses, including its share of any
expenses incurred jointly.

(VIl)Recognition criteria of cash and cash

equivalents

Cash as presented in cash flow statement refers to
cash on hand and deposit on demand for payment.
Cash equivalents refer to short-term, highly liquid
investments that can be readily converted to cash
and that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(IX) Foreign currency translation

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are
translated into RMB yuan at the spot exchange rate at
the transaction date at initial recognition. At the
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in
foreign currency are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the balance sheet date with difference, except
for those arising from the principal and interest of
exclusive borrowings eligible for capitalization,
included in profit or loss; non-cash items carried at
historical costs are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the transaction date, with its RMB amount
unchanged; non-cash items carried at fair value in
foreign currency are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the date when the fair value was determined,
with difference included in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income.

(X) Financial instruments

1. Classification of financial assets and financial
liabilities
Financial assets are classified into the following
four categories when initially recognized:
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (including held-for-trading financial assets
and financial assets designated at initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or
loss), held-to-maturity investments, loans and
receivables, and available-for-sale financial
assets.

Financial liabilities are classified into the
following two categories when initially
recognized: financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (including held-for-trading
financial liabilities and financial liabilities
designated at initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss), and other financial
liabilities.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities

When the Company becomes a party to a
financial instrument, it is recognized as a
financial asset or financial liability. The financial
assets and financial liabilities initially recognized
by the Company are measured at fair value; for
the financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, the transaction expenses
thereof are directly included in profit or loss; for
other categories of financial assets and financial
liabilities, the transaction expenses thereof are
included into the initially recognized amount.

The Company measures its financial assets at
fair value subsequent to initial recognition, and
does not deduct the transaction expenses that
may occur when it disposes of the said financial
asset in the future. However, those under the
following circumstances are excluded: (1) the
held-to-maturity investments, loans and
receivables are measured at amortized costs
using effective interest method; (2) the equity
instrument investments for which there is no
quotation in the active market and whose fair
value cannot be measured reliably, and the
derivative financial assets which are connected
with the said equity instrument and must be
settled by the delivery of the said equity
instrument are measured at their costs.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

The Company measures its financial liabilities at
the amortized costs using effective interest
method, with the exception of those under the
following circumstances: (1) for the financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, they
are measured at fair value, and none of the
transaction expenses may be deducted, which
may occur when the financial liabilities are
settled in the future; (2) for the derivative
financial liabilities, which are connected to the
equity instrument for which there is no
quotation in the active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured, and which
must be settled by the delivery of the equity
instrument, they are measured at their costs; (3)
for the financial guarantee contracts which are
not designated as a financial liability at fair
value through profit or loss, and for the
commitments to grant loans which are not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss
and which will enjoy an interest rate lower than
that of the market, they are measured
subsequent to initial recognition at the higher of
the following two items 1) The amount as
determined according to "CASBE13 —
Contingencies”; 2) the surplus after
accumulative amortization as determined
according to “CASBE14 — Revenues”.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

The gains or losses arising from changes in fair
value of financial assets or financial liabilities, if
not related to hedging, are measured with the
following methods: (1) Gains or losses, arising
from the changes in fair value of financial asset
or liability at its fair value through profit or loss,
is included in gains or losses on changes in fair
value; interests or cash dividends gained during
the asset-holding period are recognized as
investment income; when disposing of the
assets, investment income is recognized at the
difference between the actual amount received
and the initial recorded amount, at the same
time, gains or losses on changes in fair value
are adjusted accordingly. (2) For available-for-
sale financial asset, changes in fair value are
recorded as other comprehensive income;
during the holding period, interests measured
at effective interest method are recorded as
investment income; cash dividends from
available-for-sale equity instrument investment
are recognized as investment income at the
date of dividend declaration; when disposing of
the assets, investment income is recognized at
the difference between the actual amount
received and the book value deducting the
accumulative amount of changes in fair value
originally included in other comprehensive
income.

Financial assets are derecognized when the
contractual rights for collecting the cash flow of
the said financial assets expire or substantially
all risks and rewards related to the said financial
assets have been transferred. Only when the
underlying present obligations of a financial
liability are relieved totally or partly may the
financial liability be derecognized accordingly.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

3.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Recognition criteria and measurement
method of financial assets transfer

Where the Company has transferred
substantially all of the risks and rewards related
to the ownership of the financial asset to the
transferee, it derecognizes the financial asset. If
it retained substantially all of the risks and
rewards related to the ownership of the
financial asset, it continues recognizing the
financial asset, and the consideration received
is recognized as a financial liability. Where the
Company does not transfer or retain
substantially all of the risks and rewards related
to the ownership of a financial asset, it is dealt
with according to the circumstances as follows
respectively: (1) if the Company gives up its
control over the financial asset, it derecognizes
the financial asset; (2) if the Company does not
give up its control over the financial asset,
according to the extent of its continuing
involvement in the transferred financial asset, it
recognizes the related financial asset and
recognizes the relevant liability accordingly.

If the transfer of an entire financial asset
satisfies the conditions for derecognition, the
difference between the amounts of the
following two items are included in profit or
loss: (1) the book value of the transferred
financial asset; (2) the sum of consideration
received from the transfer, and the
accumulative amount of the changes of the fair
value originally included in equity. If the transfer
of financial asset partially satisfies the
conditions to derecognition, the entire book
value of the transferred financial asset is,
between the portion which is derecognized and
the portion which is not, apportioned according
to their respective relative fair value, and the
difference between the amounts of the
following two items are included into profit or
loss: (1) the book value of the portion which is
derecognized; (2) the sum of consideration of
the portion which is derecognized, and the
portion of the accumulative amount of the
changes in the fair value originally included in
equity which is corresponding to the portion
which is derecognized.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

Fair value determination method of financial
assets and liabilities

The Company use valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure the fair
value of relevant financial assets and liabilities.
The inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value are arranged in the following
hierarchy and used accordingly:

4.

M

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Company can
access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than
quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs
include: quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities in active markets, quoted
prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active;
inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability, for
example, interest rates and vyield curves
observable at commonly quoted intervals;
market-corroborated inputs,

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for
the asset or liability. Level 3 inputs include
interest rate that is not observable and
cannot be corroborated by observable
market data, stock volatility, future cash
flows to be paid to fulfill the disposal
obligation assumed in business
combination, and financial forecast
developed using the Company’s own
data, etc.
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Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. Impairment test and provision for impairment
loss of financial assets

(M

An impairment test is carried out at the
balance sheet date on the financial assets
other than those at fair value through
profit or loss, and provisions for
impairment loss should be made if there
is objective evidence indicating
impairment loss.

For held-to-maturity investments,
borrowings, and receivables, an
impairment test is made on an individual
basis on financial assets of individually
significant amount; with regard to the
financial assets of individually insignificant
amount, they may be included in a
portfolio of financial assets with similar
credit risk features so as to carry out an
impairment-related test; where, upon the
impairment test on an individual basis,
the financial asset (including those
financial assets of individually significant
amount and of individually insignificant
amount) is not impaired, it is included in a
portfolio of financial assets with similar
credit risk features so as to conduct
further impairment test. Where a financial
asset is impaired, the carrying amount of
the said financial asset is written down to
the present value of the predicted future
cash flow.
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B includes:
1 B AEE 1 significant financial difficulties
8% 2B B 75 R in the debtor;
2,
2 EBAER 2 breach of contract by the
T AR K debtor, such as principal or
o wmER interest past due or default;
RS A ®
BEHEEAN
B
3 REAIHERE 3 concessions made to debtors
EREES with financial difficulties 61
FTHERAER considering economic and
E R B legal factors;
A B S R
" ETE ATE
ik Eig
4 EBARA 4 it is highly probable that the
BE {31 B ok i debtor is going to dissolve or
17 E A B 75 going through other terms of
B4 financial restructuring;
5 BEEBAE 5  owing to significant financial
E=PNF difficulties occurred to the
#o2E debtor, the debt instrument is
W LAEX discontinued to trade in active
EER™IS market;
6  HMKEAT 6 Other circumstances
HEHEEH indicating that available-for-
TADKHE sale debt instrument may be
ERERNE impaired.
e
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Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment test and provision for impairment
loss of financial assets (Continued)
(3) Available-for-sale financial assets

(Continued)

2)  Evidence indicating that available-
for-sale equity instrument
investment may be impaired
includes the fair value of equity
instrument investment is suffered
from significant or non-temporary
decline and the technical, market,
economic, or legal environment in
which the investee operates has
significant adverse changes under
which the Company may not be
able to recover its investment cost.

The Company performs review on available-for-
sale equity instrument investment on an
individual basis at the balance sheet date. For
equity instrument investment at fair value, if the
balance sheet date fair value is 50% or above
lower than the cost, or the balance sheet date
fair value has been lower than the cost for a
consecutive of 12 months or longer, it is
determined that such equity instrument
investment is impaired; if the balance sheet
date fair value is 20% or above but not
exceeding 50% lower than the cost, or the
balance sheet date fair value has been lower
than the cost for a consecutive of 6 months or
longer but not exceeding 12 months, the
Company may take other factors such as price
volatility into consideration in determining
whether such equity instrument investment is
impaired. For equity instrument investment at
cost, the Company considers whether the
technical, market, economic, or legal
environment in which the investee operates
has significant adverse changes to determine
whether such equity instrument is impaired.



= - EESTEEKERMEG (&)
(+) €I A (&)

5.

& B E A9 5 18 R a5 AR E
BT 1R L (H)

UKo BEFENATHRLE
TREEZLRER  RE
Bt AREMEEREMNER
AREETREEKNRFELX
TRABHIW A ARERS -
HERBRERKA A
EEHTARE  EHEL
AREERTTEZE FHEER
RBERRRELNEERE
e RERHRERKLT
NEBEYWAASHER - 4
EERMERLNAIHLE
BETARE HERIRE
BRFEZE AEMEA R

ﬁo

AR ARG EN A HEE#R
TAGARER - g
TAREMBEEME 2%
RIS B A A5 R
BERERKBCRENHRE
EHBEZENEE R
BREBX HAEBE
% BAEMRERL SR
R FTHEE -

Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(X) Financial instruments (Continued)

5. Impairment test and provision for impairment

loss of financial assets (Continued)

When an available-for-sale financial asset at fair
value is impaired, the cumulative loss arising
from decline in fair value that has been
recognized directly in other comprehensive
income is reclassified to impairment loss. If,
after an impairment loss has been recognized
on available-for-sale debt instrument
investment, there is objective evidence of a
recovery in fair value of the financial asset
which can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognized,
the previously recognized impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss. Subsequent fair
value increase in available-for-sale equity
instrument investment whose impairment loss
has been recognized is directly recognized in

other comprehensive income.

When an available-for-sale equity instrument at
cost is impaired, impairment loss on such
equity instrument investment is recognized as
the difference between the carrying amount of
the investment instruments and the current
value identified as discounted future cash flows
according to the market return of the similar
financial assets and the losses are recognized
in profit or loss. Once the impairment losses are

recognized, it cannot be reversed.
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Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XI) Receivables

Receivables of individually significant amount
and with provision made on an individual

basis

Judgment basis or
amount criteria
of individually
significant
amount

Provision method for
receivables of
individually
significant amount
and with provision
made on an
individual basis

Receivables amounting to
more than 5 million
yuan (including 5
million yuan)

An impairment test is made
on an individual basis on
financial assets of
individually significant

amount. If there is
objective evidence
which indicates that
receivables may be
impaired, the carrying
amount of the said
financial asset is written
down to the current
value of the predicted
future cash flow. If the
financial asset is not
impaired in the test,
bad debt provision is
provided using the
following aging analysis,
taking into account the
credit characteristic of
receivables analysed by
age, actual bad debts
experience of identical
or similar receivable
portfolios in previous
years and the

current status.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XI) Receivables (Continued)
2. Receivables with provision made on a
collective basis using portfolios with similar
credit risk features

(1

Within 1 year (inclusive,
the same hereinafter)

1-2 years

2-3 years

3-5years

Over 5 years

Portfolio grouped

FE UK BR X
sTHREE Al (%)
Proportion of

provision for
accounts
receivable (%) receivables (%)

Specific portfolios and provision method

Provision method of provision being made
on collective basis using portfolios with
similar credit risk features

Age analysis
method

Age analysis method

H b FE UK

aT 1= EE 51 (%)
Proportion of
provision

for other

10.00 10.00
30.00 30.00
80.00 80.00
100.00 10.00
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Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XI) Receivables (Continued)

3. EBELHEITEAEEBREE 3.

Receivables of individually insignificant
amount but with provision made on an

individual basis

Reasons for provision There is objective evidence

made on an
individual basis

Provision method

indicates that the
receivable is impaired and
provision for bad debts
using aging analysis does
not reflect the actual
situation of the receivable.

Difference between the
carrying values of
receivables and present
value of estimated future
cash flows is recognised as
provision. For individually
insignificant receivables
with no impairment
indicator after impairment
assessment performed on
an individual basis, bad
debt provision is provided
using the following aging
analysis, taking into
account the credit
characteristic of
receivables analysed by
age, actual bad debts
experience of identical or
similar receivable portfolios
in previous years and
the current status.

For other receivables such as notes receivable,
interest receivable and long-term receivable,
etc., provision for bad debts is made at the
difference between the present value of future
cash flow and the carrying amount.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XI1) Inventories

1.

Classification of inventories

Inventories are finished goods and merchandise
that are ready for sale, work-in-progress or
materials used in the process of production or
provision of services. Inventories include raw
materials, revolving materials, subcontracted
materials, packing materials, low-value
consumables, work-in-progress, semi-finished
goods and finished goods (merchandise in
warehouse), etc.

Accounting method for dispatching
inventories

Raw materials, semi-finished goods, finished
goods and supplementary materials are
recorded based on standard costs as planned,
and adjusted to actual costs incurred at each
period end. Subcontracted materials are
measured using the average method and actual
costs incurred.

Basis for determining net realizable value

At the balance sheet date, inventories are
measured at the lower of cost or net realizable
value; provisions for inventory write-down are
made on the excess of its cost over the net
realizable value. For large quantity and low
value items of inventories, provision for decline
in value is made based on categories of
inventories. The net realizable value of
inventories held for sale is determined based
on the amount of the estimated selling price
less the estimated selling expenses and
relevant taxes and surcharges in the ordinary
course of business; the net realizable value of
materials to be processed is determined based
on the amount of the estimated selling price
less the estimated costs of completion, selling
expenses and relevant taxes and surcharges in
the ordinary course of business; at the balance
sheet date, when only part of the same item of
inventories have agreed price, their net
realizable value is determined separately and is
compared with their costs to set the provision
for inventory write-down to be made or
reversed.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XII) Inventories (Continued)
4.  Inventory system
Perpetual inventory method is adopted.

5. Amortization method of low-value
consumables and packages
(1) Low-value consumables
Low-value consumables are amortized
with one-off method.

(2)  Packages
Packages are amortized with one-off
method.

(Xl Assets classified as held-for-sale
Non-current assets (excluding financial assets) are
accounted for as held-for-sale when the following
conditions are all met: a. the component must be
available for immediate sale in its present condition
subject only to terms that are usual and customary
for sales of such component; b. the Company has
made a decision on the disposal of the component; c.
the Company has signed an irrevocable transfer
agreement with the transferee; and d. the transfer is
expected to be completed within one year.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



=  BESTHBERSFH G (&) lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(+m) R H#A Hﬁ%?ﬁﬁ (XIV) Long-term equity investments
1. R[EEH - BEEZEHE 1. Judgment of joint control and significant
influence

REHEN T X ERHR Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing
HAEMIEE - W BZLTHD of control of an arrangement, which exists only

*E BEEN BB D FIEH when decisions about the relevant activities

BH28ET—HEE &z”*a require the unanimous consent of the parties

RE - RERERZES - & sharing control. Significant influence is the

W45 & B B B T AN 4K 2 IR power to participate in the financial and

KESHERREHNEN B operating policy decisions of the investee but is

TRESMIE ek & B E b 5 — not control or joint control of these policies.

AR 2L R 4% ) 5E L B EY
T REREATE -

2. fﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ? 2. Determination of investment cost

N — =R TR ES G (1) For business combination under common
,EZE’J AP AT A control, if the consideration of the
Re EEIFBESE combining party is that it makes payment
B OREER TR in cash, transfers non-cash assets,
aMBHIERAHEE assumes its liabilities or issues equity
K EAOFERREE securities, on the date of combination, it
WEHTBEERT regards the share of the carrying amount 69
BESVEEI T & BT % R of the equity of the combined party
FAWEREEEMNDE included the consolidated financial
EREBIREKA » statements of the ultimate controlling
RHEBREREVRIEE party as the initial cost of the investment.
KA B S SR A HFEE The difference between the initial cost of
FERE B E BTN the long-term equity investment and the
FEEEE BN ERE carrying value of the combination
HERERRNE  BEXRR consideration paid or the par value of
BB - AR shares issued offsets capital reserve; if
Filas o the balance of capital reserve is

insufficient to offset, any excess is
adjusted to retained earnings.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Determination of investment cost (Continued)

M

(Continued)

When long-term equity investments are
obtained through business combination
under common control achieved in
stages, the Company determines whether
it is a "bundled transaction”. If it is a
“pbundled transaction”, stages as a whole
are considered as one transaction in
accounting treatment. If it is not a
“bundled transaction”, investment cost is
initially recognized at the share of the
carrying amount of net assets of the
combined party included the consolidated
financial statements of the ultimate
controlling party. The difference between
the acquisition-date investment cost of
long-term equity investments and the
carrying amount of the previously held
long-term equity investments plus the
carrying amount of the consideration paid
for the newly acquired equity is adjusted
to capital reserve; if the balance of capital
reserve is insufficient to offset, any excess
is adjusted to retained earnings.

For business combination not under
common control, investment cost is
initially recognized at the acquisition-date
fair value of considerations paid.

When long-term equity investments are
obtained through business combination
not under common control achieved in
stages, the Company determined whether
they are stand-alone financial statements
or consolidated financial statements in
accounting treatment:
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Determination of investment cost (Continued)
(2)  (Continued)

1

In the case of stand-alone financial
statements, investment cost is
initially recognized at the carrying
amount of the previously held long-
term equity investments plus the
carrying amount of the
consideration paid for the newly
acquired equity.

In the case of consolidated financial
statements, the Company
determines whether it is a “bundled
transaction”. If it is a "bundled
transaction”, stages as a whole are
considered as one transaction in
accounting treatment. If it is not a
“bundled transaction”, the carrying
value of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquire is
re-measured at the acquisition-date
fair value, and the difference
between the fair value and the
carrying amount is recognized in
investment income; when the
acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquire involves other
comprehensive income under
equity method, the related other
comprehensive income is
reclassified as income for the
acquisition period, excluding other
comprehensive income arising from
changes in net liabilities or assets
from re-measurement of defined
benefit plan of the acquiree.
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lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Determination of investment cost (Continued)

Q)

Long-term equity investment obtained
through ways other than business
combination: the initial cost of a long-
term equity investment obtained by
making payment in cash is the purchase
cost which is actually paid; that obtained
on the basis of issuing equity securities is
the fair value of the equity securities
issued; that obtained through debt
restructuring is determined according to
"CASBE12 — Debt Restructuring”; and
that obtained through non-cash assets
exchange is determined according to
"CASBE7 — Non-cash Assets Exchange”.

3. Subsequent measurement and recognition
method of gain or loss
For long-term equity investment with control
relationship, it is accounted for with cost
method; for long-term equity investment with
joint control or significant influence relationship,
it is accounted for with equity method.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company’s loss of control

4.

(1

Stand-alone financial statements

The difference between the carrying
amount of the disposed equity and the
consideration obtained thereof is
recognized in profit or loss. If the disposal
does not result in the Company’s loss of
significant influence or joint control, the
remained equity is accounted for with
equity method; however, if the disposal
results in the Company’s loss of control,
joint control, or significant influence, the
remained equity is reclassified as
available-for-sale financial assets, and
accounted for according to CASBE 22 —
Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement.

Consolidated financial statements

1) Disposal of a subsidiary in stages
not qualified as “bundled
transaction” resulting in the
Company's loss of control

Before the Company’s loss of
control, the difference between the
disposal consideration and the
proportionate share of net assets in
the disposed subsidiary from
acquisition date or combination
date to the disposal date is adjusted
to capital reserve (capital premium),
if the balance of capital reserve is
insufficient to offset, any excess is
adjusted to retained earnings.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
4.  Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
the Company’s loss of control (Continued)

(2) Consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

1)

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

(Continued)

When the Company loses control,
the remained equity is re-measured
at the loss-of-control-date fair value.
The aggregated value of disposa
consideration and the fair value of
the remained equity, less the share
of net assets in the disposed
subsidiary held before the disposal
from the acquisition date or
combination date to the disposal
date is recognized in investment
income in the period when the
Company loses control over such
subsidiary, and meanwhile goodwill
is offset correspondingly. Other
comprehensive income related to
equity investments in former
subsidiary is reclassified as
investment income upon the
Company’s loss of control.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

+m RHEIRERE (F) (XIV) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
4. BEZAXZHLEEHF 4.  Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in
NEREZEXIZEHENE the Company’s loss of control (Continued)
BTL (1)
() EiteRgmE (&) (20 Consolidated financial statements
(Continued)
2 BBERRGHD 2)  Disposal of a subsidiary in stages
TREHTAA qualified as “bundled transaction”
B = fe KT resulting in the Company’s loss of
- ABRN 18 control
TR
BEEXHER In case of “bundled transaction”,
—HHEE T ARG stages as a whole are considered as
I 72 2K 12 ) 4 /Y one transaction resulting in loss of
RHETERRE control in accounting treatment.

(TR REMFEME
1.

B BR ER
REHRZAE

Before the Company loses control,
the difference between the disposal

—REEENHE consideration at each stage and the
REREHEDN proportionate share of net assets in

FAEZTREFE

the disposed subsidiary is

EEMHEMNE recognized as other comprehensive 75
B EEMTB income at the consolidated financial
BREPERRE statements and reclassified as profit
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or loss in the period when the
Company loses control over such
subsidiary.

(XV) Investment property
1. Investment property includes buildings that
have been leased out.

2. The initial measurement of investment property
is based on its cost, and subsequent
measurement is made using the cost model,
the depreciation or amortization method is the
same as that of fixed assets and intangible

assets.
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significant accounting policies and

estimates (Continued)
(XVI) Fixed assets

1. Recognition principles of fixed assets
Fixed assets are tangible assets held for use in
the production or supply of goods or services,
for rental to others, or for administrative
purposes, and expected to be used during more
than one accounting year. Fixed assets are
recognized if, and only if, it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the
assets will flow to the Company and the cost of
the assets can be measured reliably.

2. Depreciation method of different categories

of fixed assets

55 B E TEER(F) BEE (%)

Estimated

Useful life  residual value

Categories Depreciation method (years) proportion (%)

FEREEY FR 9% 15-30 3
Buildings and structures Straight-line

HesR FRIEE 5-18 3
Machinery Straight-line

B FRIDE 6 3
Transport facilities Straight-line

Hin R FR 9% 4-15 3
Other equipment Straight-line

REEREEROERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

FHEE(%)
Annual

depreciation
rate (%)

3.23-6.47
5.39-19.4
16.17

6.47-24.25
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XVI) Fixed assets (Continued)

3.

Recognition and pricing principles and
depreciation method of fixed assets rented-in
under finance lease

Finance lease is determined when one or a
combination of the following conditions are
satisfied: (1) the ownership has been
transferred to the lessee when the leasing term
is due; (2) the lessee has the option to purchase
the leasing asset at a price that is much lower
than its fair value, so it can be reasonably
determined that the lessee will take the option
at the very beginning of the lease; (3) the
leasing term accounts for most time of the
useful life (ordinarily accounting for 75% or
higher) even if the ownership does not transfer
to the lessee; (4) the present value of the
minimum amount of rent that the lessee has to
pay at the first day of the lease amounts to 90%
or higher of its fair value at the same date; or
the present value of the minimum amount of
rent that the lessor collects at the first day of
the lease amounts to 90% or higher of its fair
value at the same date; and/or (5) the leased
assets are of such a specialized nature that only
the lessee can use them without major
modifications.

Fixed assets rented-in under finance lease are
recorded at the lower of fair value and the
present value of the minimum lease payment at
the inception of the lease, and are depreciated
following the depreciation policy for self-owned
fixed assets.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XVIl) Construction in progress

1.

Construction in progress is recognized if, and
only if, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company, and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Construction in progress is
measured at the actual cost incurred to reach
its designed usable conditions.

Construction in progress is transferred into
fixed assets at its actual cost when it reaches
its designed usable conditions. When the
construction completion cost reaches final
estimating and auditing of the construction in
progress was not finished while it reaching the
designed usable conditions, it is transferred to
fixed assets using estimated value first, and
then adjusted accordingly when the actual cost
is settled, but the accumulated depreciation is
not to be adjusted retrospectively.

(Xvi)Borrowing costs

1.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Recognition principle of borrowing costs
capitalization

Where the borrowing costs incurred to the
Company can be directly attributable to the
acquisition and construction or production of
assets eligible for capitalization, it is capitalized
and included in the costs of relevant assets;
other borrowing costs are recognized as
expenses on the basis of the actual amount
incurred, and are included in profit or loss.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XviiBorrowing costs (Continued)
Borrowing costs capitalization period

2.

M

The borrowing costs are not capitalized
unless the following requirements are all
met: 1) the asset disbursements have
already incurred; 2) the borrowing costs
have already incurred; and 3) the
acquisition and construction or
production activities which are necessary
to prepare the asset for its intended use
or sale have already started.

Suspension of capitalization: where the
acquisition and construction or
production of a qualified asset is
interrupted abnormally and the
interruption period lasts for more than 3
months, the capitalization of the
borrowing costs is suspended; the
borrowing costs incurred during such
period are recognized as expenses, till the
acquisition and construction or
production of the asset restarts.

Ceasing of capitalization: when the
qualified asset under acquisition and
construction or production is ready for
the intended use or sale, the capitalization
of the borrowing costs is ceased.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XviiBorrowing costs (Continued)

3.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Capitalization rate and capitalized amount of
borrowing costs

For borrowings exclusively for the acquisition
and construction or production of assets eligible
for capitalization, the to-be-capitalized amount
of interests is determined in light of the actual
interest expenses incurred (including
amortization of premium or discount based on
effective interest method) of the special
borrowings at the present period minus the
income of interests earned on the unused
borrowings as a deposit in the bank or as a
temporary investment, where a general
borrowing is used for the acquisition and
construction or production of assets eligible for
capitalization, the Company calculates and
determines the to-be-capitalized amount of
interests on the general borrowing by
multiplying the weighted average asset
disbursement of the part of the accumulative
asset disbursements minus the general
borrowing by the capitalization rate of the
general borrowing used.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIX) Intangible assets

1.

Intangible asset includes land use right, patent
and trademark etc. The initial measurement of
intangible asset is based its cost.

For intangible asset with finite useful life, it is
amortized within its useful life systematically
and reasonably based on the expected
realization pattern of the related economic
benefits, if it is unable to determine the
expected realization pattern reliably, intangible
assets are amortized by the straight-line
method with details as follows:

BEFR(F)

Amortization
period (years)

Land use right 50
Patent 10-15
Trademark 50
Others 10-15

Intangible asset with indefinite useful life is not
amortized, but its useful life is reviewed
annually. “Indefinite useful life” refers to:

(1) For intangible assets derived from
contractual rights or other legal rights,
there are no explicit years of use
stipulated in the contract or laws and
regulations;

(2) Useful life cannot be estimated after
considering industrial practice or relevant
expert opinion.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XIX) Intangible assets (Continued)

3.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Expenditures on the research phase of an
internal project are recognized as profit or l0ss
when it is incurred. An intangible asset arising
from the development phase of an internal
project is recognized if the Company can
demonstrate all of the following: (1) the
technical feasibility of completing the intangible
asset so that it will be available for use or sale;
(2) its intention to complete the intangible asset
and use or sell it; (3) how the intangible asset
will generate probable future economic
benefits. Among other things, the Company can
demonstrate the existence of a market for the
output of the intangible asset or the intangible
asset itself or, if it is to be used internally, the
usefulness of the intangible asset; (4) the
availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development
and to use or sell the intangible asset; and (5)
its ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.

Criteria for distinguishing the research phase
from the development phase of an internal
project to create an intangible asset: research
stage involves activities carried out for planned
investigation and search of new technology and
knowledge, which has the characteristics of
planning and exploration; before commercial
production or other uses, the application of
new technologies and new knowledge obtained
from the research phase to develop new or
improved plant and equipment and produce
new or improved materials and products is
regarded as development phase, which has the
characteristics of pin-pointing and high
probability of concluding results.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XX) Impairment of part of non-current assets

For non-current assets such as long-term equity
investments, investment property at cost model, fixed
assets, construction in progress, intangible assets
with finite useful lives, etc., if at the balance sheet
date there is indication of impairment, the
recoverable amount is estimated. For goodwill
recognized in business combination and intangible
assets with indefinite useful lives, no matter whether
there is indication of impairment, impairment test is
performed annually. Impairment test on goodwill is
performed on related group of assets or a portfolio of
groups of assets.

When the recoverable amount of such non-current
assets is lower than their carrying amount, the
difference is recognized as assets impairment loss
through profit or loss.

(XXI) Long-term prepayments

Long-term prepayments are expenses that have been
recognized but with amortization period over one
year (excluding one year). They are recorded with
actual cost, and evenly amortized within its
beneficiary period or stipulated period. If items of
long-term prepayments fail to be beneficial to the
following accounting periods, residual values of such
items are included in profit or loss.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XX Employee benefits

1.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Employee benefits include short-term employee
benefits, post-employment benefits,
termination benefits and other long-term
employee benefits.

Short-term employee benefits

The Company recognizes, in the accounting
period in which an employee provides service,
short-term employee benefits actually incurred
as liabilities, with a corresponding charge to
profit or loss or the cost of a relevant asset.

Post-employment benefits

The Company classifies post-employment
benefit plans as either defined contribution
plans or defined benefit plans.

(1) The Company recognizes, in the
accounting period in which an employee
provides service, the contribution payable
to a defined contribution plan as a liability,
with a corresponding charge to profit or
loss or the cost of a relevant asset.

(2)  Accounting treatment by the Company for
a defined benefit plan usually involves the
following steps:

1) In accordance with the projected
unit credit method, using unbiased
and mutually compatible actuarial
assumptions to estimate related
demographic variables and financial
variables, measure the obligations
under the defined benefit plan, and
determine the periods to which the
obligations are attributed. The
Company discounts obligations
under the defined benefit plan using
the discount rate to determine the
present value of the defined benefit
plan obligations and the current
service cost;
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(Xxm Employee benefits (Continued)
Post-employment benefits (Continued)

3.

v

Accounting (Continued)

2)

When a defined benefit plan has
assets, the Company recognizes the
deficit or surplus by deducting the
present value of the defined benefit
plan obligation from the fair value of
defined benefit plan assets as a net
defined benefit plan liability or net
defined benefit plan asset. When a
defined benefit plan has a surplus,
the Company measures the net
defined benefit plan asset at the
lower of the surplus in the defined
benefit plan and the asset ceiling;

At the end of reporting period, the
Company recognizes the following
components of employee benefits
cost arising from defined benefit
plan: a. service cost; b. net interest
on the net defined benefit plan
liability (asset); and c. Changes as a
result of re-measurement of the net
defined benefit liability (asset). Item
a and item b are recognized in profit
or loss or the cost of a relevant
asset. Item c is recognized in other
comprehensive income and is not
to be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss. However, the
Company may transfer those
amounts recognized in other
comprehensive income within
equity
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(Xxm Employee benefits (Continued)

4.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Termination benefits

Termination benefits provided to employees are
recognized as an employee benefit liability for
termination benefits, with a corresponding
charge to profit or loss at the earlier of the
following dates: (1) when the Company cannot
unilaterally withdraw the offer of termination
benefits because of an employment termination
plan or a curtailment proposal; or (2) when the
Company recognizes cost or expenses related
to a restructuring that involves the payment of
termination benefits.

Other long-term employee benefits

When other long-term employee benefits
provided by the Company to the employees
satisfied the conditions for classifying as a
defined contribution plan, those benefits are
accounted for in accordance with the
requirements relating to defined contribution
plan. The Company recognizes and measures
the net liability or net asset of other long-term
employee benefits in accordance with the
requirements relation to defined benefit plan.
At the end of the reporting period, the Company
recognizes the components of cost of employee
benefits arising from other long-term employee
benefits as the followings: service cost; net
interest on the net liability or net assets of other
long-term employee benefits; and changes as a
result of re-measurement of the net liability or
net assets of other long-term employee
benefits. As a practical expedient, the net total
of the aforesaid amounts are recognized in
profit or loss or included in the cost of a
relevant asset.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)

(XX Revenue
1.

Revenue recognition principles

M

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized
if, and only if, the following conditions are
all satisfied: 1) significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods is
transferred to the buyer; 2) the Company
retains neither continuing managerial
involvement of ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold; 3) the
amount of revenue can be measured
reliably; 4) it is probable that the
economic benefits of the transaction will
flow to the Company, and 5) the costs of
the transaction incurred and to be
incurred can be measured reliably.

Rendering of services

When the outcome of the transaction can
be estimated reliably at the balance sheet
date (the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably, it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the
Company, the percentage of completion
of the transaction can be determined
reliably, and the costs of the transaction
incurred and to be incurred can be
measured reliably), revenue from
rendering of services is recognized using
the percentage of completion method,
and the stage of completion is determined
at the proportion of costs incurred to the
estimated total costs. When the outcome
of the transaction cannot be estimated
reliably at the balance sheet date,
revenue is recognized based on the
amount of the costs incurred and the
costs incurred are charged off at the
same amount when the costs incurred
are expected to be recoverable; and no
revenue is recognized and the costs
incurred are charged off as an expense of
the period when the costs incurred are
not expected to be recovered.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XX Revenue (Continued)

1.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Revenue recognition principles (Continued)

(3)  Revenue arising from use by others of
assets
Revenue arising from use by others of
assets is recognized if, and only if, it is
probable that economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow
to the Company and the amount of the
revenue can be measured reliably.
Interest income is recognized based on
the length of time for which the
Company’s cash is used by others and
the effective interest rate; and royalties
are recognized according to the period
and method of charging as specified in
relevant contract or agreement.

Revenue recognition method adopted by the
Company

The Company’s main products are copper
cables and related products, optical cable and
related products and cable joint and related
products. Revenue from domestic sales is
recognized if, and only if, the following
conditions are all met: the Company has
delivered goods to the purchaser based on
contractual agreements; sales revenue is
determined; goods payment has been collected
or the Company has obtained receipts invoices
and it is probable that economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to the
Company; and the costs of the transaction
incurred and to be incurred can be measured
reliably. Revenue from overseas sales is
recognized if, and only if, the following
conditions are all met: the Company has
declared goods to the customs and the goods
have departed from the port to the purchaser
based on contractual agreements; the
Company has obtained a bill of lading; sales
revenue is determined; goods payment has
been collected or the Company has obtained
receipts invoices and it is probable that
economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Company; and the
costs of the transaction incurred and to be
incurred can be measured reliably.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XXIvV) Government grants

1.

Basis for determination of and accounting for
government grants related to assets
Government grants related to assets are
government grants, with which the Company
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-
current assets. They are recognized as deferred
income, and amortized on a straight-line
method over the useful lives of the relevant
assets, and included in profit or loss. However,
those measured at notional amount is directly
included into profit or loss.

Basis for determination of and accounting for
government grants related to income
Government grants related to income are
government grants other than those related to
assets. Government grants related to income if
used for compensating the related future
expenses or losses of the Company are
recognized as deferred income and are
included in profit or loss during the period when
the relevant expenses are recognized; if used
for compensating the related expenses or
losses incurred to the Company are directly
included in profit or loss.
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=  BESTHBERSFH A (E) lll. Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XXV)Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities

(TEEEFBSHEE - BERSH
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1. REEE AENEREEE
HHG AR HMERCR
EREENMBEERNIER
RIRTA R E o] AR E HL AT
DIERE AT HEREE
FREEBZEMER)  ZRE
HpZEELEEZAR
HAR 08 B B R G B R R R
EFISIRE ESBELTFRFH
aE-

2. WRBELEMEHREENRIRA
BE XIS R AR A F0 AT K 40 T B
MEENEARMTER
R-EERERA AHEE
FIRRARKAERA L&
BRI BRI ATSEMR
AN ERE R
FER AR & 5t B R RERR
EEPTSHEE

3. EBERABERXRBE HEEMRF
MEENREBEELETE
% IR AR K HIMR A g &
FERRANEBMTAMSE
FRABIEER SR EER
Mzt BURRSELERSHE
EMREEE - £RAUER
BRANEMNTSRE
BOURLH SR -

4. REAEHABHRMELERS
BERMASHE R i ass
ANEHEBR  BETEETI
BRELENAER - (WX
AU QEREMAE#R
PR HHEEIA -

BBEREERDBERAT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities are
calculated and recognized based on the
difference between the carrying amount and
tax base of assets and liabilities (and the
difference of the carrying amount and tax base
of items not recognized as assets and liabilities
but with their tax base being able to be
determined according to tax laws) and in
accordance with the tax rate applicable to the
period during which the assets are expected to
be recovered or the liabilities are expected to
be settled.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent
of the amount of the taxable income, which it is
most likely to obtain and which can be
deducted from the deductible temporary
difference. At the balance sheet date, if there is
any exact evidence that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be
utilized, the deferred tax assets unrecognized in
prior periods are recognized.

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount
of deferred tax assets is reviewed. The carrying
amount of a deferred tax asset is reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset to be
utilized in the future. Such reduction is
subsequently reversed to the extent that it
becomes probable that sufficient taxable
income will be available.

The income tax and deferred tax for the period
are treated as income tax expenses or income
through profit or loss, excluding those arising
from the following circumstances: (1) business
combination; and (2) the transactions or items
directly recognized in equity.
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Significant accounting policies and
estimates (Continued)
(XXVl)Leases

1.

Accounting for operating leases

When the Company is the lessee, lease
payments are recognized as cost or profit or
loss with straight-line method over the lease
term. Initial expenses are recognized directly
into profit or loss. Contingent rents are charged
as profit or loss in the periods in which they are
incurred.

When the Company is the lessor, lease income
is recognized as profit or loss with straight-line
method over the lease term. Initial expenses,
other than those with material amount and
eligible for capitalization which are recognized
as profit or loss by installments, are recognized
directly as profit or loss. Contingent rents are
charged into profit or loss in the periods in
which they are incurred.

Accounting for finance leases

When the Company is the lessee, at the
commencement of the lease term, lessees
recognize finance leases as assets and liabilities
in their balance sheets at amounts equal to the
lower of fair value of the leased property and
the present value of the minimum lease
payments, each determined at the inception of
the lease, and recognize the minimum lease
payments as the entering value of long-term
payable, and treat the difference of the two as
unrecognized finance expense. Any initial direct
costs of the lessee are added to the amount
recognized as an asset. The effective interest
method is used to recognize finance expense of
the period during the lease term.

When the Company is the lessor, at the
commencement of the lease, lessor recognizes
the aggregate of minimum lease receipts and
initial direct costs, each determined at the
inception of the lease, as the entering value of
finance lease receivables, and recognize the
unguaranteed residual value at the same time.
The difference between the aggregate of the
minimum lease receipts, the initial direct costs
and the unguaranteed residual value, and the
sum of their present values is recognized as
unrealized finance income. The effective
interest method is used to recognize finance
income of the period during the lease term.
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(=) EEHRERBER

B
Taxes

EMEH
Enterprise income tax
BEH

Value-added tax (VAT)

B

Business tax

YR TR A R RR

Urban maintenance and
construction tax

HAE BN

Education surcharge

75 2R E BT N

Local education surcharges

FBER

Housing property tax

A (s PR
Urban and township land use tax

RHBEREBERDERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

IV. Taxes
() Main taxes and tax rates

TRARE
Tax bases

FEMTRFTISEE

Taxable income

HEEMSIRHET ST

The taxable revenue from sales of
goods or rendering of services

FEANTR & 58
The taxable business turnover

BB SR s
Turnover tax payable

oS S el =y
Turnover tax payable
BERSMa R
Turnover tax payable

BRI - IRF ERE — RRER 30% &
FRMEM1.2% T8 IR R

BES WA 12% T8 -

For housing property levied on the basis of price,
housing property tax is levied at the
rate of 1.2% of the balance after deducting
30% of the cost; for housing property levied
on the basis of rent, housing property tax is
levied at the rate of 12% of rent revenue.

ERMERLEE
Actual area of land occupied

Btk
Tax rates

15%, 25%

7%

5%

5%, 7%
3%

2%

1.2%, 12%
67T/ F kK
RMB6/m?
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IV. Taxes (Continued)

Main taxes and tax rates (Continued)
Different enterprise income tax rates applicable to
different taxpayers:

FapES BB =
Taxpayers Income tax rate
PN/

The Company 15%
BRERFRE SR AR A A

Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. 15%
PR S5 45 B 7 B AR Y o R

Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product Plant 15%
RE R ERGBEEERRAR]

Chengdu Zhongling Radio Communications Co., Ltd. 15%
LEOERB X TERAR

Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co., Ltd. 15%
B st DASME H A 4 7 - B8

Taxpayers other than the above-mentioned 25%

(Z) HER

BETNIESFTRMTERTER
N ST I R 1 FR[2015]7 57 3T
AARERTEARTMBEMEE =
Lo M E 1SS HER
ME BRI =ZF(ZZE—RFE
TE— ) o

RIBEESHEMEEREER
NAR ST I R 1 FR[2014)6 57 3T
KRB FRENEEEE R
mE - RER AL BR AR - K
HMPEEGBEESEFRARER
ERRMBINEE  ZXRFRIN
EIS%HMSHEREE - B
B=F (22— NHFE_F— X
F) o

BB TIHESTRMTERTER
T e/ &R = 117 [2015]14 5%
XA RRBFRBLEER B
FERREERE BILESE2015
FE_MBFBNECE  ZZ25H
15 EHEEH X
ERHR=F(ZE—RAFE_Z
—+F) -

() Tax preferential policies

Pursuant to the document of High-tech Enterprises
Recognition Committee of Sichuan Province
(Chuangaogiren [2015] No.7), the Company was
recognised as a high-tech enterprise and enjoyed the
high-tech enterprises preferential tax rate of 15% for
a period of three years from 2015 to 2017.

Pursuant to the document of High-tech Enterprises
Recognition Committee of Sichuan Province
(Chuangaoqgiren [2014] No0.6), the Company’'s
subsidiaries, Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant, Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co., Ltd. and Chengdu Zhongling Radio
Communications Co., Ltd. were recognised as high-
tech enterprises and enjoyed the high-tech
enterprises preferential tax rate of 15% for a period of
three years from 2014 to 2016.

According to Sugaogixie [2015] No.14 issued by the
High-tech Enterprises Recognition and Management
Coordination Group of Jiangsu Province, the
Company’s subsidiary, Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co.,
Ltd., was recognised as the second batch of high-
tech enterprises in 2015 in Jiangsu Province and
enjoyed the high-tech enterprises preferential tax
rate of 15% for a period of three years from 2015 to
2017.
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h - SOMBBRRAEERE
(—) AtEEREXRERTZRE

1. E¥ES
(1) BEAIER

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet
1. Cash and bank balances
(1)  Details

HIR 2 BRI

Closing balance  Opening balance

EFRE Cash on hand 470,189.85 1,293,988.67
RITER Cash in bank 324,512,065.64 306,497,968.23
HEmE®EES Other cash and bank balances 27,708,867.90 28,672,685.08
&5t Total 352,691,123.39 336,464,641.98

2) EmasH
HR HhE®ESPEH
BRIJECMEEREZSHE
27,695,040.08 7T * R 17 17 &K
PR e EEGE RS
6,090,762 49 TTRAMNER » L
MAFRIRNEBES -

BBEREERDBERAT

(2)  Other remarks

As at 30 June 2016, the balance of letter of
credit deposits and note guarantee deposits of
other cash and bank balances was
RMB27,695,040.08. There was RMB6,090,762.49
of time deposits used for pledging. Those cash
and bank balances mentioned above were
restricted.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



T AOfMBHRREREE(#)

(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H)

2. EBWE#E
(1) BEAIER

RITERAER
BEAGLER

A&t Total

RITERAEE
BEALER

&=t Total

Bank acceptance
Trade acceptance

Bank acceptance
Trade acceptance

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

2. Notes receivable
(1)  Details

HIRE
Closing bal

AR [ B ER AR

Book Provision for
bad debts

balance

96,028,175.16
695,204.39

96,723,379.55

HAHEL
Opening bal

BRI A% 2
Book Provisio

balance

101,592,650.87
192,566.92

101,785,217.79

bad debts

ance

b i) REEE
Carrying
amount

96,028,175.16
695,204.39

96,723,379.55

ance
R3] FREEE
n for Carrying
amount

101,592,650.87
192,566.92

101,785,217.79
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- BB REEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) EHEEEERERTE(A) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
2. EBWEEGE) 2. Notes receivable (Continued)
2 HMEAAGEEEHLHHEAHE (2) Endorsed or discounted but undue notes
BEBEXHEH KD E receivable at the balance sheet date
WEEIE R

HRA#LE HAIRARA&LE
REH REH
Closing

Closing balance
balance not yet
derecognized derecognized

RITHR A ERE Bank acceptance 145,224,810.72
NEF Subtotal 145,224,810.72
RITHEHESZRNEALARE Due to the fact that the acceptor of bank
1T A EIETAES acceptance is commercial bank, which is of a
BoNER BITANEZ higher credit level, there is a rather low
926 D HE AN I B AT B M B possibility of failure in recoverability when it is
K MAREHE B EE due. Based on this fact, the Company
BRERITERALEZ T UKL derecognized the endorsed or discounted bank
Ro BUNRZEZ 43I H acceptance. However, if any bank acceptance
TEL R wRIB(ERBE) 2 is not recoverable when it is due, the Company
BE o NEMLE Y ZE A K still holds joint liability on such acceptor,
BEFEE - according to the China Commercial Instrument
Law.
3 HARRABALBEAREBHNT (3) Notes receivable transferred to accounts
TEEEEN R E IR 158 receivable due to failure in repayment by
issuers

HAR B FE R

IR

Closing balance

transferred to

accounts

receivable

PR IESR Trade acceptance 3,060,450.40

INEE Subtotal 3,060,450.40

REEREEROERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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(—) AtEEREXRERZE(H)

3. B
(1) HAER
1) ERIFAER

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. Accounts receivable
(1) Details
1) Details of different categories of accounts
receivable

LIPS
Closing balance

REHE
Book balance
| EEA (%)

Categories Amount  Proportion (%)

BRER
Provision for bad debts
28 sHRELAI(%)
Provision
Amount  proportion (%)  Carrying amount

£BELEEAT  Recelvables of individually
BIIR significant amount and with
EREE provision made onan
individual basis
RERER Receivables with provision
BEARH made on a collective basis
RERER using portfolios with similar
credit risk features 462,744,731.28 95.46 34,954,840.11 7.55 427,789,891.17 9 7
ERESETER  Receivable of individually
ERBETE insignificant amount but
ERER with provision made on an
individual basis 22,011,328.06 4.54 20,186,168.81 91.71 1,825,159.25
At Total 484,756,059.34 100.00 55,141,008.92 11.38 429,615,050.42
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I AOtMBHREREE#)

(—) AtEEREXRERZE(H)

3. BWERR(H)
(1) BARER (&)
1) ERIRAER(E)

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

m

3.

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)
Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1)  Details (Continued)

1) Details of different categories of accounts

receivable (Continued)

Opening halance

Categories Amount

Proportion (%)

SRR
Provision for bad

Fix
Provision

Amount proportion (%)

Carrying amount

BESEEX Receivables of individually
WEBHR significant amount and
EHRER with provision made on an
individual basis
REREE Receivables with provision
FREA made on a collective basis
RERER using portfolios with similer
credit risk features 441,179,534.91 95.13 33,386,026.50 751 407,793,508.41
EBSBTEA  Receivable of indivicually
B2 insignificant amount but
EHRER with provision made on an
individual basis 22,561,331.06 487 20,186,168.81 8947 2,375162.25
A3t Total 463,740,865.97 100.00 53572,195.31 11.55 410,168,670.66
RHBEREBERDERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



T AOfMBHRREREE(#)

(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H)

3. EWERMR(A)
(1) BARER (&)

2 HET - ERERERSMN
SRR RRRERE AR B

V.

1F AR Within 1 year
1-2F 1-2 years
2-3%F 2-3years
3-54F 3-5years
S5EME Over 5 years
INE Subtotal

1ELAR Within 1 year
1-2F 1-2 years
2-3%F 2-3 years
3-5%F 3-5 years
5L Over 5 years
N Subtotal

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(1)  Details (Continued)

2) In portfolios, accounts receivable with
provision made for bad debts using age
analysis method

SREERE

Book
balance

380,641,754.95

R
Closing balance

BIRXEE
Provision
for bad debts

sHRLL B (%)
Provision
proportion (%)

42,828,366.73 4,282,836.67 10.00
11,193,098.28 3,357,929.48 30.00
3,837,186.77 3,069,749.41 80.00
24,244,324.55 24,244,324.55 100.00
462,744,731.28 34,954,840.11 7.55

g
Opening balance

TR L (%)

Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts proportion (%)
369,370,420.28
34,891,325.17 3,489,132.52 10.00
8,869,088.80 2,660,726.64 30.00
4,062,666.56 3,250,133.24 80.00
23,986,034.10 23,986,034.10 100.00
441,179,534.91 33,386,026.50 7.57
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I AOtMBHREREE#)

(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H)

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(2) Age analysis

BARY
Closing balance

 RESE  SEEE  HEHAICH
Book Provision for Provision

balance bad debts proportion (%)

380,641,754.95

44,065,966.73 4,282,836.67 9.72
11,193,098.28 3,357,929.48 30.00
5,929,586.77 4,574,590.15 77.15
42,925,652.61 42,925,652.62 100.00
484,756,059.34 55,141,008.92 11.38

3. FEWIRM (&)
(2) BREDHT
1FUR Within 1 year
126 1-2 years
2-3% 2-3 years
3-5%F 3-5 years
5L Over 5 years
A Total
B Within 1 year
1-2%F 1-2 years
2-3F 2-3years
3-5% 3-5 years
5L Over 5 years
A&t Total
LA b i W BR SRR e 0 AT =2 A
B YR 5 R R R B TS
fEARERE -
AAFRTEPHEEH—
BAE1-1218 R - B EIE KK
HEERETEREHN -
REBEREBERBERAR

AR EI R ER % ATELL (%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts proportion (%)
369,370,420.28
34,891,325.17 3,489,132.52 10.00
8,869,088.80 2,660,726.64 30.00
7,942,669.56 4,754,973.99 59.87
42,667,362.16 42,667,362.16 100.00
463,740,865.97 53,572,195.31 11.55

The analysis of aging of accounts receivable is
based on the time of delivering goods or
providing services.

The credit terms granted to customers are
generally 1 to 12 months. Accounts receivable
that past due are reviewed by Management on
a regular basis.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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3. EWERMR(A)
AH AT 32 - W o] 2 8B O] 49 4R 3)

3

(4)

BREEBIER

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

NEFIREERELEHE S HE
1,568,813.617C » A B IR [0
AT HA A% 8 O I BR B sl T AT
RERRESREERFAMER

HIRAREE SR o

FEW AR 5B 5 £ 187

PEEXERERKD
BRART]
REEESEREERND
BRRA

R mhEERE T
BRRA
IWREERS
BRART]

EREERERAR
BRRA

N

4)

China Potevio Company
Limited

Fujian Radio and Television
Network Company Limited

Shenzhen ZTE Kangxun
Telecom Company Limited

Shandong Radio and
Television Network
Company Limited

Guangxi Radio and Television
Network Company Limited

Subtotal

Provisions for bad debts made, collected or

reversed in current period

Provision for bad debts made in current period
totaled RMB1,568,813.61. There is no provision
written off in previous period but recovered in
the current period or provision reserved due to
recover of present value of estimated future

cash flows.

Details of the top 5 debtors with largest

balances

Book balance

fh KRR
EREEHILL I (%)

Proportion to

the total
balance of
accounts
receivable (%)

Provision for
bad debts

93,383,171.02 19.26
38,760,387.59 8.00
28,287,865.84 5.84 229.98
16,890,569.80 348
13,782,014.53 2.84
191,104,008.78 39.42 229.98
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- BB REEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

BERER REEE
Provision for Carrying
bad debts amount

(—) et sEaGRERASE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
4. FERRIE 4. Advances paid
(1) FRESHT (1) Age analysis
HREH
Closing balance
AR ERER £k 51 (%)
Book Proportion
balance (%)
1EHUR Within 1 year 19,874,750.40 99.43
126 1-2 years
2-3%F 2-3 years 7,700.00 0.04
3FNE Over 3 years 105,256.32 0.53
&&t Total 19,987,706.72 100.00
HARN &
Opening balance
L6631 (%)
Book Proportion
balance (%)
1TEAR Within 1 year 15,386,713.45 98.60
1-2F 1-2 years 79,653.98 0.51
2-3F 2-3 years 33,866.82 0.22
3FEM L Over 3 years 104,956.32 0.67
A Total 15,605,190.57 100.00
REEREERBERLIT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

19,874,750.40

7,700.00
105,256.32

19,987,706.72

FREER
Provision for Carrying
bad debts amount

15,386,713.45
79,653.98
33,866.82
104,956.32

15,605,190.57



T AOfMBHRREREE(#) V.

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) et sEaGRERASE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
4. FEANRRIE (&) 4. Advances paid (Continued)
(2) FEIFESEEFSEER (2) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest

balances

BB MAFE
BRERRYLL B (%)
Proportion to

the total

balance of

advances paid

Book balance (%)

PEREERXERES

State Power Investment Aluminium

BRAHE International Trade Co., Ltd. 5,962,600.00 29.83
EREERE TR Yueyang Xinte Thermal Energy
BRAA Engineering Technology Co. Ltd. 2,613,000.00 13.07
EEEAEEERAR Chongaing Dexun Aluminium Co., Ltd. 2,067,000.00 10.34
IBEENARILIRT State Grid Jiangsu Electric Power
HER Company Jiangyin City Power
Supply Bureau 1,955,032.83 9.78
FRBERELODARAA Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd. 1,120,000.00 5.61
INEt Subtotal 13,717,632.83 68.63
5. ERRE 5. Interest receivable
HARE Hi92K
Closing balance  Opening balance
BEoFERNE Call loans interest 1,800,000.00
B Total 1,800,000.00
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I AOtMBHREREE#) V.

(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H)

6. HEWRK
(1) HAER
1) FERIBAAER

RERER
AR
2EER

BELETEA
EREHR
2EER

RiERRR
HeBaH
RRRER

EESBIEX

BERHE
EE 2t

BBEREERDBERAT

Categories

Recelvables with provision
made on a collective basis
using portfolios with similar
credit risk features

Receivable of individually
insignificant amount but
with provision made on an
indlividual basis

Total

Categories

Receivables with provision made
ona collective basis using
portfolios with similar credit
risk features

Receivable of individually
insignificant amount but with
provision made on an
individual basis

Total

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. Other receivables
(1) Details
1) Details on categories

HRY
Closing balance
RESE BRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts

£ £ (%) £ FHREHI(%)

Provision
Proportion proportion Carrying
Amount (%) Amount (%) amount

135,005,142.46 97.18 26,458,933.17 19.60  108,546,209.29
3,913,673.65 2.82 3,913,573.65 100.00
13891871611 100.00 30,372,506.82 2186 108,546,209.29

Opening balance

R
Book balance Provision for bad debts
£ ) £ it

Provision

Proportion proportion Carrying
Amount () Amount (%) amount

12007186933 934 2635694147 2195 93,714927.36
391357365 316 3357365 10000
12398544298 100.00 30,270,515.12 i 93,714921.86

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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(—) et sEaGRERASE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. HAuEWR(E) 6. Other receivables (Continued)

(1) BARER (&)
2) HAT - EAKREKSN

AR IR ERERNHAM provision made for bad debts using age
FEMR analysis method
R
Closing balance
RREERE BEEE TR B (%)
Provision
Book Provision for proportion
balance bad debts (%)
1B Within 1 year 105,380,978.08
124 1-2 years 754,118.81 75,411.89 10.00
2-34F 2-3years 1,182,461.72 354,738.51 30.00
3-5%F 3-5years 8,294,005.37 6,635,204.29 80.00
5 F Over 5 years 19,393,578.48 19,393,578.48 100.00
Ng Subtotal 135,005,142.46 26,458,933.17 19.60

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(1)  Details (Continued)

2) In portfolios, other receivables with

105

AR (%)

Provision
Provision for proportion
balance bad debts (%)

1A Within 1 year 90,469,125.83
124 1-2 years 713,432.29 71,343.23 10.00
2-3%F 2-3 years 1,330,950.87 399,285.26 30.00
354 3-5years 8,360,236.80 6,688,189.44 80.00
59 E Over 5 years 19,198,123.54 19,198,123.54 100.00
INE Subtotal 120,071,869.33 26,356,941.47 21.95
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h - SOtBBHBREREE(F)
(—) AtEEREXRERZE(H)
6. EHEWR(A)

(2) AEFEF#2 - UL 5] 5 B2 a] 4 £ 2)
FREMFER
AHFREREE2 R
101,991.70 7T + AR HBEE IR [E] A
IR EB S TERT R
SRIR &R IR E B A w82 [0
HIREBSE -
(3) EMEKRMMEMTEDEHIE (3)
5
FIEME Nature of receivables
HeRES Deposit as security
FER Call loans
W E 3R Temporary advance payment
receivable
&t Total
REEREERBERLIT

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. Other receivables (Continued)

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Provisions for bad debts made, collected or
reversed in current period

Provisions for bad debts made in current period
totaled RMB101,991.70. There is no provision
written off in previous period but recovered in
the current period or provision reserved due to
recover of present value of estimated future
cash flows.

Other receivables categorized by nature

HRE B

Closing balance Opening balance
16,537,352.97 15,877,056.60
80,000,000.00 80,000,000.00
42,381,363.14 28,108,386.38
138,918,716.11 123,985,442.98




h SOtBBHBREREE(F)
(—) AtEEREXRERZE(H)

6.

H WK (48

)

Btk 2 8RR 5 5150

TRERBALR
SHERAR

FRE BRI
BRAR

SEFILFTRE

KB (EM)
BRAT

FEEXREEER
BRBERAR

gt

Debtors

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng

Group Co., Ltd.
Chengdu Bada
Connector Co,, Ltd.

Tazishan Materials Plant

Tianyun Technology
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

China Potevio Company
Limited

Subtotal

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

m

6.

Nature of

receivables

FEH

Call loans

FEF - ERERH

Call loans, Temporary
advance payment
receivable

EUCE T3

Temporary advance
payment receivable

AeRE

Deposit as security

RES

Deposit as security

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

Other receivables (Continued)

(4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest

107

balances
EE RN
SAERLL B (%)
Proportion
to the total
balance of other Provision for
Book halance receivables (%) bad debts
70,000,00000  1EFAR 50.39
Within 1 year
16,630,078.79  1FEHUR 11.97
Within 1 year
839113800  5SEHE 6.04 8,391,138.00
QOver 5 years
4,786,32475  SFELE 345 4,786,324.75
QOver 5 years
418437232 1EHA 301
Within 1 year
74.86 13,177,462.75

103,991,913.86
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h - SOtBBHBREREE(F) V.
(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H) m

7. ®E
(1) HAER

R

BEMR(RED

EESERE)

B A &

R
R
it

BRA#
BB (BR -
EEZERE)

B+ Am &

R o
EF#m
it

BBEREERDBERAT

sheet (Continued)
7. Inventories

(1)

Raw materials

Revolving materials
(packages and low-value
consumables)

Semi-finished goods and
work in process

Goods on hand

Others

Total

Raw materials

Revolving materials
(packages and low-value
consumables)

Semi-finished goods and
work in process

Goods on hand

Others

Total

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Details

fRE R R

Book balance

104,493,001.80

2,549,849.56

41,627,237.96

HBARY
Closing balance

Provision for
write-down

13,868,939.36

2,549,849.56

10,592,641.86

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

REEE
Carrying
amount

90,624,062.44

31,034,596.10

175,378,569.59 36,116,547.16  139,262,022.43
63,890.19 38,532.42 25,357.77
324,112,549.10 63,166,510.36  260,946,038.74
EAE
Opening balance
RA BEERE RAEEE
Provision for Carrying
Book balance write-down amount
99.815,695.71 13,868,939.36 85,946,756.35
2,549,849 56 2,549 849 .56
37,156,995.19 10,592,641.86 26,564,353.33
123,015,084.47 40,233,827.41 82,781,257.06
2,124,884.35 590,507.91 1,534,376.44
264,662,509.28 67,835,766.10 196,826,743.18




- BB REEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) eHEEaBREESE(E) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
7. FE(#E) 7. Inventories (Continued)
(2) FEHREERE (2)  Provision for inventory write-down
1) BHAER 1) Details

KEEm FHRD
Increase Decrease

g Hity H Hit
Opening Reversal or Closing
halance Provision Others  written-off Others balance

RHE Raw materials 13868939.3 13,868,939.36
FEE (B%Y - Revolving materials
EESERS) (packages and low-

value consumables) 25981956 2,549,849.56

BHI¥H AR Semi-finished goods and
EER work in process 1059264185 10,592,641.86
EFEm Goods on hand 402338741 411728025 36,116,547.16
Hip Others 590,507.91 55197549 38,53242
It Subtotal 6783576610 466925574 6316651036

HER TR IS EM AR
B - 7 HREE 0 oK 8 4
158 BB Y R A
B

HIR - RM AL 86l
P B FE E Am AN EL b BA

2)  Determination basis of net realizable
value and reasons for the reversal or
written-off of provision for inventory
write-down

At the end of period, the net realizable
value of raw materials, semi-finished

EREELEBIEFA goods and work in process is determined
EEMEKRMBIERTE based on the amount of the estimated
BEREETIRMEE selling price less the estimated costs of

BEEMMRA -~ EFHH
HEBRMBEHRER
B BN L A IR F
B EFEmAEETE
EREMGNHEER
MR B RN
FEEAIEIFE

A HT SR EER
EHRARTRHEREE
BNFEERKE -

completion, selling expenses and relevant
taxes and surcharges in the ordinary
course of business; the net realizable
value of inventories held for sale is
determined based on the amount of the
estimated selling price less the estimated
selling expenses and relevant taxes and
surcharges in the ordinary course of
business.

Reason for written-off of provision for
inventory write-down is that inventories
for which provisions were made have
been sold out.

“E-AEHRHEERS
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- BB REEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(—) et sEaGRERASE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
8. HMRBEE 8. Other current assets
HiZR & EEIIE
Closing balance Opening balance
A TE R Input VAT to be credited 16,250,015.46 16,393,322.70
A Total 16,250,015.46 16,393,322.70
9. TWHHEEWMEE 9. Available-for-sale financial assets
(1)  BAAER (1) Details

FRESE

Book halance

BRE
Closing balance
W E 2
Provision for
impairment

REEE
Carrying
amount

A ERETIA Available-for-sale debt
instrument
A HERRTEA Available-for-sale equity
instrument 13,296,889.00 6,625,000.0 6,671,889.00
B RARBEEN  Including: at fair value 6,671,889.00 6,671,889.00
B ER at cost 6,625,000.00 6,625,000.0
A Total 13,296,889.00 6,625,000.0 6,671,889.00

Book balance

HATEK
Opening balance

Provision for
impairment

Carrying
amount

AHRHEERTIA Available-for-sale debt
instrument
AL EEETA Available-for-sale equity
instrument 15,389,734.00 6,625,000.00 8,764,734.00
Ed AR BEEN  Including: at fair value 8,764,734.00 8,764,734.00
B ER at cost 6,625,000.00 6,625,000.00
B Total 15,389,734.00 6,625,000.00 8,764,734.00
REEREERBERLIT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



- BB REEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) et sEaGRERASE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
9. THHHELMEE (&) 9. Available-for-sale financial assets
(Continued)
(2) HAREBEIAAEEFENITH (2)  Available-for-sale financial assets at fair value
AftHERER IHRHHEEER
I& I8 Mgt
Categories of Available-for-  Available-for-
available-for-sale sale equity sale debt
AftHESMEESE financial assets instrument  instrument Subtotal
BT EMMA /B Cost of equity instrument/
TARBBRKAE amortized cost of
debt instrument 711,192.31 711,192.31
DRERE Fair value 6,671,889.00 6,671,889.00
ZETEr AR A KA Changes in fair value
WANEEEYEE through other
comprehensive income 5,066,592.19 5,066,592.19
EERRESSE Impairment losses accrued

111
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V.

I AOtMBHREREE#)

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H)

9. AHHLESRMEE(#A)

3
EHEE

HREEM

Mol 3 e R i
RHEAR
NG
HERERD
BRAR

TMREHAE

It

112

)l
BRELLH

BBEREERDBERAT

B REZEHA T B A&

Investees

Sichuan New Dragon

)

sheet (Continued)

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

9. Available-for-sale financial assets

(Continued)
(3)

IRE&RER
Book balance

iR
Opening
balance

A H5E 0 KHRED

Increase Decrease

Available-for-sale financial assets at cost

HRY
Closing
balance

Network Technology
Co., Ltd. 1,535,000.00 1,535,000.00
Chengdu South Star
Thermo Power Co., Ltd. 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Shudu Mansion 90,000.00 90,000.00
Subtotal 6,625,000.00 6,625,000.00
REER
Provision for impairment
ERREEN FHRE
AN FEHD BARE  HREH %) 7
Holding
proportion Cash
in dividend
Opening Closing investees in current
Investees balance Increase Decrease balance (%) period
Sichuan New Dragon
Network Technology
Co., Ltd. 1,535,000.00 1,535,000.00 1665
Chengdu South Star Thermo
Power Co,, Ltd. 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 714
Shudu Mansion 90,000.00 90,000.00
Subtotal 662500000 6,625,000.00

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



h SOtBBHBREREE(F)
(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H) m

9. AHHLESRMEE(#A)

4) ARHELHEERNEER (4)

HIZE1ER

IHEESHEED
B ERESE

o RN (E
EEFER

BRCAHEAEEE

10. HFEEIHRE

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

sheet (Continued)

9. Available-for-sale financial assets

(Continued)
available-for-sale financial assets

e
BRI
Available-for-
sale equity
instrument

AftHE
EHIA Nt
Available-for-
sale debt
instrument

Categories of
available-for-sale
financial assets

Subtotal

Provision balance at the
beginning of the period
Provision made in
current period
Including: Transferred in
from other
comprehensive
income
Provision decreased in
current period
Including: Subsequently
reversed due to
recovery in fair value
Provision balance at the
end of the period

6,625,000.00 6,625,000.00

6,625,000.00 6,625,000.00

10. Held-to-maturity investments

HARE
Closing balance
EHeE  REEE  EEEE
Provision
Book for  Carrying Carrying
balance impairment amount balance  impairment amount
RBELRRE Long-term bond
investments 60,000.00  60,000.00 60,000.00  60,000.00
At Total 60,000.00  60,000.00 60,000.00  60,000.00

“E-AEHRHEERS
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h - SOtBBHBREREE(F)
(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H)

1. RERERE

(1) DEER

et ERE

2) HBiAER

Behx
RAETEH R

BN EREN
ARAT

REAREE
HEBRAR

BBEREERDBERAT

V.

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

)

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

11.
(1)

MR

Closing balance

EESE HEER
Provision
for

impairment

Book
balance

Long-term equity investments

Categories

Opening balance

EHEE RAEEE REEE
Provision
for

impairment

Book
balance

Carrying
amount

Carrying
amount

Investments in

associates 5922,935.07  125,903.35 5,797,031.72  5779,557.27 12590335  5,653,653.92

Total 5,922,935.07 125,903.35 5,797,031.72  5779,557.27 12590335  5,653,653.92
(2) Details

Investees

Associates

Chengdu
Telecommunications
Cable Factory

Chengdu Bada Connector
Co., Ltd.

Chengdu Yuexin
Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.

Total

TR HE R

Increase/decrease

Opening
balance

125,903.35

4,353,700.05

1,299,953.87

5,779,557.27

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

B&ETRR
NRERR
Investment
income
recognized
under equity
method

Ly

EMRE KA

Adjustment

in other
comprehensive
income

Investments
increased

Investments
decreased

140,989.50

2,388.30

143,377.80



T AOfMBHRREREE(#) V.

(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H)

1. RERERE (&)
2) BAER (&)

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

11. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
(2)  Details (continued)

AHEHEH
Increase/decrease
EERHES HEER
RAKFE FHEBEREE Hit R
Cash Closing
dividend/ balance of

Changes profit Provision provision
in other declared for for Closing for
Investees equity distribution impairment Others balance impairment
Bepg Associates
MAEENHE  Chengdu
Telecommunications
Cable Factory 125,903.35 125,903.35
RE\EEAEGF  ChengduBada
AR Connector Co., Ltd. 4,094,689.55
KEAMBE Chengdu Yuexin
MRERAR Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd. 1,302,342.17
it Total 592293507 125,903.35

(3 HFLHRARAREME L

(3)  Remarks on investments in unlisted and listed

N AREH W companies
HRE HAR2
Closing balance Opening balance
HIEEMRR)IRE Investments in unlisted companies 5,797,031.72 5,653,653.92
&5t Total 5,797,031.72 5,653,653.92
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h - SOtBBHBREREE(F)
(—) AtEEREXRERZE(H) 0]

12. REHEME
(1) BAIER

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)
Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

12. Investment property

(1) Details

FEREEY

Buildings and

T fEAE
Land

RRRE

LRI
AEEME R
NETEEEA
AR 2R
NEAEEEE
BRE
ZEHTEMRH

iR
AEENER
1) RIS
2) EXEEBA
NP
1) BAEEEE
HRH
REER
B
REEMER
RO LR
BRE
FEEE
BRFEEE
HEEEE

BBEREERDBERAT

Cost
Opening balance
Increase
1)Transferred in from fixed assets
Decrease
1) Transferred out to fixed assets
Closing balance

Accumulated depreciation

and amortization

Opening balance

Increase

1) Accrual or amortization

2) Transferred in from fixed assets
Decrease

1) Transferred out to fixed assets
Closing balance

Provision for impairment

Opening balance

Increase

Decrease

Closing balance

Carrying amount

Closing balance

Opening balance

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

structures

30,249,604.61
2,283,821.73
2,283821.73
883,203.93
883,203.93
31,650,222.41

10,434,524.47
2,402,100.66
1,710,610.05
691,490.61
175,810.58
175,810.58
12,660,814.55

18,989,407.86
19,815,080.14

use right Total

30,249,604.61
2,283,821.73
228382173
883,203.93
883,203.93
31,650,222.41

10,434,524.47
2,402,100.66
1,710,610.05
691,490.61
175,810.58
175,810.58
12,660,814.55

18,989,407.86
19,815,080.14




- BB REETE (&) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) EHEEAERERTE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
12. REMEHE (&) 12. Investment property (Continued)
2 APREEBEZNREME (2) Investment property with certificate of titles
HhETE N being unsettled

REEE AHZEERERE

Carrying amount  Reasons for unsettlement

EERBRBEEN T ARRY
Unfinished fire control acceptance
check because of the adjustment

EEREEY Buildings and structures 6,547,114.13 of fire-control regulations

et Subtotal 6,547,114.13

TE-ARFRHEERE
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Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

I AOtMBHREREE#) |

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

(—) et sEaGRERASE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
13. BEEE 13. Fixed assets
(1) B#ER (1)  Details
EERESEY BERR EaRfE Hitrkte
Buildings and Transport Other
structures Machinery facilities equipment
FERE Cost
B Opening balance 394,658,332.67  629,875,253.00 10,789,588.20 39,697,583.14  1,075,020,757.01
REPEME Increase 883,203.93 2,903,778.72 630,846.14 627,544.85 5,045,373.64
1)BE 1) Acquisition 2,604,010.72 630,846.14 416,684.19 3,651,541.05
2) EEIR 2) Transferred in from
9N construction in
progress 299,768.00 210,860.66 510,628.66
3) REME 3) Transferred in from
HEEA investment property 883.203.93 88320393
AERLSE  Decrease 2,821,231.73 1,370,968.22 633,488.01 37,513.87 4,863,201.83
1) BESXHRE 1) Disposal/scrap 537,410.00 1,370,968.22 633,488.01 3751387 2,579,380.10
2) Ei 2) Transferred out 2,283,821.73 2,283,821.73
N BHERHY Closing halance 39272030487 631,40806350 1078694633 40,287,614.12 1,075,202,928.82
118 ZiriE Accumulated depreciation
g Opening balance 148,398,042.17  364,376,367.95 8,611,113.42 25,717,546.87  547,103,070.41
REENEE Increase 7918,246.81 18,381,681.94 247,289.36 1,074,449.22 27,621,667.33
1) 5 1) Accrual 7,742,436.23 18,381,681.94 247,289.36 1,074,449.22 27,445,856.75
2) BEME 2) Transferred in from
HEEA investment property 175,810.58 175,810.58
AR Decrease 1,228,900.61 1,329,839.17 588,771.28 30,477.25 3,177,988.31
1) RESEE 1) Disposal/scrap 537,410.00 1,329,839.17 588,771.28 30,477.25 2,486,497.70
2) B 2) Transferred out 691,490.61 691,490.61
BRE Closing balance 155,087,388.37  381,428,210.72 8,269,631.50 26,76151884  571,546,749.43
REEE Provision for impairment
EEIE Opening balance 16,725,880.83 18,346.43 40718525 17,151,412.51
REBENEE  Increase
KD &%E  Decrease 209.89 209.89
1) BES#E 1) Disposal/scrap 209.89 209.89
R Closing balance 16,725,880.83 18,346.43 406,975.36 17,151,202.62
FEEE Carrying amount
BAERER Closing balance 23763291650  233,253,971.95 2,498,968.40 13,119,119.92  486,504,976.77
HURAEE Opening balance 246,260,29050  248,773,004.22 2,160,128.35 13,572,851.02  510,766,274.09
RHBEREBERDERAR



- BB REEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) EHEEAERERTE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
13. BIEEE (&) 13. Fixed assets (Continued)
2) EiEHEETEE (2) Fixed assets temporarily idle

RERE RiHAE BB REEE

Accumulated  Provision for Carrying
Cost depreciation  impairment amount
BRRE Machinery 84,046,591.48  66,762,00275 1495917236 232541637
et Subtotal 84,046,591.48  66,762,002.75  14,959,172.36 2,325,416.37
(3) KHEHHETEE (3) Fixed assets rented-out under operating
leases
BREREEE
HE Items Carrying amount
2SR 1E Machinery 1,536,268.04
NEF Subtotal 1,536,268.04 119
(4) FAPREZEBEZNETEE (4) Fixed assets with certificate of titles being
HI1ES unsettled

REEE AHZERRERR

Carrying
amount  Reasons for unsettlement

BB R New factory of Chengdu Telecom EERAEBBER T RBU
LR ERE Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Unfinished fire control acceptance
Product Plant check because of the adjustment

60,267,429.82 of fire-control regulations

g Subtotal 60,267,429.82

—NEPHEARE
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h - SOtBBHBREREE(F)
(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H)

14. EEIE
(1) BFAAIER

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

14. Construction in progress
(1) Details

BRY
Closing balance
HREEAE REERE REEE
Provision Carrying
Projects Book balance  for impairment amount
FariduE Integrated technology
6,576,797.90 5,919,118.11 657,679.79
B EEER Project for improvement on
capacity of prefabricate stick 1,078,055.73 1,078,055.73
CASYIBEBAEER  Chengdu Zhongling
920,124.20 920,124.20
i K5-02B0G# Fu 4443 SEI K5-02B06#wire drawing 4,728,278.18 4,728,278.18
FR{EK6HT068E T2 SEIK6-06 new project 7,213,309.45 7,213,309.45
SREE RS Aluminum continuous rolling
mill production line 7,103,914.37 7,103,914.37
ZEIEH Other projects (Photonics) 78,090.68 78,090.68
At Total 27,698,570.51 5919,118.11  21,779,452.40
H#
Opening balance
AR A
Provision for Carrying
Projects Book balance impairment amount
FariinduE Integrated technology
7,961,117.46 5,919,118.11 2,041,999.35
BrEEEEE Project for improvement on
capacity of prefabricate stick 1,068,252.06 1,068,252.06
o45YIRE R EER  Chengdu Zhongling
920,124.20 920,124.20
R K5-02B0G# 1 4443 SEI K5-02B06#wire drawing 4,728,278.18 4,728,278.18
HR{EK6H 064 Ti2  SEIK6-06 new project
i s A A AR Aluminum continuous rolling
mill production line
ZTEIEH Other projects (Photonics) 65,418.78 65,418.78
At Total 14,743,190.68 5919,118.11 8,824,072.57
RHBEREBERDERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



T AOfMBHRREREE(#) V.

(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H)

14. EEIE
Q) EBEEHEIEEEAHED
185

EanfiE
RHERLAR

LERAEER
BHEKG-02B06# 4445

HEKOH06HTRE
BEREES

FaRiig

bl

CBYBYEREER

PHKS-02B06H# T4

PEK6F 06T

RELBEER

Projects

Integrated technology improvement
Project for improvement on
capacity of prefabricate stick
Chengdu Zhongling production fine
SEI K5-02B06#wire crawing
SEIK6-06 new project
Aluminum continuous rolling
mill production fine

Subtotal

Projects

Integrated technology improvement
Project for improvement on
capacity of prefabricate stick
Chengdu Zhongling production line
SEIK5-02B06#wire drawing

SEIK6-06 new project

Aluminum continuous rolling
mill production line

Subtotal

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

14. Construction in progress (Continued)

2)

Changes in significant projects

&Y E\BE
(Bn) L (3 RtbHYD LIPS |
Budgets Transferred
(unit: RMB Opening to fixed Other Closing
10,000.00) halance Increase assets decrease balance
796111746 3743590 1,346,883.66 6,576,797.90
2,000.00 106825206 275,38364 2551997 1,078,055.73
920,124.20 920,124.20
50000 472827818 4,728,278.18
124300 37,264.95 7,380,360.38 20123396 307692 7,213,309.45
100000 710391437 7,103,914.37
474300 14,743,190.68 14,815,969.07 510,628.66 134996058 27,698,570.51

IRR:
RAERE
EE4 %)

Accumulated
investment
to budget (%)

99.51

539

92.01

94.57

58.03

7104

Completion
percentage
(%)

99.00

500

95.00

95.00

58.00

70.00

HEEAL
RiteH

Accumulated
amount of
borrowing

cost
capitalization

FHRHE
EXfLeHE
Amount of
borrowing

cost
capitalization
in current
period

“E-AEHRHEERS
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FHFE
ER{LE (%)

Annual
capitalization
rate (%)

Fund
source

Internal funds
CE:
Internal funds
HE
Internal funds
HE
Internal funds
BE
Internal funds
Q &

Internal funds
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- BB REEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) et sEaGRERASE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
15. B EE 15. Intangible assets
(1) B#ER (1)  Details
TERE g [ Hith
Land use
right Patent Trademark Others
FERE Cost
LRI Opening balance 10460658661 1,071,672.28  28,800,000.00 750,394.13  135,228,653.02
AEESE Increase 337735850  3377,358.50
1) BE 1) Acquisition 3377,35850  3,377,358.50
AEEL 28 Decrease
R Closing balance 10460658661 1,071,67228 2880000000  4,127,75263  138,606,011.52
LETEE Accumulated amortization
BIE Opening balance 15,328,199.76 839477.34 331671067 42260281 19,906,990.58
AEESE Increase 1,186,361.34 53,583.66 288,896.44 15194267 1,680,784.11
1) §HE 1) Accrual 1,186,361.34 53,583.66 288,896.44 15194267 1,680,784.11
AEEL 28 Decrease
R Closing balance 16,514,561.10 89306100  3,605607.11 57454548 21,587,774.69
EEE Provision for impairment
B Opening balance 1,899,956.00 1,899,956.00
KEEMEE Increase
KERDEE Decrease
BRY Closing balance 1,899,956.00 1,899,956.00
FEEE Carrying amount
HREEEE Closing balance 88,092,025.51 17861128 2329443689 3553,207.15 115,118.280.83
BEREE Opening balance 89,278,386.85 232,194.94  235583,333.33 327,791.32  113421,706.44
(2) LiEFEREEED T (2)  Analysis of carrying amount of land use right
BRE ZEE
Closing balance Opening balance
BEASN Outside Hong Kong
Eeh: REFHEE Including: Long-term lease 88,092,025.51 89,278,386.85
NET Subtotal 88,092,025.51 89,278,386.85
REZEREHERDERAT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



T O BHmREEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) et sEaGRERASE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

16. BHE 16. Goodwiill
(1) EEKREERE (1) Cost

AEdE

BHER

Due to

business

combination

BIREEMEE  Investee or events Opening in current
HERHBHEE  resulting in goodwill balance period

STEEBBYF  Jiangsu Fasten Photonics

THAED

RE
Disposal

Closing
Decrease balance

Hety
Others

ERRA Co,, Ltd. 8,477,213.03 8,477,213.03
TEEBE®  Jiangsu Fasten Optical

BRAR Cable Co., Ltd. 11,259,825.38 11,259,825.38
BEEX Houma Potevio Fasten Cable

ERBRE Communications Co., Ltd.

BRAR 2,248,742.06 2,248,742.06
=) Total 21,985,780.47 21,985,780.47

“E-AEHRHEERS
Interim Report 2016

123



124

h - SOtBBHBREREE(F)
(—) AtEEREXRERZE(H)

16. BHE(#E)
2 BEAFHEINHBE 2%
R B8Rt

AEMTNE £ REIEBIET
KRB RENRETE
HIEHSRERE AT
HENFHREREENAE
W I8EBRB X THERA
FIRERETRAFERMITIR
F12.60%  TECEBEBE LB
ARARREREEAEA
BIHTIR &R 12.43% @ & B LR
FRBXEAERARRESR
2 A FE R/ IR X
15.13% + TEAIEALAE IR &
RERBERROEHSL -

BB R B o R O LA B
FEBE EmBTEE
HE - EEKRARHEAMER
B RAREBEL LR K&
SRR EE Lt
REREE - - ARRANITR
RERWRE A1 5 E K ]
BEMAEREEEARTTER
BB IR o

LRt E e BH R R
AREYAREBRRERRK

BBEREERDBERAT

V.

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

16. Goodwill (Continued)

(2) Impairment test process, parameters, and
recognition method of goodwill impairment
loss
The recoverable amount of goodwill is
computed based on the present value of
estimated future cash flows, which is based on
the estimated annual cash flow approved by
the Company. For Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co.,
Ltd., the discount rate used in estimating the
annual cash flow is 12.60%. For Jiangsu Fasten
Optical Cable Co., Ltd., the discount rate used
in estimating the annual cash flow is 12.43%.
For Houma Potevio Fasten Cable
Communications Co., Ltd., the discount rate
used in estimating the annual cash flow is
15.13%. The cash flow subsequent to the
estimated period is inferred by a growth rate
of 0.

Other key data used in the impairment test
include: the estimated selling price, sales
amount, cost of product, and other relevant
expenses. Such key data are determined by the
Company based on its experience and its
prediction towards market development. The
discount rate used by the Company is the pre-
tax interest rate that reveals the time value of
currency under the current market situation
and risks of certain assets portfolio.

The estimation of the recoverable amount of
goodwill based on the aforementioned method
suggests that the Company’s goodwill is not
impaired.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



h SOtBBHBREREE(F)
(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H)

17. REGHER

K=viiPN Factory decoration
BENE and improvement

Bt Total

18. EEFRBHEE  BLEFMBH

&fE

(1) AREBHRBEILEFGHEE

EERMEEE  Provision for
impairment
of assets

A5t Total

TR ELFE

103,999,445.11  16,123,180.07  108,640,539.86

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

17. Long-term prepayments

REEmM LY £ Htwd BRE

Other Closing
Increase  Amortization decreases halance

1,304,635.52 15,390,929.09
1,304,635.52 15,390,929.09

18. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities
(1)  Deferred tax assets before offset

BRY HE
Closing balance Opening balance

A ENERE

=8 EE =R
Deductible Deductible
temporary Deferred temporary Deferred
difference tax asset difference tax asset

16,819,344.28

103,999,445.11  16,123,180.07  108,640,539.86

16,819,344.28

“E-AEHRHEERS
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h - SOtBBHBREREE(F)
(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H)
18. BEFBHEE  ELEME

BE (&)

2) AREBHELEHEE

FER—2HT

 BARERE  EEAAH

Notes to items of consolid
statements (Continued)

| .

ated financial

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

18. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax

liabilities (Continued)
(2) Deferred tax liabilities b

HRE
Closing balance

=2 af
Taxable Deferred
temporary tax temporary tax
difference liahilities difference liabilities

efore offset

RIS

Opening balance

R

8 =L

Taxable Deferred

PEAHEE  appreciation due to
AEEE business combination
not under common
control 42,234,602.02 8,995,562.32 43,782,781.43 9,329,595.37

atHESRE  Changesinfairvalue
BENBE  of available-for-sale

126 g financial assets 5,960,696.69 894,104.50 8,063,541.69 1,208,031.25
it Total 48,195,298.71 9,889,666.82 51,836,323.12 10,537,626.62
(3) RERELFIZHEERH (3)  Details of unrecognized deferred tax assets

SR B HITNE

Closing balance Opening balance

AEMEREMESR  Deductible temporary

difference 58,768,573.34 74,819,326.65
AR EE Deductible losses 263,820,835.95 310,633,973.20
R Subtotal 322,589,409.29 385,453,299.85

REBEREBERBERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



T AOfMBHRREREE(#)

(—) AtEEREXRERZE(H) m

19. EHIER

[GEZ SR
RITEAGIESE

21. AR
(1) BAER

R

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

19. Short-term borrowings

HARE HAT 2L

Closing balance Opening balance

Mortgage borrowings 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
Secured borrowings 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
Total 200,000,000.00 200,000,000.00

20. Notes payable

HARE HAT 2L

Closing balance Opening balance

Trade acceptance 3,603,546.89
Bank acceptance 36,600,000.00 36,000,000.00
Total 36,600,000.00 39,603,546.89

21. Accounts payable
(1)  Details

HIZR EEIE

Closing balance Opening balance

Borrowings 250,377,744.91 189,005,353.53
Payment for project and

equipment 5,518,376.87 7,801,454.06

Others 15,836,619.41 10,948,395.19

Total 271,732,741.19 207,755,202.78
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I AOtMBHREREE#)

(-) aptEEEEXREETR(E)
21. FENERR(E)

V.

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

21. Accounts payable (Continued)

2) fREDHT

(KN Within 1 year
124 1-2 years
2-3%F 2-3 years
3FE Over 3 years
&t Total

LA R BR RRBR B 9 AT & A
BEMH BRiEXSH
Eﬁﬁaﬁﬁ%ﬁ% °

R T AR ANISEH
—BH1-1218 A -

22. FEWFIE

Age analysis
HARE HA¥ K
Closing balance Opening balance
244,135,410.15 188,032,257.43
22,005,811.34 10,541,582.73
1,435,136.80 4,856,696.67
4,156,382.90 4,324,665.95
271,732,741.19 207,755,202.78

The analysis of aging of accounts payable is
based on the time of purchasing materials,
g00dSs or receiving services.

The credit terms granted by suppliers are
generally 1 to 12 months.

22. Advances received

B3 Payment for goods
A& Total
REBEREBERBERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

HARE EEEE

Closing balance Opening balance
37,763,489.14 17,387,434.92
37,763,489.14 17,387,434.92




h SOtBBHBREREE(F) V.
(—) AtEEREXRERZE(H)

23. BABIHMN

(1) BHER
2R Short-term employee
benefits
BEEF —  Post-employment benefits
RE R E — defined benefit plan
ERAEA Termination benefits
Ch Total
(2) JEEIF AR

B MEE
BIEANE
HERKE
Hb o BERR

FEAES
TeRER

BIHELE
Hit

g

Wage, bonus, allowance

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

23. Employee benefits payable

(1) Details

AHEm

balance Increase

FHED

Decrease

HARY
Closing
balance

2577226671 58,515,984.90  62,638,135.82 21,650,115.79
292,903.28 6,246,769.57 6,169,578.94 370,093.91
4,066,225.00 21,920,448.00 446383600 21,517,837.00
30,131,394.99 86,683202.47 7327655076  43,538,046.70
(2) Details of short-term employee benefits

& KHEE

Opening
balance

Increase

KHED

Decrease

HRY
Closing
balance

and subsidy 19,072,331.60  48,810,033.11  53,200,427.94 14,681,936.77
Employee welfare fund 58,352.00 2,320,835.13 2,315,749.33 63,437.80
Social insurance premium 46960.15 273382640  2,732,505.54 48,281.01
Including: Medicare
premium 43,896.51 2,378,897.95 2,376,219.04 46,575.42
Occupational
injuries premium 288.00 273,629.46 275,409.77 -1,492.31
Maternity
premium 2,775.64 81,298.99 80,876.73 3,197.90
Housing accumulation funds -12,45400  2,126,385.86 1,996,574.86 117,357.00
Trade union fund and
employee education fund 6,607,076.96 791,586.89 659,560.64  6,739,103.21
Others 1,733,317.51 1,733,317.51
Subtotal 25,772,266.71 5851598490 6263813582  21,650,115.79
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h - SOtBBHBREREE(F) V.
(—) AtEEREXRERZE(H)

23. ENBIHMN(E)
@) REEFAEFMELR

HAREZREK  Basic endowment
insurance premium
KERBRE Unemployment
insurance premium
et Subtotal

BREBE(PEARANBEE S
R)FE RRRE S AR
E o ARREFRARSBI
BMEABZRRE T8
TEIBERBRENERKRFR
% A H A R i R 55 B
fI18 - SRR KE
TEMEINEES - AR
Bl R F R BB ASERR A
SNV B TARIRAR A ©

BBEREERDBERAT

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)
23. Employee benefits payable (Continued)

(3)  Details of defined benefit plan

R H1E KHED R

Closing
balance

Opening
balance

Increase Decrease

297,364.63 5,853,945.90 5,778,402.77 372,907.76
-4,461.35 392,823.67 391,176.17 -2,813.85
29290328 6,246,769.57 6,169,578.94 370,093.91

Pursuant to the Labor Law of the People’s
Republic of China and relevant laws and
regulations, the Company and its subsidiaries in
the People’s Republic of China participated in
defined contribution retirement schemes for its
employees. The local government authorities
are responsible for the entire pension
obligations payable to retired employees who
reach retirement age pursuant to relevant
regulations or quit the work force due to other
reasons. The Company and its subsidiaries have
no other obligation to make payment in respect
of pension benefits.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



T AOfMBHRREREE(#)

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) et sEaGRERASE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
24, EXHE 24. Taxes and rates payable

BEMR
BEM
YT R R

EEMER

FED

THERR
RARBEARER

HREEWM
1075 2 B N
Bt &

HARE EE
Closing balance Opening balance
VAT 1,169,377.14 3,431,018.46
Business tax 23,560.00 163,032.42
Urban maintenance and
construction tax 26,090.12 169,866.95
Enterprise income tax 6,972,386.08 2,754,877.22
Housing property tax 543,368.90 572,984.16
Land use tax 134,633.25 134,633.25
Individual income tax withheld
for tax authorities 91,042.46 83,806.30
Education surcharge 18,448.07 74,820.20
Local education surcharge 245.09 49,880.13
Others 81,599.83 146,841.55
Total 9,060,750.94 7,581,760.64

25. Dividend payable

SR B HITNEK

Opening balance

Closing balance

Dividend of ordinary shares 4,400,000.00

Total 4,400,000.00

“E-AEHRHEERS
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5 A BHRREEEE (A) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(—) et sEaGRERASE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
26. HMEMRFRK 26. Other payables
R HAFE0
Closing balance Opening balance
W RES Deposits 1,096,679.64 616,858.80
FEHET YRR Temporary receipts payable 17,784,793.36 17,752,324.36
Hith Others 5,690,107.30 2,785,225.43
BE Total 24,571,580.30 21,154,408.59
27. REIER 27. Long-term borrowings
(1) BBHER (1)  Details
R HA®) £k
HE Items Closing balance Opening balance
REER Secured borrowings 7,666,853.90 7,518,503.53
132 A&t Total 7,666,853.90 7,518,503.53
(2) EREHEXEEASH (2) Analysis of long-term borrowings maturity
dates
HIRE HA )&k
Closing balance Opening balance
5 E Over 5 years 7,666,853.90 7,518,503.53
N Subtotal 7,666,853.90 7,518,503.53
Hep : —FR3H Including: Long-term
B RHAfE R borrowings
due within
one year 148,142.66 143,142.01
— A LR HR Long-term
RAEER borrowings
due more than
one year 7,518,711.24 7,375,361.52
RHEREERDERAT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



h SOtBBHBREREE(F)
(—) EHEEEERRABEE(H)

28. EFEW S
(1) HAER

HIF@B)  Government grants

A Total

2) BIF#EEAIER

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
28. Deferred income
(1)  Details

REEM TERHS BRE  FRERE
Opening Closing  Reasons for
balance Increase Decrease balance  balance
Land acquisition
70,435,682.28 1,854,94020  68,580,742.08 compensation
70,435,682.28 185494020 68,580,742.08

(2) Details of government grants

FUME  AMSAER

fyeE L 0N
Included in
non-operating
revenue in
Opening current Other Closing  Related to
balance Increase period  movements balance  assets/income
Eirti Shuangliu land EEERE
W acquisition Related to
EE compensation 70,035,682.28 1,854,940.20 68,180,742.08 assets
BhEE Subsidy of
B development and
RIERREE application of il gayiild
nuclear-grade Related to
special cable 400,000.00 400,000.00 income
gt Subtotal 70,435,682.28 1,854,940.20 68,580,742.08

“E-AEHRHEERS
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h - SOtBBHBREREE(F)
(—) AtEEREXRERZE(H)

28. EEWE (&)
(3 EHfaxH
A 1 Hb Uk BB B ER AR R
BRI E T E RGHEARBKF
(FARREW KA EE LR
HEE DHEENRIE)
(= 1T 12 [2008]129 5% ) K &
5% b U BE 1 T I
SR) 20093 A AR AT A
AKX #D B4 R AR R R
HE R EP O]
(EELHERBERZE) B
YR F T A8, 720438
JCUR [ 7 74 K B T & A S O
KRBT HP KT 47,767.75F 5 K
BB £ Mo FAAE -

BBEREERDBERAT

V.

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

28. Deferred income (Continued)

3

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Other remarks

Remarks on Shuangliu land acquisition
compensation: pursuant to the “Approval of the
Acquisition of Housing Property of the Land
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant” (numbered Shuang
Fu Tu [2008]129) and “Administration of the
Land Acquisition and Reserve of Shuangliu
County” issued by the People’s Government of
Chengdu Shuangliu County, a subsidiary of the
Company, Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu
Heat Shrinkable Product Plant, signed a “State-
owned Land Use Rights Acquisition Agreement”
with Shuangliu Land Reserve Centre in March
2009, pursuant to which the county government
was agreed to buy back the land use rights of a
parcel of state-owned land with 47,767.75
square meters located at Jindu Village, Baijia
Town, Shuangliu County, from the subsidiary at
a consideration of RMB87.2043 million.



T AOfMBHRREREE(#) V.

(—) AtEEREXRERZE(H)
29. R

Opening
balance

BRERERR  Restricted shares
BRENER Held by domestic
legal persons 240,000,000.00
BRERAER  Held by domestic
natural persons
EREEMERD  Unrestricted shares

AR Ashares
Hi% H shares 160,000,000.00
At Total 400,000,000.00

RREEED (B I-1RT)

Others

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

29. Share capital

Closing
Subtotal balance

240,000,000.00

160,000,000.00

400,000,000.00
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- BB REEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(—) et sEaGRERASE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
30. EXNE 30. Capital reserve
g REE M KD A
Opening Closing
balance Increase Decrease balance
BAEE(RAKHE)  Capital/share premium 302,343,510.57 302,343,510.57
HthERDE Other capital reserve 349,057,269.26 349,057,269.26
RHEERABEA  Capital reserve brought
forward from original
scheme 343,857,949.07 343,857,949.07

KE SR FER Capital reserve acquired
from non-controlling

interest 17542109 175,421.09
it Others 5,023,899.10 5,023,899.10
= Total 651400,779.83 651,400,779.83

136
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Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

T AOfMBHRREREE(#) V.

(—) et sEaGRERASE (&) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
31. B EWBHHREBE 31. Net other comprehensive income after tax
RERER
Current period
B AR A
AEFEHR  EtReks " HeRR HERR
HREE EHEARE FesER REAH ROBRE
Less: OCI
Current carried Attributable
period forward Attributable to non-
cumulative transferred Less: toparent  controlling
QOpening before toprofit  income tax company interest Closing
balance income tax or loss expenses after tax after tax balance
A& tems to be reclassified
i3 subsequently to
it profit or loss
Eh Including: Gains/losses on
8 changes in fair value of
AR avallable-for-sale
# financial assets 684551044 -2,092,845.00 -31392675 177891825 5,066,592.19
Other comprehensive income
Total 684551044 -2,092,.845.00 =31392675  -1,778918.25 5,066,592.19

—ER-AERHEERE
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I AOtMBHREREE#) V.

(-) aptEEEEXREETR(E)
32. E&NE

Statutory surplus reserve
&3t Total

33. R EFIE

== Items

ARER L AR D B

HEBHNARDENBEEFH
(7932 4+ R -)

T BRI AR 7 B

o AERE N & ABRE

opERRINE

B IRBUAE BT

RIEERHBAE

R —RERERS

& A S AR M)

R B B AR

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
32. Surplus reserve

HAAE ARS8 A0 KR
Opening

balance Increase Decrease
8,726,923.61

8,726,923.61

33. Undistributed profit

HRE

Closing
balance

8,726,923.61

8,726,923.61

LN e

Current period

Balance before adjustment at the end of
preceding period
Add: Increase due to adjustment
(or less: decrease)
Opening balance after adjustment
Add: Net profit attributable to owners of
the parent company
Less: Appropriation of statutory surplus reserve
Appropriation of discretionary surplus reserve
Appropriation of general risk reserve
Dividend payable on ordinary shares
Dividend on ordinary share converted

to share capital

HIR AR 73 B M

BBEREERDBERAT

Closing balance

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

‘

-136,070,969.11

-136,070,969.11

=12,722,761.20

-148,793,730.31



h SOtBBHBREREE(F)
(Z) &OFFBREREE
1. EERAEERE

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement
1. Operating revenue/cost

L FREE

Prior period
KA i WA

Income Income

NG
Current period

FEEKIA  Revenue from main

operations 603,936,990.90  494,491,382.43 574,834,786.04 522,043,523.66
Hie A Revenue from other

operations 10,991,343.40 11,258,878.32 9.727,998.91 5,663,052.75
B Total 614,928,334.30  505,750,260.75 584,562,784.95 527,706,576.41

2. EEBEREM

BEM
YT R AR

HEEM N
73 2E N
FER
EBRHETEES

Bt

Hep - RITER - BX
ARZARSFREH
EEMEMER
HFLE

B ABUA

FE 5 1R K

A PE e

FEEX

2. Taxes and surcharge for operations

REE FFRIHAEK

Current period Prior period

Business tax 277,346.97 328,436.35
Urban maintenance and

construction tax 1,240,545.92 818,223.30

Education surcharge 531,878.83 350,667.13

Local education surcharges 354,585.89 233,778.09

Housing Property tax 825,074.72 1,019,893.41

Price regulation fund 2,433.49 10,429.84

Total 3,231,865.82 2,761,428.12

3. Financial expenses

HAR LR

Current period Prior period

Interest expenditures 5,123,024.28 6,140,803.30
Including: Interest on bank
borrowing, overdraft and
other borrowings wholly

repayable within five years 5,123,024.28 6,140,803.30

Less: Interest income 4,766,615.10 4,453,539.37

Exchange loss 1,001,734.22 449,465.06

Less: Exchange gain
Handling charges 369,599.23 889,477.94
Total 1,727,742.63 3,026,206.93
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T OB BEmREEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(=) 6 FBEREASE (&) (I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
4., EEREEBRX 4. Assets impairment loss
ZHA B EFRIEAEK
Current period Prior period
EERIEL Bad debts 1,670,805.31 601,964.57
FEBREERX Inventory write-down loss -40,637.97
&t Total 1,630,167.34 601,964.57
5. BREWSH 5. Investment income
(1)  BBAER (1) Details
REE R EIEK
Current period Prior period
EmAZENRH Investment income from
i1 & W long-term equity
investments under
140 equity method 143,377.80 136,472.64
Efb Others 109,999.98
&t Total 143,377.80 246,472.62
(2) FKEHILETLRERENE (2) Remarks on investment income from
LHREREFRE W50 investments in unlisted companies and listed
BH companies
R R
Current period Prior period
REHIELTAF Investment income from
FEMRE R unlisted companies 143,377.80 246,472.62
KEH EHAF Investment income from
WE I E W listed companies
NEF Subtotal 143,377.80 246,472.62
RPEREARHERAT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



T AOfMBHRREREE(#) V.

(=) &HFFIBRIEE R ()

Notes to items of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

(I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)

6. EEIMKA

6.

Non-operating revenue

T

Current period

LFRBE

Prior period

STARHEERE T
BENeE
Amount included
in non-recurring
profit or loss

FRPEERE Gains on disposal of

FBEs non-current assets 3,918,592.28 40,098.89 3,918,592.28
Eh: EFEE Including: Gains on disposal

BEME of fixed assets 3,918,592.28 40,098.89 3918,592.28
FEBIEEEIAFE Gains on trading of
non-cash assets 28,000.00
K8 Government grants 1,942,490.20 2,070,440.20 1,942,490.20
Hity Others 89,037.12 1,539,487.90 89,037.12
Bt Total 5,950,119.60 3,678,026.99 5,950,119.60
7. EEIMLZH 7. Non-operating expenditures

STARHELE S
BEmeE
Amount included
in non-recurring
profit or loss

T LFRBE

Current period

Prior period

FRBEERE Losses on disposal of

BkREE non-current assets 43,794.28 238.46 43,794.28
B ETEE Including: Losses on

BERX disposal of fixed assets 1,059.17 238.46 1,059.17

EERIREEEX Losses on disposal of
construction in progress 42,735.11 42,735.11
HIMEH Donation expenditures 30,000.00 30,000.00
Hith Others 50,801.56 1,343.42 50,801.56
Bt Total 124,595.84 1,581.88 124,595.84
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I AOtMBHREREE#)

(Z) & RARBEEE(A)
8. FBHEAR

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(I) Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
8. Income tax expenses

FRIEAZK
Prior period

I

Current period

EHMEHER Current period income

tax expenses 6,699,183.15 335,023.94
BLEMERER Deferred income tax

expenses 362,131.16 -373,400.05
A&t Total 7,061,314.31 -38,376.11

9. HtGESWENBERFHE
HAibir & WaR M IRIF R R AR

BRANAGAEREREL N
BB Hftvhn & st e -

BBEREERDBERAT

9. Other comprehensive income, net of
income tax
Please refer to notes to other comprehensive income
for details.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



i B BHBRERER(E) V.
(=) e RERERFEB TR

1.

2,

3.

WIHEMERKEEDETEN

Be

Y B B BR Bt B AR AR S
B Eo A BRI A8 B MR

gl

REHBEBEEEE

U

H

BHA

(REEFME)
YRR S
EECESE YN
ERRRESD

it

| G

Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(Ill) Notes to items of the consolidated cash
flow statement
1. Other cash receipts related to operating
activities
AHA B FRIEAZK
Prior period

Current period

Cash received for government

grants other than tax refund 87,550.00 800,000.00
Interest income 2,966,615.10 4,453,539.37
Cash received from leasing of fixed

assets (investment properties)

17,193,599.34 1,681,390.66
Cash received from notes and

deposits for L/C 20,935,291.71
Others 10,299,424.66 8,569,656.36
Total 51,482,480.81 15,504,586.39

XNEMRAEEEHETEN

BE

2.

Other cash payments related to operating

activities

EN L EF RIS

Prior period

Current period

NIREEER Administrative expenses
paid by cash 15,192,921.94 6,841,843.30
NIRHEER Selling expenses paid by cash 23,330,363.20 9,218,242.07
WEERTH Handling charges included in
FES finance costs 369,599.23 889,477.94
TRHERR Notes and deposits for L/C
ERABRES paid by cash 19,416,042.89
Hi Others 7,239,188.06 21,099,113.24
A&t Total 65,548,115.32 38,048,676.55
KEHMERETEBEN 3. Other cash receipts related to investing
B& activities
IRER L FRIEE
Current period Prior period
ZiEER Designated loans 50,000,000.00
BEF Total 50,000,000.00
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I AOtMBHREREE#)

(=) aHRERNERAEB TR (H)

4.

BAEnBRAERTEN

(1)

() BEHEEGAEE
EHRSRE

il

' AEAERE

BTEENE -
MREERR
EENENEENE

B AESH

RRBHEREH

REETEE BVEE
NERRBEENER
(eI [-] $R3551)
(MezsbA [-] SHE51)

DREEEHEX
(Mgt bA [-] 53851

P ER (aabh [-] 50831

RABK (aalh [-] 50831

ERAREREERD
(SEMBA -] SHE51)

ERFEHRAESEM
CRUDBA -] 5851

FEHED
(B A -] $3851)

FeRIRE ME D
(SEMBA -] SHE51)

AEMERIRE MR
CRUDBA -] 5851

At

RHBEREBERDERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

statements (Continued)
(Ill) Notes to items of the consolidated cash

flow statement (Continued)
4. Supplement information to the cash flow

statement

Notes to items of consolidated financial

(1) Supplement information to the cash flow

statement

Supplement information

(1) Reconciliation of net profit to

cash flow from operating
activities:
Net profit
Add: Provision for assets
impairment loss
Depreciation of fixed assets,
oil and gas assets,
productive biological assets
Amortization of intangible assets
Amortization of long-term
prepayments
Loss on disposal of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other
non-current assets (Less. gains)
Fixed assets retirement l0ss
(Less: gains)
Losses on changes in fair value
(Less: gains)
Financial expenses (Less: gains)
Investments losses (Less: gains)
Decrease of deferred tax assets
(Less: increase)
Increase of deferred tax liabilities
(Less: decrease)
Decrease in inventories
(Less: increase)
Decrease in operating
receivables (Less: increase)
Increase of operating
payables (Less: decrease)
Others

EY
Current period

-6,303,865.06
1,630,167.34
29,156,466.80
1,680,784.11

1,304,635.52

-3,874,798.00

5,123,024.28
-143,377.80

696,164.21
-647,959.80
-64,342,191.16
-68,536,874.33

142,012,341.28

LERBH
Prior period

-16,791,098.68

601,964.57

28,312,079.04

1,540,060.81

824,635.50

-67,860.43

6,140,803.30
-246,472.62

-37,262.91

-410,662.96

28,382,706.98

-83,617,283.83

-36,303,198.59



- SOt B RRIE R R (F)
(=) aHRERNERAEB TR (H)

4.

BERBRBAEN(H)

(1)

LBEnBxRHEAEH (F)

RERPELNASREFE

2 FERBEUH
EXREMEAED

—FRIHNTES
RAlES
BEMAETEE

RERELLENT
BN
REHEFHE

i EANBTHE

@

n: REEENNERAE

B REFENNHNGE

Re kA FEMFEME

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
(Ill) Notes to items of the consolidated cash
flow statement (Continued)
4. Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)
(1) Supplement information to the cash flow

Statement (Continued)
KEY L ERERE
Supplement information Current period Prior period
Net cash flow from
operating activities 37,754,517.39 -71,671,589.82

(2) Significant investing and financing
activities not related to cash
receipts and payments:
Conversion of debt into
share capital
Convertible bonds due within
one year
Fixed assets rented in under
finance leases
(3) Net changes in cash and
cash equivalents:
Cash at the end of the period 318,905,320.82 242441,517.37
Less: Cash at the beginning of
the period 301,159,590.59 225,319,040.16
Add: Cash equivalents at the
end of the period
Less: Cash equivalents at the
beginning of the period
Net increase of cash and
cash equivalents 17,745,730.23 17,122,477.21
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- BB REEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

(Z) aHREeEREREETE(A) (1) Notes to items of the consolidated cash
flow statement (Continued)
4. BEFREXRBRER(E) 4. Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)
(2) BLHELZEYHEL (2) Cash and cash equivalents
Closing balance Opening balance
1) RBe 1) Cash 318,905,320.82 242,441,517 .37
b ERRS Including: Cash on hand 470,189.85 366,516.25
AEERARZ M Cash in bank on demand
RITTEHN for payment 318,421,303.15 225,132,972.22
BLASTEESS D) Other cash and bank balances
HinE¥Ee on demand for payment 13,827.82 16,942,028.90
ARRZRFR Central bank deposit on demand
HRRITHIA for payment
&3 GES 4 Deposit in other banks
iEES Loans to other banks
2) BEEED 2) Cashequivalents
Hep: = {{ AR EIH Including: Bond investments
HEHIRE maturing within three
months
3) BREELEE 3) Cashand cash equivalents at
ZENBE the end of the period 318,905,320.82 242,441,517.37
Hb: §RAgEER Including: Cash and cash
FRAER equivalents of parent
XRHNRS R company or subsidiaries
ReZEY with use restrictions
REBEREBERBERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



- BB REEEE(E) V. Notes to items of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

() Hth (Iv) Others
1. FERSFEAEZERGHN 1. Assets with title or use right restrictions
EE

HARREEE ZREE

Closing carrying  Reasons for
amount restrictions

HithEHES Other cash and bank balances RES
27,695,040.08  Deposits
RITHEZ Cash in bank & 3

6,090,762.49  Pledge

&a&t Total 33,785,802.57
2. S EEMIEH 2. Monetary items in foreign currencies
(1) B#Ex (1)  Details
HIRITE
HRINE AT WEEX AR¥EERE
Closing balance
in foreign RMB 147
currencies  Exchange rate equivalent
EEES Cash and bank balances
Hep i E¢ Including: USD 629,868.11 6.6312 4,176,781.38
BT EUR
FERTERFR Accounts payable
Hep: Including: USD 4,523,835.76 6.6312 29,998,459.70
REER Long-term borrowings
Heb BT Including: EUR 1,039,573.41 7.3750 7,666,853.90
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N EOHEENEE VI. Changes in the consolidated scope

REEEHBEEEEIE - None
+ - EHMERPHES VII. Interest in other entities
(=) EEEFATIFWHER () Equity in significant subsidiaries
1. EEFLATNER 1. Significant subsidiaries
(1) EXEXR (1) Basis information
FARER TEREW it EBtE R LA %) REHR
Main operating  Place of Business
Subsidiaries place registration  nature Holding proportion (%)  Acquisition method
Ef ik
Direct Indirect
IHERBETERARA B IEM 2z 4500 FR-EHTREAN
Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Business combination not
Co, Ltd. Jiangyin City JiangyinCity ~ Manufacture 45.00 under common control
IHERBLRERAA IEm Iem 2R 4500 FREHTREAN
Jiangsu Fasten Optical Cable Business combination not
Co, Ltd. Jiangyin City Jiangyin City Manufacture 4500 under common control
BREERERBAEARAR &ED &E®m 2z 4500 FR-EHTREAN
Houma Potevio Fasten Cable Business combination not
Communications Co., Ltd. Houma City Houma City Manufacture 4500 under common control
N ERERBRBEERAA IEm Iem 2R 45.00 FR-EFITREEH
148 Putian Fasten Cable Business combination not
Telecommunication Co., Ltd. Jiangyin City Jiangyin City Manufacture 45.00 under common control
REPZESBESEERLF  AFW i g% 90.00 661 HFRE-BHTREEH
Chengdu Zhongling Radio Business combination not
Communications Co., Ltd. Chengdu City ChengduCity  Manufacture 90.00 6.67 under common control
RAEEERRELTE KEm K 2% 66.67 FR-EFITREEH
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Business combination not
Heat Shrinkable Product Plant ~ Chengdu City ChengduCity  Manufacture 66.67 under common control
RBPEREERAE & i g% 60.00 FR-EHTREAN
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Business combination not
Co., Ltd. Chengdu City Chengdu City ~ Manufacture 60.00 under common control
BELREREERAR BET BEM BiE% 4000 &Ry
Chongaing Putaifeng Aluminium
Co, Ltd. Chongaing City Chongging City ~ Manufacture 40.00 Investment
RHBEREBERDERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



- EHMEBPNERS (&)
(=) EEEFRRRHES (F)

1.

ERTRANEK(F)
2) HfttHH
1) FAFEEATRRE
BAHE S B B B AL -
AR R BIA ERR

RENEFRRE B
ERIE

ARRFREEREBE
KBEBRRAA5% K
B EEREFETHS
BFORKE - BEHBIBY
HU B MEERREN
eRIERC ek
BARBHERAS G
M RRAGFEE -

ARRFBEEEERE
8 % B R 2 740% MK
B EEREFETHZ
BFORNE - BEHBBY
HU B MEERREN
e NER S JEE
WARRBHRERAS G
s mRM A GRE -

\"

I. Interest in other entities (Continued)
Equity in significant subsidiaries
(Continued)

Significant subsidiaries (Continued)
Other remarks

m

1.

@)

1

Basis of holding half or below voting rights
but still controlling the investee and
holding more than half voting rights but
not controlling the investee

As the Company holds 45% equity of
Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co., Ltd., holds majority of voting right in
the Board of Directors, and could control
its financial and operation decision, and
have a privileged variable return, the
Company brought the financial
statements of Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication Co., Ltd. into the
consolidation scope.

As the Company holds 40% equity of
Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium Co., Ltd.,
holds majority of voting right in the Board
of Directors, and could control its financial
and operation decision, and have a
privileged variable return, the Company
brought the financial statements of
Chongging Putaifeng Aluminium Co., Ltd.
into the consolidation scope.
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- EHMEEBTNERS (&)

VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

(=) ZEEEFRRIHRHER (&) () Equity in significant subsidiaries
(Continued)
1. BEEFLQARNEK (&) 1. Significant subsidiaries (Continued)
(2) Efthaish (&) (2)  Other remarks (Continued)
2) HEAEERBEAEZ 2)  Basis for determining an entity being
LR ABKIE acting as an agent or a principal
AAFEERBAEE The determination of whether the
ZiEAR - BREZRZ Company is an agent or a principal
RERE BB E TR requires comprehensive consideration of

Hipo 2 FEEE - =
ZERETNYIME :

1 RREBHEKE
JTHORERREFOE

2 HMHhEAWE
BERER -

3 AREEMFHOK
-EFO

4 REERBER
18 4 77 9 3 At F
% 1 % AT 2
RHER o

RHBEREBERDERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

the relationship among the decision-
maker, invested party and other parties,
including the following four major factors:

1

Scope of decision-making of the
decision-maker in the invested

party.

Substantive rights of other parties.
Remuneration level of the decision-
maker.

Risk of variable returns of the

decision-maker due to other
interests held in the invested party.



+ - FEEMEEFNES (&) VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

(—) EEEFRAIPHER (&) () Equity in significant subsidiaries
(Continued)
2. EENKEEZEFAT 2. Significant non wholly-owned subsidiaries

PERRER AYRBRIE FHELBER  HROEER
EE 1 (%) RREEE EE2RERF B
Holding  Profit or loss Dividend Closing

proportion of  attributable to declared to balance of
non-controlling  non-controlling non-controlling non-controlling
FRREH Subsidiaries interest interest interest interest

BEAPERGRE Chengdu Zhongling Radio

BEBRAF Communications Co., Ltd. 333 -53,408.61 1,906,925.51
RBEEERH Chengdu Telecom Cable

FRDE Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable

Product Plant 33.33 -6,759,160.13 7,028,111.28

PR DR H A Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber

BRAT Co., Ltd. 40.00 10,421,563.79 4,400,000.00 75,376,676.70
EXRERBLEE Putian Fasten Cable

BRAT Telecommunication Co., Ltd. 55.00 3,043,944.22 268,638,345.03
BELRIEBRE Chongqing Putaifeng

BRAT Aluminium Co., Ltd. 60.00 -234,043.13 11,765,956.87
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+ - EEMERPAES (F)
(=) EEEFRRRHES (F)

EEFZETLANEENE

=R

(1) BEMEEEXR

KEFERFBE
BEERAR
REBEEET

AR

PR
BIRATF

ERERBLER
BRATF

BRAT

RS EAE(E
EEARAT

REELER
BT

RE RS
BRAT

EREBBLRRE
BIRATF

BRERERE
BRAA

REBEREBERBERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Subsidiaries

Chengdu Zhongling Radio

Communications Co., Ltd.

Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant

Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co., Ltd.

Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication
Co., Ltd.

Chongaing Putaifeng
Aluminium Co., Ltd.

Subsidiaries

Chengdu Zhongling Radio

Communications Co., Ltd.

Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant

Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co., Ltd.

Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication
Co., Ltd.

Chonguing Putaifeng
Aluminium Co., Ltd.

VII.

Interest in other entities (Continued)

() Equity in significant subsidiaries
(Continued)
3. Main financial information of significant
non wholly-owned subsidiaries
Assets and liabilities

(1)

Current

assets

7,637.15

3,181.92

21,925.08

60,402.85

2,497.53

Current
assets

6,229.00

4,048.66

18,065.01

55,574.23

800.00

FRBEE
Non-
current
assets

1,078.60

10,311.21

4,060.27

30,681.85

841.05

Non-
current
assets

1,150.77

10,612.41

3,508.10

32,176.86

DEREN - AREET
Expressed in RMB10,000.00

HRY
Closing balance
BEAL

Total
assets

8,715.75

13,493.13

25,985.35

91,084.70

3,338.58

RBEE FRBEEK
Non-
current
liabilities

Current
liabilities

2,989.25

4,566.41  6,818.08

7,141.19

41,341.81 899.56

1,377.59

Opening balance

BERT

Total
assets

71319.77

14,661.07

21,5731

87,751.09

800.00

B8

Current current
liabilities liabilities

1,492.88

3,520.91 7,003.57

4,234.33

38,528.24 932.96

afast

Total

liabilities

2,989.25

11,384.49

7,141.19

42,241.37

1,377.59

liabilities

1,492.88

10,524.48

4,234.33

39,461.20



+ -  EHMEETESHNER (&) VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

(—) EEEFRRIPHER () () Equity in significant subsidiaries
(Continued)
3. EEIREFATNETEHRK 3. Main financial information of significant
ER (&) non wholly-owned subsidiaries (Continued)
(2) BHABELHERER (2)  Profit or loss and cash flows

2EEEN c ARKET
Expressed in RMB10,000.00

REBY
Current period

BEED

-EL/ON BB GELREE BemE

Total Cash flows

Operating comprehensive  from operating

NGk Subsidiaries revenue Net profit income activities

K#HTEESAEE  Chengdu Zhonging Radio

EEERAA Communications Co., Ltd. 1,796.92 -160.39 -160.39 -766.97
KEBEEER Chengdu Telecom Cable
e Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable
Product Plant 278.80 -2,027.95 -2,027.95 -223.68
XA Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
BRAF Co,, Ltd. 11,944.98 2,605.39 2,605.39 5,521.71
EXERBEE  Putian Fasten Cable 153
BRAT Telecommunication Co., Ltd. 36,961.40 553.44 553.44 -1,093.61
ERLRERE Chongaing Putaifeng
BRAT Aluminium Co., Ltd. 589.79 -39.01 -39.01 77.55

TERSE
Prior period

oy

ERMA FHE &8

tal Cash flows
Operating comprehensive  from operating
FRa%HE Subsidiaries revenue Net profit income ERIVIES

KETERSZEE  Chengdu Zhongiing Radio

EEERLA Communications Co., Ltd. 1,489.79 -97.20 -97.20 -784.01
KHEEER Chengdu Telecom Cable

BRI Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable

Product Plant 1,287.19 -288.29 -288.29 -310.63

AR Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber

BRAH Co., Ltd. 8,655.85 220.32 220.32 -806.17
LXEBBLBE  Putian Fasten Cable

BRAT Telecommunication Co., Ltd. 33,457.99 -588.09 -588.09 -3976.44
BEELRERSE Chongqing Putaifeng

BRAT Aluminium Co., Ltd.
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- EHMERPHERS(F)

VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

(D) EegdEgHmeEdERPE (I) Equity in joint ventures or associates
=

1. EEYBELHE 1. Significant associates
(1) EXER (1) Basic information

BetxER FTELE e
Main operating  Place of

Associates place registration

RBAMBEHHERRA & i
Chengdu Yuexin Chengdu City Chengdu City
Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.
KRB EEEHERRA & i

Chengdu Bada Connector Co,, Ltd.  Chengdu City Chengdu City

RHEREERDERAT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

L3
Indirect

EEME HRA (%)
Business
nature Holding proportion (%)
EE
Direct
g 35.00
Manufacture 35.00
qiEx 49.00
Manufacture 49.00

Hedtkape

EERENEHRERE

Accounting treatment

BRERE
Equity method

BRARE
Equity method



+ - FEEMEEFNES (&) VII. Interest in other entities (Continued)

(D) EeghEgHmeEdERPE (II) Equity in joint ventures or associates
= (48) (Continued)
1. BEEMBELX(E) 1. Significant associates (Continued)
(2 BEBEPENFEHKES (2) Main financial information of significant
= associates
BRE/AHY ERSE
Closing balance/Current period Opening balance/Prior period
R#ARBEMH REBNEERE  ABAMEENE
BRAR BRAR BBRAR
Chengdu Yuexin Chengdu Yuexin
Telecommunications Chengdu  Telecommunications Chengdu Bada
Materials Bada Connector Materials Connector
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. Co,, Ltd. Co., Ltd.
MEEE Current assets 8,026,576.03 72,662,599.40 9,631,033.93 61,251,570.79
ERBEE Non-current assets 4,823,296.75 2,482,761.97 3218,838.85 290381633
BEAG Total assets 12,849,872.78 75,145,361.37 12,849,872.78 64,155,387.12
nEAE Current liabilities 7,700,566.48 65,866,940.18 9,449 87761 55,177,525.54
FRBEE Non-current liabilities
BfEAG Total liabilities 7,700,566.48 65,866,940.18 9,449,877.61 55,177,525.54
DERRER Non-controlling interest 105,585.38 92,759.43
SEREAT Equity attributable to owners
hRER of parent company 3,406,818.89 9,172,835.81 3,399,995.17 8,885,102.15
EERULAEE Proportionate share in
WFEENE net assets 1,192,386.61 4,494,689.55 1,189,998.31 4,353,700.05
HEER Adjustments
Hify Others 109,955.56 109,955.56
HEEhEEE Carrying amount of
BENEEER investments in associates 1,302,342.17 4,494,689.55 1,299,953.87 4,353,700.05
FEREHED Fair valug of equity investments
BatiEs in associates in association
REMAAEE with quoted price
EELUN Operating revenue 10,568,800.38 58,295,143.04 16,980.993.1 66,907,325.86
EHE Net profit 55,169.15 287,733.67 60,130.02 240,315.59
BRIHEER Net profit of discontinued
R operations
Hhfra s Other comprehensive income
ralmeEE Total comprehensive income 55,169.15 287,733.67 60,130.02 24031559

vilhedfiop = Dividend from associates
BEPENRA received in current period
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N EHemTI AEENER
AATRERREEN B FEERRM
Wik 2 BEVSFE - iSRREARRE
EXREMNAEZERESHEKE R
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HEARBRERND T AR R HERN S
BRR  ZIEE MR RASERME
TR\ EIE - I K B R 5 i & R LR
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ARBERFAPTEBESTRASHT
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PRBRETSER - EEEDERLL
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RRETTERY  BERES— T REME
‘R AR o
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1.  RITEH
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2. [EWRFHE
ARBFBEHRAEAATRA
RHMEFPETERE -
RBEEAMGER  A2F
EEELRANBERART
MEPETRS  LHHRE
WR AR TT B I - ATE
FRARB NG HEREANER
R -

BBEREERDBERAT

VIII. Risks related to financial instruments

The Company aims to seek the appropriate balance
between the risks and benefits from its use of financial
instruments and to mitigate the adverse effects that the
risks of financial instruments have on the Company’s
financial performance. Based on such objectives, the
Company’s risk management policies are established to
identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks
and adherence to limits.

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its
use of financial instruments, which mainly include: credit
risk, liquidity risk, and market risk. Management have
deliberated and approved policies concerning such risks,
and details are:

() Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial
instrument will cause a financial loss for the other
party by failing to discharge an obligation.

The Company's credit risk is primarily attributable to
bank balances and receivables. In order to control
such risks, the Company has taken the following
measures:

1. Bank balances
The Company deposits its bank balances in
financial institutions with relatively high credit
levels, hence, its credit risk is relatively low.

2. Receivables

The Company performs credit assessment on
customers who uses credit settlement on a
continuous basis. The Company selects credible
and well-reputed customers based on credit
assessment result, and conducts ongoing
monitoring on receivables, to avoid significant
risks in bad debts.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



N BT AEENERRE(E)

(—) EREkE (&)

2.

FEY 5L (48)

AR ARGEEERTMEA
ERERINEZFETR
S FTUNEFERY - 58
EREPEREFPETE
o #H E2016F6 8308 -
AREIABRFEEARKRE
meRR A ERERS
39.42% (2015412 A 318 :
3477%) BN BEIRAAER
F o ANARHEWER G
AEBEAERYSHME
PR -

(1) ARBHEYFIEF R
BHBERRENSHE -
PAR: & B BB R E
B & BB B AR iR D AT
LU

[EWZE  Notes receivable
JEUYLEE:  Accounts

receivable
N Subtotal

VIII. Risks related to financial instruments
(Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

m

REMAHE
Neither past
due nor
impaired

96,723,379.55

380,641,754.95

477,365,134.50

2.

Receivables (Continued)

As the Company only conducts business with
credible and well-reputed third parties,
normally, we do not obtain collateral from
customers. The Company manages credit risk
aggregated by customers. As of 30 June 2016,
the Company’s risks were centered in certain
credit risks, and 39.42% (31 December 2015:
34.77%) of the total accounts receivable was
due from the five largest customers of the
Company. The Company held no collateral or
other credit enhancement on balance of
receivables.

(1) Analysis of receivables neither past due
nor impaired and receivables past due but
not impaired are as follows:

HRY
Closing balance
ERBRAE
Past due but not impaired
1R 1-2%
Within one

year 1-2 years
96,723,379.55
380,641,754.95

477,365,134.50
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N HERTEHBBNER (&) VIII. Risks related to financial instruments

(Continued)
(=) ERREk (&) () credit risk (Continued)
2. FEWELIE (48) 2. Receivables (Continued)
mn (&) (1) (Continued)

Past due but not impaired

1ER 1-2&F
Within one
impaired year 1-2 years
fEWZHE  Notes receivable 101,785,217.79 101,785,217.79
[EUREEF  Accounts
receivable 349,370,420.28 369,370,420.28
gt Subtotal 471,155,638.07 471,155,638.07
(2 EIAFHZRER B (2)  Please refer to notes to receivables for
158 TR R AN B 765 3 5% M receivables with provision for impairment
HAHYBRRER made on individual basis.

B2 FRUGRIR A ©

REBEREBERBERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



N BT AEENERRE(E)

(=) REI R

RBEE - REARBERERITUR
NREXEMEREENTALE
MEBRFHLEESEROER R
B A RER N AR RIA R (E
BEEHEREE  RERNYTE
REEEBRIES  KERNIEA
FMET - HEBRNEEELR
HMBRSRE -

REHZERR - ARREEER
REGE ROTEFSZERET
B UK  EHRERNEES
ma - BIERESBEBNIE  RE
MERAEMEIEE 2 T -
ARBCREREFRITIUGIRT
BREEEANREEESHFRME
ZNG

THREERFGER A5 HE

VIII. Risks related to financial instruments
(Continued)
()  Liquidity risk

Carrying
amount

AR AEEE

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may
encounter deficiency of funds in meeting obligations
associated with cash or other financial assets
settlement, which is possibly attributable to failure in
selling financial assets at fair value on a timely basis,
or failure in collecting liabilities from counterparts of
contracts, or early redemption of debts, or failure in
achieving estimated cash flows.

In order to control such risk, the Company utilized
financing tools such as notes settlement, bank
borrowings, etc. and adopts long and short financing
methods to optimizing financing structures, and
finally maintains a balance between financing
sustainability and flexibility. The Company has
obtained credit limit from several commercial banks
to meet working capital requirements and
expenditures.

Financial liabilities classified based on remaining
time period till maturity

HRY
Closing balance

(B
Contract

amount

not yet Within one

discounted year 1-3 years

SRAR Financial liahilities

RITER Bank borrowings 200,000,000.00  200,000,000.00 200,000,000.00

[ERER Notes payable 36,600,000.00  36,600,000.00  36,600,000.00

B Accounts payable 271,732,741.19  271,732,741.19  271,732,741.19

EthERT Other payables 24,571,580.30  24,571,580.30  24,571,580.30

REED Long-term borrowings 7,666,853.90 7,666,853.90 148,142.66 296,285.32 7,222,425.92
5 Subtotal 540,571,175.39  540,571,175.39  533,047,463.50 286,284.02  7,237,427.87
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| G

N e T EEENRE (&) VIII. Risks related to financial instruments
(Continued)
(=) RE R (&) (I Liquidity risk (Continued)
EHEERFGEH D () Financial liabilities classified based on remaining

time period till maturity (Continued)

2

%)

Opening balance

TReReE 1EHR
Contract
amount
Carrying not yet Within one
amount discounted year 1-3 years
SREE Financial liabilities
RITER Bank borrowings 200,000,000.00 206,723,173.33 206,723,173.33
[ENEE Notes payahle 39,603,546.89 39,603,546.89 39,603,546.89
RN Accounts payable 207,755,20278  207,755,202.78  207,755,202.78
ERERR Other payables 21,154,408.59 21,154,408.59 21,154,408.59
REER Long-term borrowings 7,518,503.53 7,518,503.53 143,142.01 286,284.02 7,089,077.50
et Subtotal 476,031,661.79 482,754,835.12 475,379,473.60 286,284.02 7,089,077.50
160 H: RHEZANBEARSERBIETR Note: Interest was not included in contract amount not yet
B ZEEWMEZHFRTE T & discounted of long-term borrowings, because the interest of
SETEEEREMF S SR o long-term borrowings was floated and was not able to be
predicted accurately.
REBEREBERBERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



N BT AEENERRE(E)

(=) mEREE
MHEER  2ESRTANAARE
BEIARKRSREATIZERE
MBEERBHEAR - TERAREE
BEMEREBFINERR -

1. FI=REE
FERK RESHIAN
ARBEKAKRREREA
IS F R B ML KEH
BB o AR F)E & TS F
BB ER T EEARQF]
LUR BRI R B RE R ERE o

HE2016F6 A30H » AR
AIUF B A R BRI ERTTIE
= A B #200,000,000.00 7T
(2015512 A31H : AR
200,000,000.007% ) » £ H b
BETENRIT  BEF
REF0MELER - T
N B A FI) O 48 88 A0 A% B A
BEEEANTE -

2. SMEmREE

SMNERR - RIESRT AN
RABEIRKRERER
S| BEE FEE =< B B 1 3% AR ED
[ B o AN X B THI g B BE R 2
R E R ERNRAING
EHMEENBERH Y
RONEEEFMEE MR
REHNREER  AAF
CHEMBHEMGEXRER
SNEE - DARELR 5% B R R A
MRS ATR RO RFE ©

ARBERINE & B & EM
SN R A AR R AN
HEEEEMZINEEE T
THE A -

VIII. Risks related to financial instruments

(Continued)

(1) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the Company may
encounter fluctuation in fair value of financial
instruments or future cash flows due to changes in
market price. Market risk mainly includes interest risk
and foreign currency risk.

1. Interest risk
Interest risk is the risk that an enterprise may
encounter fluctuation in fair value of financial
instruments or future cash flows due to
changes in market interest. The Company’s
interest risk relates mainly to borrowings with
floating interest rate.

As of 30 June 2016, balance of borrowings with
interest accrued at floating interest rate totaled
RMB200,000,000.00 (31 December 2015:
RMB200,000,000.00). If interest rates had been
50 basis points higher/lower and all other
variables were held constant, the Company's
gross profit and equity will not be significantly
affected.

2. Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk arising from
changes in fair value or future cash flows of
financial instrument resulted from changes in
exchange rate. The Company's foreign currency
risk relates mainly to foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities. When short-term
imbalance occurred to foreign currency assets
and liabilities, the Company may trade foreign
currency at market exchange rate when
necessary, in order to maintain the net risk
exposure within an acceptable level.

Please refer to notes to foreign currency
monetary items for details in foreign currency
financial assets and liabilities at the end of the
period.
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- 2REENEE IX. Fair value disclosure
(m)UDAEBEFTENEENERS () Details of fair value of assets and liabilities
WHEIAR A A EEBPAER at fair value at the balance sheet date

BRAAEE
Fair value as of the balance sheet date

E—BR EZEBR FZBR
AfEETE AREEFE  AAEERE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

SEQNABESE Recurring fair value

measurement
RN ESREAE Available-for-sale
financial assets 6,671,889.00 6,671,889.00
BEBTARE Debt instrument
investments
RRTERE Equity instrument
investments 6,671,889.00 6,671,889.00
Hfth Others
BENARBMESE  Totalassetsatrecurring
MEERS fair value measurement

(D) BENEEEE-—BRXOAE (1) Basis for determining level 1 fair value at

Bi2EETENESMKE recurring and non-recurring fair
measurement

HREESABETRTE (& Quoted price (unadjusted) of identical assets or

TR B E o liabilities in active market.

(Z) FUAAEBEIENESREE (1) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
MeEMBENAAEEER not at fair value
TUARBEAENESHEENS Financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair
HEEIEAEEWIER  EHEE value mainly include: accounts receivable, short-term
I ENEZ RBEAREBERE borrowings, and accounts payable and the fair value
FREEERER - of each item is close to the book value.

RHEREERDERAT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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T BEHMARBEEXS X. Related party relationships and
transactions
(—) BABtERER () Related party relationships
1. ARATNBLQFER 1. Details of parent company
(1) AREHIF LA (1) Parent company

BRAFAHALT BARHALR

BRRER it SMER(Br)  WERLH%) BRFELH (%)
Holding Voting right
Registered proportion proportion
Place of capital (unit; over the over the
Parent company registration Business nature RMB'0000)  Company (%)  Company (%)
HEERERERERD IR BERE 190,000.00 60.00 60.00
BRAF
China Potevio Beijing Manufacture of 190,000.00 60.00 60.00
Company Limited telecommunication
products
(2) ARRAREKEZEHTEREE (2) The Company’s ultimate controlling party is
REBEEEERA - China PUTIAN Corporation.
2. AREWFREIENF RATER 2. Please refer notes to interest in other entities for
EMFTEMETBROER N details on the Company’s subsidiaries. —
BH o 163
3. ARFREEMELEIWMELEFTR 3. Please refer to notes to interest in other entities for
B S SRR Y SR B = B R R4 details on the Company's significant joint ventures
52 AR o and associates.

“E-AEHRHEERS
Interim Report 2016



164

T BELSREBRS (&) X.

Related party relationships and

transactions (Continued)

(—) BEES BN (&) () Related party relationships (Continued)
4. FAFHHAMMEBESER 4. Other related parties of the Company
(1) ZKREHEMEHS (1)  Details

B s 2%

HttBn RAL ARG

Related parties

BEREARCEFEHBRAA

Nanjing Putian Telege Intelligent Building Ltd.
HEEREEEERHERAAKAS AR
Chengdu Branch of China Potevio Company Limited
IEZRBLAREERAR

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co., Ltd.

LEERBRNBRAR

Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited
ERBEEERAE

Fasten Group Co., Ltd.
ERBEEELDERAF

Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd.

TEZRBEVERERAR
Jiangyin Fasten Wire Products Company Limited

IEZRBLERNHERAR
Jiangsu Fasten Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd.

BRERBERHERAR

Nanjing PUTIAN Telecommunications Company Limited
HEEREREERMNERAA

China PUTIAN Communications Zhuzhou Company Limited
IRAREEERAR

Jiangyin Hongtai Property Company Ltd.

AAERERIEGALSH
Sumitomo Electric Industries, Ltd.
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

ERERILEBARAR

Chongging Taishan Cable Co., Ltd.
MM EEESRERAE

Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd.

RHBEREBERDERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Relationships with the Company

RR-SRaEE

Controlled by the same parent company

XA A A

Controlled by the same parent company

FETRAE %A EROBREOFERES A

Ultimate controller of shareholder holding more than 5%
of the subsidiary shares

BETLRS M RN BRE

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the subsidiary's shares

BETRAS MU ERHIRE

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the subsidiary's shares

BETRA% N EROBRROBREHAZRINE %

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding
more than 5% of the subsidiary shares

BETRASHULRDRENEBRZEG AL EthE

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding
more than 5% of the subsidiary shares

BAETRA% N EROBRROBREHAZRINE %

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding
more than 5% of the subsidiary shares

XFA—RRAAES

Controlled by the same parent company

R SN 2]

Controlled by the same parent company

BBTRA% MU ERORRNEBREH AN E RS

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding
more than 5% of the subsidiary shares

BETRAS MU ERHIRE

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the subsidiary's shares

BETRA% N EROBRROBREHAZRINE %

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of shareholder holding
more than 5% of the subsidiary shares

BEFRE% A EROBR

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the subsidiary's shares

- SN 2]

Controlled by the same parent company



T BEMA KBRS (E) X. Related party relationships and
transactions (Continued)

(Z) BB EZER (Il) Related party transactions
1. BHEm RERAESER 1. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering and
WX 2 receiving services
(1) ERAIER (1) Details
) HERGNER 1) Purchase of goods and receiving of

BIEHHEERZ S services

2Ly HBHXZRE KHY L FRIEE

Related parties Content of transaction Current period Prior period

RENEERREERAA REHmAEXSH

Chengdu Bada Connector Purchase of goods and 44,663,302.33  50,132,022.84
Co., Ltd. receiving of services

B ATRBIE R BRAR REEm

Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications — Purchase of goods 9,974,734.81 19,282,446.57
Materials Co., Ltd.

IEEABILEEERRAR REH®

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Purchase of goods 40,508,913.22  54,265,109.07
Group Co., Ltd.

FRBEEEELOERAR R M

Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd.  Purchase of goods 16,152,315.20 753,106.04

LEERBROBRAA RER®

Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited Purchase of goods 1,399,963.10  15,253,627.19

IRERBGMERERATF R M

Jiangyin Fasten Wire Purchase of goods 4,127,241.50 734,007.95
Products Company Limited

BAERERIERASH REEEm

Sumitomo Electric Industries, Ltd. Purchase of goods 4,074,859.01

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. REH®

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. Purchase of goods 54,944,502.37  15,337,498.85

ARERERTEHRALH EEST

Sumitomo Electric Industries, Ltd. Receiving of services 132,025.84

TE-ARFRHEERE
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T BEMA RS (E) X. Related party relationships and
transactions (Continued)
(=) BB 21BN (48) () Related party transactions (Continued)

1. fEfHE g RRAERE 1. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering and

I 7 () receiving services (Continued)

(1) PR#ER (&) (1) Details (Continued)
2) HERMMIEHR 2)  Sale of goods and rendering of
BN 5 services

]y BERRZRR LN

Related parties Content of transaction Current period

| .

LERSE
Prior period

PEEREREXRNERAR HERm

China Potevio Company Limited Sale of goods 73,680,387.96

B EREEERATR HERRMRRLHK

Chengdu Bada Connector Sale of goods and 39,908.08
Co., Ltd. rendering of services

FRBEEEELOBRAR HEEm

Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd. ~ Sale of goods 17,164,307.94

IEEAB K ERBARATF HEEM

Jiangsu Fasten Optoelectronics Sale of goods 990,262.82
Technology Co., Ltd.

EERILEEERAH HEEm

Chongging Taishan Cable Co., Ltd. Sale of goods 6,283,560.05

166 R ARBEHARAT HEERTRAST

Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications  Sale of goods and 515,847.51

Materials Co., Ltd. rendering of services
2. HBEHEEER 2. Related party leases
NalEMAEER The Company as the lessee

67,498,709.57

5,303,504.82

17,081,675.70

16,000.00

RPRRN L FREHRERN

HEE BB HELSERES HES
Lease
expenses
Types of asset for current
Lessors leased period
LE LR BRI BIRAR] MES R
Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited  Machinery 12,113,010.00
TEERBRNBRAR =
Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited  Patent right 3,140,568.00
ERBEEARAR] =75
Fasten Group Co., Ltd. Patent right 1,000,000.00
e ERBAASBERR AR FEEZZEY
Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Buildings and
Group Co., Ltd. structures 416,383.00
REBEREERDERAT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

HEE
Lease
expenses
for the
preceding

period

12,113,010.00
3,140,568.00

1,000,000.00

453,400.00



T BEBAIREBIS (&)
(Z) BB ZHR (&)

3.

4.

BB ERIER

KRB RFRRERBEER

bl

BRA

Guarantors

PEEREEEXEERAA
China PUTIAN Corporation
IEERBELASEERLAR
Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng
Group Co., Ltd.
IEZRBLAEEERAH
Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng
Group Co., Ltd.
IRIREXRRAR
Jiangyin Hongtai Property
Company Ltd.
TRAREZBRATF
Jiangyin Hongtai Property
Company Ltd.

BB
BRA

Related parties

it

Call loans to related parties

REBNEREHERARA

Chengdu Bada Connector
Co, Ltd.

TEERBLASEERAR

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng
Group Co., Ltd.

X. Related party relationships and
transactions (Continued)
(I) Related party transactions (Continued)
3. Related party guarantees

guaranteed parties

RREH

RRERA

Amount Commencement

guaranteed

7,666,853.90

40,000,000.00

60,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

30,000,000.00

date

1997/2/21

2015/12/08

2013/11/25

2013/07/23

2014/03/06

The Company and its subsidiaries as

ERRA

ERIHA CRBTRE
Whether the

guarantee is

Maturity date mature
&

2033/2/21 No
7‘:[?

2016/12/07 No
=

2016/11/24 NO
7‘:[?

2019/12/01 No
=

2019/12/01 No

4.  call loans between related parties

FEEE B A
Commencement
Amount date

10,000,000.00

70,000,000.00

HEA A

Maturity date

EE

AT ERBR - AERAFE
U A 243,600.007 °

No specific period, interest income for the
current period totaled RMB243,600.00.

BETER  ERTEEEARERE
RESTERAEETIRERS -
RERRI 8 1,800,000007T ©

No fixed time limitation, rotating within the

maximum of RMB70 million, the amount of
callloans is the average amount of the whole
year, interest income for the current period

totaled RMB1,800,000.00.
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T BEBAIREBHIS (&)

(Z) AR Z1ER (&)
5 EHREEASIKH

1HH

RARETE A B N

6. EEREEHH

HITEE
R
KA
TH#

#5
s
118

BIUFTES

2RR
HEM

E%:

BBEREERDBERAT

X. Related party relationships and
transactions (Continued)
(I) Related party transactions (Continued)
5. Key management’s emoluments

Items

Key management's
emoluments

AREREY FRIEAEK
Current period Prior period
681,909.69 434,705.54

6.  Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

Fees

Executive directors:
Zhang Xiaocheng
Wang Micheng
Wang Feng

Han Shu

Xu Liying

Fan Xu

Independent non-executive
directors:

Choy Sze Chung, Jojo

Xiao Xiaozhou

Supervisors:
Zheng Zhili
Xiong Ting

Total

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

KHY
Current period
Ig #g-

RENEE HERRE

Wage,
bonus, Social

insurance
premium

allowance,
and subsidy

12,113.00 6,633.90  18,746.90
25,000.02 25,000.02
25,000.02 25,000.02
62,980.28  23,438.22  86,418.50
125,093.32  30,072.12  155,165.44




T BEBAIREBIS (&)

(Z) BB ZER (&)
6. EEBEREFIHH(H)

#i7ES:
REERK
Bk
=24
PR
HHE
518

X. Related party relationships and

transactions (Continued)

(I) Related party transactions (Continued)
6. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments
(Continued)

e

ltems Fees

Executive directors:
Zhang Xiaocheng
Ping Hao

Cong Huisheng
Chen Ruowei

DU Xinhua

Fan Xu

Independent non-executive
directors:

Choy Sze Chung, Jojo

Xiao Xiaozhou

Li Yuanpeng

Supervisors:
Zheng Zhili
Xiong Ting
Dai Xiaoyi

Total

TR
Prior period

RN

Wage,
bonus,
allowance,
and subsidy

Social
insurance
premium

72,678.00 38,494.98 111,172.98
25,000.02 25,000.02
25,000.02 25,000.02
25,000.02 25,000.02
43,204.00 19,001.85 62,205.85
56,994.40 11,786.99 68,781.39
247,876.46 69,283.82  317,160.28
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T BEBAIREBHIS (&)

X. Related party relationships and

transactions (Continued)
(=) AT B 150 (&) () Related party transactions (Continued)

7. FHEEHEEEES
TEFME SR hEEES
REIE1AL(2015F1-6 A - 1
f)ES  EHWFFIBOAS
BHREME+H(Z )5
FIerARI(2015F1-6 B = 4fi)
FEEREREMNAFHIFE
I

7.

Five highest paid employees

The five employees whose emoluments were
the highest for the period include 1 (for the six
months ended 30 June 2015: 1) director whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis
presented in Note X () 5. The emoluments
payable to the remaining 4 (for the six months
ended 30 June 2015: 4) employees during the
period are as follows:

ZH) A B FFRIEAE
Number of Number of

individuals individuals

BEOTTEAE 1008 T HK$ nil-HK$1 million

RHEREERDERAT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

(2016.1-6) (2015.1-6)




T BEBAIREBIS (&) X.

(=) BB AERENRE

1. BREHGHE

e
Accounts receivable
JEY RN
Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable

FEYRR
Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable

FEYR
Accounts receivable

FEYR

Accounts receivable
RWER

Accounts receivable
JEY R

Accounts receivable
gt

Subtotal

BEn

Related parties

HREARCETERARLA

Nanjing Putian Telege Intelligent Building Ltd.

HEEREEEERNERAR
China Potevio Company Limited
REEREREERNERAR
China PUTIAN Communications
Zhuzhou Company Limited

PEEREREERNERARKAIAF

Chengdu Branch of China Potevio
Company Limited

BRERBEROHERAG

Nanjing PUTIAN Telecommunications
Company Limited

IHERBHERRARAT

Jiangsu Fasten Optoelectronics
Technology Co., Ltd.

ERBEEENNBRAR

Fasten Group Import & Export Co,, Ltd.

RN EEEHERAA

Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.

MEEERERAR

Hangzhou Honyar Electrical Co., Ltd.

Balance due from related parties

HRY

Closing balance

REEE

Book balance

BEEE
Provision for
bad debts

Opening balance

AR

Provision for
bad debts

Book balance

93,192.96 22,554.37 9319296 22,554.37
93,383,171.02 74,178,044.13

160,000.00 160,000.00 160,000.00 160,000.00

304,891.23 304,891.23 304,891.23 182,362.39
3,060,450.40 3,060,450.40
12,098,657.70 10,940,050.20
4,054,514.40 3,536,012.00
406,815.40
2,000,000.00

113,154,877.71 487,445.60 94,679,456.32 364,916.76
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T B A RS (E) X. Related party relationships and
transactions (Continued)

(=) BBt B B TR (48) (i) Balance due to or from related parties
(Continued)
1. JEWEGEE T 2 (48) 1. Balance due from related parties (Continued)
HRE ]
Closing balance Opening balance
BES REHE BIREE SRR
Provision for Provision for
Related parties Book balance bad debts Book balance bad debts
BAE FRBEEELOERAR
Advances paid Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd. 1,120,000.00 7,740,000.00
Bf7E Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
Advances paid Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. 513,951.78 378,674.61
BB PEEXEREERAERAT
Advances paid China Potevio Company Limited 38,644.83
ht
Subtotal 1,633,951.78 8,157,319.44
H bR IEARBELASEBRAR
Other receivables Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co., Ltd. 70,000,000.00 70,000,000.00
e PEEREREERAERAT
Other receivables China Potevio Company Limited 4,184,372.32 5,080,307.18
L e RBNEREHERARA
Other receivables Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. 16,630,078.79 10,508,821.76
ht
Subtotal 90,814,451.11 85,589,128.94
RHBEREBERDERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



T BEBAIREBIS (&)

(=) BA%ETT B YR FE {4 FROR (4F)

2.

FE(T BB T R

ARES S

Notes payable
e =&

Notes payable
AN

Notes payable
et

Subtotal
JERTER R
Accounts payable
FETBR R
Accounts payable

FERTBRFR
Accounts payable
JERTERRR
Accounts payable
TR
Accounts payable
FERTBRFR
Accounts payable
JERTERRR
Accounts payable
TR
Accounts payable
FETBRFR
Accounts payable

et
Subtotal

H A FEAT X
Other payables

Nt
Subtotal

X. Related party relationships and

transactions (Continued)

(Continued)

2. Balance due to related parties

o)y

Related parties

TIRERBEMEMARAT

Jiangyin Fasten Wire Products Company Limited
TEERBALAEEERAA]

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co., Ltd.
IEHERBROBREAR

Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited

EBNEERG AR A A

Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.

B ER A TRBEM R AR A E

Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.

TEERBRNDBER AR

Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited

L AR LA SE AR AR

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co., Ltd.

IRERBEGM EmAR AR

Jiangyin Fasten Wire Products Company Limited

FEBEBEELOARAT

Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd.

ZRBEEAR AR

Fasten Group Co., Ltd.

EEHRILESEBRAT

Chonggaing Taishan Cable Co., Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

BRERBRIEKRASH
Sumitomo Electric Industries, Ltd.

HIRE
Closing
balance

(1) Balance due to or from related parties

Hi2K
Opening
balance

3,603,546.89

21,725121.59

7,626,813.57
32,955,482.05
13,292,424.68 13,755,468.71
2,560,856.78 2,016,557.36
1,684,548.71 1,696,591.88
11,647,723.94 9,281,284.82
4,328,872.55 482,333.27
2,236,367.29 10,160,514.69
943,396.20
8,627,076.57
29,537,294.23  22,426,928.20
74,858,560.95  59,719,678.93

112,127.02

112,127.02
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T- EAERBEBER
(—) EEAHSE
BEAEAMBRE  ARARTHER
BEHANEEFGHEE -

Z)REEHE
BEEEBRERHE AR TNEFE
EERENEERGEE -

t- EEEBERAKEE
2016F7 4298 » AR REEEE
RNATMN2016F7 A27 Bt Alpe HE &
REBB R BIEBR QA 22.5% 8 iz 4
EAREEISHAMERERAE -
HEAPBHRERIERE R AR E)H
KA BHRIN G

T= HEEER

(—) ZEER
1. & 77 BB Ay HEE K I B

B
REARRARERE B8
F3K - NER RS B E F R K
BHETEEDE - RRIE
0 BRI R R E T &

HEvERER 7 -

() ZERBOERERT
RERELWA - A
A

2 EEEkATHHEZ
ARED D R E AR
WREREEEER -

Q) BEHEBE D ITEIG %A
R EB o BB IS AR - 4
ERRNRESRES
BEtES

RRBIAERD BRERE
EWEDE - ARBWBA
MOBE EBREFPHAM
R BRA - A BERER
EARLUE R B [ ) e 480 3R
BEw—EE AgTE=:
Bl & 73 BRE D AT o

BBEREERDBERAT

Xl. Commitments and contingencies
() Significant commitments

None

(Il) Contingencies

None

XIl. Events after the balance sheet date
0On 29 July 2016, the Board of the Company announced that
the Company published a listing-for-sale notice on the
China Beijing Equity Exchange in respect of its possible
disposal of 22.5% equity interest in Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication Co., Ltd. on 27 July 2016. No agreement
has been signed before these financial statements was

deliberated

and approved.

XIll. Other significant events
() Segment information

1.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Identification basis and accounting policies
for reportable segments

Reportable segments are identified based on
operating segments which are determined
based on the structure of the Company’'s
internal organization, management
requirements and internal reporting system. An
operating segment is a component of the
Company that:

(1) engages in business activities from which
it may earn revenues and incur expenses,

(2)  whose financial performance are regularly
reviewed by Management to make
decisions about resource to be allocated
to the segment and assess its
performance;

(3)  for which financial information regarding
financial position, financial performance
and cash flows is available through
analysis.

The Company identified reportable segments
based on products. Assets, businesses and
customers of the Company are substantially
located in China, economic condition of which
is considered to have similar risks and returns.
Therefore, no analysis of this geographical
segment is presented.



T= HthEEEIE (F)
(=) 2SR ()

2. REDEHIRIHEE R

XIll. Other significant events (Continued)

0
2,

HER *ER
HBER HBER
Copper cable Optical cable
and related and related
products products

FEER Revenue from main
B operations 109,389,478.91 487,930,501.21

FEER Cost of main

A operations 102,331,528.82 391,969,300.06
BEEE Total assets 1,097,835,510.10  1,170,700,589.10
BREEE Total liabilities 136,024,039.23 493,825,542.75

TEEBRA

BERE
aELE

(=) R BER

REBEFE
BAERRDERE

[tems

Revenue from main
operations

Cost of main
operations

Total assets

Total liabilities

Net current assets
Total assets less
current liabilities

HEER
Copper cable
and related
products

Optical cable
and related

Segment information (Continued)

Financial information of reportable segments

T8y
Current period

EREER
HBER
Cable joint
and related
products

products

AftER AHEEH

Other Inter-segment

offsetting

729,997.27 5,897,911.89 -10,898.38
909,439.49 5,764,388.67 -6,483,274.61
134,931,324.69 33,385,847.97  -441,932,820.08
113,844,882.20 13,775919.85  -43,666,512.96

LERSH
Prior period

i
RBER

products

Cable joint
and related
products

HEEEH

Inter-segment
offsetting

16279392713 1912845151 1050607831  ~17,593,670.91

160,966,17907  371,777,369.00 9569,975.29  -20,269,999.70

1,127,098,11408  1,086,17201871  159,860.386.87  —425,059,420.44

12911845695  442,132,23277 10496706168  -34793,113.32
() other financial information

HRE
Closing balance

&t

Consolidated

658,892,915.30

1,367,253,843.51

(SYNG|
Parent
company

276,610,182.42

913,507,399.04

Consolidated

647,344,965.93

1,370,091,176.45

“E-AEHRHEERS
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603,936,990.90

494,491,382.43
1,994,920,451.78
713,803,871.07

574,834,786.04

522,043,523.66
1,948,071,099.22
641,424,638.08

/NS
Parent
company

277,939,569.59

924,470,669.79
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+0 AR ERETEEASE XIV. Notes to major items of parent company
financial statements

(—) BRARSEEAEREESE () Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet
1. EWERR 1. Accounts receivable
(1) B#ER (1)  Details
1) FBRIBAEER 1) Details of different categories of accounts
receivable

Closing balance
REHE BREE
Book balance Provision for bad debts
Ex H (%) €8 FHREA% FEER
Provision
Proportion proportion Carrying
Categories Amount (%) Amount (%) amount
RERRER Receivables with provision
BHAAR made on a collective basis
RIRERE using portfolios with similar
credit risk features 95,972,022.13 83.84 16,988,643.42 17.70 78,983,378.71
BESELEA  Receivable of individually
BERER insignificant amount but
RHRER with provision made on an
176 individual basis 18,499,628.06 1616 18,499,628.06 100.00
At Total 114,471,650.19 10000  35,488,271.48 3100 7898337871
I
Opening balance
SIRER
Provision for bad debts
| EL 1 96) ith % REER
Provision
Proportion proportion Carrying
Categories Amount (%) Amount (%) amount
RERRER Receivables with provision
BHAAHE made on a collective basis
SRER using portfolios with similar
credit risk features 95,883,279.54 8383 16,724,346.13 1744 79,158,933.41
EESHETEA  Recelvable of indvidually
BERER insignificant amount but with
SHRER provision made on an
individual basis 18,499,628.06 1617 18499,628.06 100.00
At Total 114,382,907 60 10000 3522397419 3079 79,15893341
RBEREERBERAT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



THRARMBREREIEEEERE

XIV. Notes to major items of parent company

(#&) financial statements (Continued)

() B ARSEEEREESE () Notes to items of parent company balance
(#&) sheet (Continued)

1. FEWERR(E) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) BFAA1ER (&) (1)  Details (Continued)

2) AiFAEEH - KA 2)  In portfolios, accounts receivable with
ANTEFHRERERS provision made for bad debts using age
FEUER K analysis method

HAREH
Closing balance

1EUR
124
2-3%F
3-5%F
S5F F

Within 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
3-5years
Over 5 years

Subtotal

Within 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
3-5years
Over 5 years

Subtotal

SRE R

Book bhalance

72,459,525.13

RRERE
Provision for
bad debts

FTH L1 (%)
Provision
proportion (%)

6,586,274.19 658,627.42 10.00
769,847.17 230,954.15 30.00
286,568.94 229,255.15 80.00

15,869,806.70 15,869,806.70 100.00
95,972,022.13 16,988,643.42 17.70

HAH &
Opening balance
R EREE % STERLL 1 (%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts proportion (%)
75,482,412.70

3,731,009.29 373,100.93 10.00
191,532.33 57,459.70 30.00
922,698.62 738,158.90 80.00
15,555,626.60 15,555,626.60 100.00
95,883,279.54 16,724,346.13 17.44
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T RARMBERRERREEE
(#)
(-)BRAREERERERAZR

(#&)
1. FERWGRRR (&)
@) HREDHT

(KN Within 1 year
124 1-2 years
2-34F 2-3years
3-54F 3-5years
S5F A E Over 5 years
A&t Total

1FER Within 1 year
124 1-2 years
2-34F 2-3 years
354 3-5 years
5FLAE Over 5 years
A&t Total

XIV.Notes to major items of parent company
financial statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(2) Age analysis

AR BRER

Book balance

72,459,525.13

HAARE
Closing balance

HRERE
Provision for
bad debts

sTHREE Bl (%)
Provision
proportion (%)

6,586,274.19 658,627.42 10.00
769,847.17 230,954.15 30.00
286,568.94 229,255.15 80.00

34,369,434.76 34,369,434.76 100.00
114,471,650.19 35,488,271.48 31.00

ZEEIE
Opening balance
AR fRER ZARER ETEEL 151 (%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts proportion (%)
75,482,412.70

3,731,009.29 373,100.93 10.00
191,532.33 57,459.70 30.00
922,698.62 738,158.90 80.00
34,055,254.66 34,055,254.66 100.00
114,382,907.60 35,223,974.19 30.79

ARAETEPHEREN—
MRRBHI1-12(E A - BB W
RpHEEEEREN

REBEREBERBERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

The credit terms granted to customers are
generally 1 to 12 months. Accounts receivable
that past due are reviewed by Management on
a regular basis.
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1N- AT BEREETEEATE XIV.Notes to major items of parent company

(#&) financial statements (Continued)
() B ARSEEEREESE () Notes to items of parent company balance

(#&) sheet (Continued)

1. FEWERR(E) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(3) AEjFt4E - W [0 f BE o] Y 122 (3)  Provisions for bad debts made, collected or
FREMFER reversed in current period
KEIGHIREREHE S & Provision for bad debts made in current period
264,297.29 7T - AR BRI [E AY totaled RMB264,297.29. There is no provision
IR EB S TERT R written off in previous period but recovered in
SRIR &R IR E B A w82 [0 the current period or provision reserved due to
HIREBSE - recover of present value of estimated future

cash flows.

(4) FEWIRFEEEHIS5E1EN (4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest

balances
EER R EAE
{9 £ 41 (%)
Proportion to
the total
balance
of accounts Provision for
Book balance  receivable (%) bad debts 179
AmHRERAET Shenzhen ZTE Kangxun Telecom
BRAF Company Limited 28,287,865.84 2471 229.98
EEEL R Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu
HEH A Heat Shrinkable Product Plant 6,942,329.67 6.06
ERERBLBE Putian Fasten Cable
BB Telecommunication Co., Ltd. 4,934,498.05 431
HEREMERRAF  CSRInvestment & Leasing Co., Ltd. 3,447,.224.74 301
KEEREE Chengdu Huangshishuangfeng
B NG Cable Co., Ltd. 3,416,171.88 298 341,617.19
at Subtotal 47,028,090.18 4108 341,847.17

“E-AEHRHEERS
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‘I'ﬁé%ﬁlﬁ!ﬂ%iﬁ%i%lﬁﬁﬁﬁ
(-)BAREEREREBGER
(#)
2. HtbEYR
(1) BAER
1) BBIAAER

Categories

REREBRSEE  Receivables with provision

XIV.Notes to major items of parent company
financial statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

2. Other receivables

(1) Details

1)  Details of different categories of other
receivables

RERE
Book balance

£ E1(%)

Proportion
Amount (%)

BAHIEEE  made onacollective basis

HAY
Closing balance

RRER

Provision for bad debts

Amount

SHREC (%)
Provision
proportion
(%)

KGR

carrying
amount

Ef using portfolios with similar
credit risk features 73,324,261.40 94.93  24,541,883.03 3347 48,782,378.37
EBESETEA  Receivable of individually
BEEHE insignificant amount but
180 SRER with provision made on an
individual basis 3,913,573.65 5.07 3,913,573.65 100.00
fit Total 77,237,835.05 100.00  28,455,456.68 36.84  48,782,378.37

Categories

RERRR Receivables with provision

Book balance

ki . 51 %)

Proportion
Amount (%)

BEAAEHE  made ona collective basis

10

Opening balance

Provision f

Amount

Provision
proportion
(%)

HEEE

carrying
amount

FHERE using portfolios with similar
credit risk features 5442283831 9329 24,528 676.41 4507 29,894,161.90
BELHEAEL  Receivable of individually
BEEHR insignificant amount but
BHRERE with provision made on an
individual basis 391357365 6.71 391357365 100.00
At Total 58,336,411.96 100.00 28,442,250.06 1876 29,894,161.90
REBEREBERBERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



TORBARMBRREIEEEERE

(#)

(-)BAREEREREBGER

2,

(#)

Hit WK (&)

(1)

BBHIER (&)

2) #HEw - KAk

ki

AR R R AR A

& IR

1A
1-2%F
2-3F
354
S5F

Within 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
3-5years
Over 5 years

Subtotal

Within 1 year
1-2 years
2-3years
3-5years
Over 5 years

Subtotal

)

2.

Notes to items of parent company balance

sheet (Continued)

Other receivables (Continued)

(1)

Details (continued)

2) In portfolios, other receivables with
provision made for bad debts using age

analysis method

XIV.Notes to major items of parent company
financial statements (Continued)

BRY
Closing balance

AR EAEE RERER TR LA (%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)

47,331,648.26
30,037.06 3,003.71 10.00
4,247.11 1,274.13 30.00
7,103,618.89 5,682,895.11 80.00
18,854,710.08  18,854,710.08 100.00
73,324,261.40  24,541,883.03 33.47

sHER LD (%)

Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts proportion (%)
28,405,395.25
46,201.34 4620.13 10.00
13,536.26 4,060.88 30.00
7,188,550.32 5,750,840.26 80.00
18,769,155.14 18,769,155.14 100.00
54,422,838.31 24,528,676.41 45.07
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o ﬁﬁgﬂﬂzﬁ%iﬁ%‘%i%lﬁ B
(-)BRrAEEEBERERGZR
(7&)
2. HMEWR(E)

2) AHat1E - WO HEE AR
REHER
AHFRZEREBE R
13,206.62 7T + < B #% 4s [B] A1
HIRZ S ) R AR A TR AT R
RIREIRBEE QT i 8 = 8
ZEREHDE

(3) HttERNANEMESEIF
P

XIV.Notes to major items of parent company
financial statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
2. Other receivables (Continued)

@)

3)

Provisions for bad debts made, collected or
reversed in current period

Provisions for bad debts made in current period
totaled RMB13,206.62. There is no provision
written off in previous period but recovered in
the current period or provision reserved due to
recover of present value of estimated future
cash flows.

Other receivables categorized by nature

HRE HATI 2K
MIEME Nature of receivables Closing balance Opening balance
HERES Deposit as security 5,906,574.75 5,252,461.37
T Call loans 28,000,000.00 23,000,000.00
FEUCE - 3R Temporary advance
payment receivable 43,331,260.30 30,083,950.59
A% Total 77,237,835.05 58,336,411.96
RHBEREBERDERAR

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



1t RATMBH/RREEEEHFZTE XIV.Notes to major items of parent company

49,046,103.27

(#&) financial statements (Continued)
() BAREEEEBERERDRE () Notes to items of parent company balance
(#&) sheet (Continued)
2. HMEEWK(E) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(4) HMERFEEESERR (4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
balances
fhE UK
BREERY
MIEME EE Al (%)
Proportion
to the total
balance
of other Provision
Nature of Book receivables for bad
Debtors receivables balance (%) debts
KEEEE RAELRE ST 1ELA
Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant  Call loans 13,400,885.00 Within 1 year 17.35
REERGEHEERAT  HEX TENR
Chengdu Bada Connector
Co., Ltd. Call loans 16,630,078.79 Within 1 year 2153
BB FERERR SELLF
Tazishan Materials Temporary advance
Plant payment receivable 8,391,138.00 Over 5years 1086 8,391,138.00
KERERGREEE HER TENR
BRAF
Chengdu Zhongling Radio
Communications
Co., Ltd. Call loans 5,837,676.73 Within 1 year 7.56
RERE (BN BRAF FERERR SERE
Tianyun Technology Temporary advance
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. payment receivable 4,786,324.75 Over 5 years 620  4,786,324.75
NGt
Subtotal 6350 1317746275
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THRARMBRREIEEREERE

(#)

(-)BRrAEEEERER

(7&)
3. RERERE
(1) BAARER

R

i3

Book
balance

financial statements (Continued)

() Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

3. Long-term equity investments

(1)

BEE
Closing balance
BEER
Provision
for
impairment

Details

i
Opening balance
BEEE
Provision
Carrying for
amount balance impairment

XIV.Notes to major items of parent company

RHERE

Carrying
amount

EIRAG] Investments in
5B subsidiaries 391,140,969.81 391,140,969.81 391,140,969.81 391,140,969.81
HHE - Investments in
AEnE associates and
%A joint ventures 5,922,935.07 125,903.35 5,797,031.72 5779,557.27 125,903.35 5,653,653.92
At Total 397,063,904.88 125903.35  396,938,001.53 396,920,527.08 12590335 396,794,623.73
(2) HFLARE (2) Investments in subsidiaries

RHEHERAERRR

RERZERBEE

ARAR

REREXHERD

ERERBLER
ARAR

ERERERRER

Pt

BBEREERDBERAT

Investees

Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable
Product Plant

& ChengduZhongling Radio

Communications Co., Ltd.

7 Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber

Co, Ltd.
Putian Fasten Cable

Telecommunication Co., Ltd.
A& Chongging Putaifeng

Aluminium Co., Ltd.

Subtotal

QOpening
balance

1501337615

72,702,77395

70,424.819.71

225,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

391,140969.81

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

REHR
HEER
Provision

LIRS

for
impairment
made in
current
period

Closing
balance

Increase Decrease

15,013,376.15
72,702,773.95
70,424,819.71
225,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

391,140,969.81

RERRE
LIRS

Closing
balance of
provision
for
impairment




1O B ATBERRETEEBHTE XIV.Notes to major items of parent company

financial statements (Continued)

(—)BARESEEEREEEE () Notes to items of parent company balance

sheet (Continued)

RERERE (F) 3. Long-term equity investments (Continued)

YHE  SELERE (3) Investments in associates and joint ventures

Batk

RBSENHR

B ERRT
ARAT

RBARBENH
ARAT

RANEREE

ERAR
RAARRE
HHERAR

Investment
income Adjustment
recognized in other
Opening Investments [ENIIENS under equity  comprehensive
Investees balance increased decreased method income
Associates
Chengdu
Telecommunications
Cable Factory 125,903.35
Chengdu Bada Connector
Co, Ltd. 4,353,700.05 140,989.50
Chengdu Yuexin
Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd. 1,299,953.87 2,388.30
Total 5,779,557.27 143,377.80
REEREE
Increase/decrease
EfRHERS
AftEERE RAZAE  GHRAEEE E BAE  AERERE
Cash dividend/ Closing balance
Changesin profit declared  Provision for Closing  of provision for
Investees other equity for distribution impairment Others balance impairment
Associates
Chengdu
Telecommunications
Cable Factory 125,903.35 125,903.35
Chengdu Bada
Connector Co., Ltd. 4,494,689.55
Chengau Yuexin
Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd. 1,302,342.17
Total 5922,935.07 125,903.35
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THRARMBHRREIEEREERE
(#)
(-)BRAREERERERAZR

(#&)
3. REIBRERE(#)
4) HFELTRARARENH LT

| S

XIV.Notes to major items of parent company
financial statements (Continued)
() Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
3. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
(4) Investments in unlisted and listed companies

RERE
HiARE HI &
Closing balance Opening balance
HIEEMRAIRE Investments in unlisted companies 396,938,001.53 396,794,623.73
HEMARERE Investments in listed companies
&&t Total 396,938,001.53 396,794,623.73

(Z) BRAMNBREEEE

1. EERAEERE

() Notes to items of the parent company
income statement
1. Operating revenue/cost

A FERHE
Current period Prior period
WA KA N
Income [ncome
FEEBBA Revenue from main operations 91,687,500.86  85,881,063.81  148,081,960.74  146,159,029.73
HenERBA Revenue from other operations 15,917,339.05  10,979,414.94  12,574,499.73 7,143,418.78
A Total 107,604,839.91  96,860,478.75  160,656,46047 15330244851
REEREEROGERAT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited



1N- AT BEREETEEATE XIV.Notes to major items of parent company

financial statements (Continued)
(I) Notes to items of the parent company
income statement (Continued)

(#)
(Z) BRRAMNBREETE(H)

2. ®BEWS 2. Investment income
(1)  BR#A1ER (1)  Details
INHAE EFFREE
Current period Prior period
BREAZERNREAE  Investment income from long-term
HEWE equity investments under
equity method 143,377.80 136,472.64
FRADHIR ST Investment income from subsidiaries
EERNKE NG distribute cash dividend 6,600,000.00
&5t Total 6,743,377.80 136,472.64
(2) HREHH EHREREFE (20 Remarks on investment income from
LtHAARENKRE Wi investments in unlisted company and listed
B company
REIE FFREAE
Current period Prior period 187
REHIELETAF Investment income from unlisted
BEMILE W companies 6,743,377.80 136,472.64
REE AR Investment income from listed
BEEE W companies
NEt Subtotal 6,743,377.80 136,472.64
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Th Hitv@ &R
(=) EEEMER
1. FREEMRmHAE

XV. Other supplementary information
() Non-recurring profit or loss
1. Schedule of non-recurring profit or 10oss

FRPUBERERS B

B RAEREERNHTD
MEEY  RBESAREX
TEBENHIEE B

AR BREOBAE (2R
EREEXBEIAR HoER
BRAE  BR-TRETHN
TEREZXOBMENEN)

AEHRENYFEROE
BBNERERE

PEREFRE BEEXL
AELRARARAREE
REREZARREEM AR
FAEDABEETONE

FERLEER MBS

ZAMARERERAENES

ARIRARE  MEXBRLE
Mt & BEERELER
ERERER

TESEER PREBINTL
BRERS
RHERBRAANRFHELN
BBLABERINES
F—ZH T EEAHELN
FRRAMNZAHBMERFRE

ELNRLREEXBEENY
AERELNRS

BBEREERDBERAT

£5 A
Amount Remarks
Gains on disposal of non-current assets, 3,874,798.00
including written-off of provision for impairment
Tax refund, credit or exemption approved beyond
the power of authorities, without formal
documents, or with occasionality
Government grant included in profit or loss 1,942,490.20
(excluding those closely related to operating
activities, or regular government grants)
Fund possession charge from non-financial 2,043,600.00

entities and included in profit or loss

Gains on acquisition of subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates due to the surplus of
acquisition-date fair value of net identifiable
assets in acquiree over the acquisition cost

(Gains on non-cash assets exchange

Gains on assets consigned to the third party
for investment or management

Assets impairment loss incurred due to
force majeure such as natural disasters

Gains on debt restructuring

Entity restructuring expenses, such as
staffing and integrating expenses

Gains on transactions with unfair value

Net profit gains on subsidiaries acquired through
business combination under common control
from the beginning of the period to the
combination date

Contingent gains on non-operating activities

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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BRARLEEEXBHERNENE
BREXHN HEACAEE
FTERARDG AR HEEN SR
BE tRABELNOAEE
28 ARBENRAEE
it BB ERHE AR BREN
ERAE  EREENTHLE
TREERFORERS

ERETREN AR ER
BEEED

W RRERBENRE
RALABEEETRET BN
REUFHELNBEEY

ELmES

REBM - &3HEER  ERNEX
HEHBRRET - REEEY
EMERNYE
RELERENEEERA

B LR MR E R
WA
EMRAFEFIERETRN
{BHEH

N

B RERERYER
(FEBALU -] &)
LERRERYEE (B
FENYRARRAFERE
BHFE

XV. Other supplementary information
(Continued)
() Non-recurring profit or loss (Continued)
1. Schedule of non-recurring profit or loss
(Continued)

&8 £

Amount Remarks

Gains on changes in fair value of held-for-trading
financial assets and liabilities and investment
income from disposal of held-for-trading
financial assets and liabilities, and available-
for-sale financial assets, excluding those
arising from hedging business related to
operating activities

The reversed provision for impairment of
receivables based on impairment testing
on an individual basis

Gains on designated loans

Gains on changes in fair value of investment
properties with subsequent measurement
at the fair value mode

Gains on reconciliation of current period
profit or loss following legal and regulative
requirements

Management charges for consigned operations

Other non-operating revenue or expenditures 8,235.56

Other profit or loss satisfying the definition
of non-recurring profit or loss

Subtotal 7,869,123.76

Less: enterprise income tax affected -2,668.71
(decrease, expressed in negative figure)

Non-controlling interest affected (after tax) 1,661,020.75

Net non-recurring profit or loss attributable 6,210,771.72

to shareholders of the parent company
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BBEREERDBERAT

Profit of the reporting period

(Continued)
() RONA and EPS
1. Details

kg E
EEKEE(%)
Weighted
average
RONA (%)

Net profit attributable to

shareholders of

ordinary shares -1.38
Net profit attributable to

shareholders of ordinary

shares after deducting

non-recurring profit or 10ss -2.05

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

XV. Other supplementary information

BRYE (T

EPS (yuan/share)

EXgRYE

Basic EPS

-0.03

-0.05

mESRYES

Diluted EPS

-0.03

-0.05



TR HEzER (&) XV. Other supplementary information
) REERERRERNE (F)

(Continued)

(I) RONA and EPS (Continued)

2. INEFIGFEE W= FELNE 2. Calculation process of weighted average

HiBrE

RONA

i

FHE8

TERB

Hit
Others

FBENARTBRERNFAE

Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares

FEFIBE

Non-recurring profit or loss

MR EE U ERENBRNA R ERRRRNFFE

Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares after
deducting non-recurring profit or l0ss

BERARLBRRENSBNFEE

Opening balance of net assets attributable to shareholders
of ordinary shares

FOHRABEEREMLY  BERNARLRRRENFEE

Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares increased
due to offering of new shares or conversion of debts into shares

MEFEER AREREHHRNRH AL

Number of months counting from the next month when the
net assets were increased to the end of the reporting period

BEIRE LSRN BERAATRRERNFEE

Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares decreased
due to share repurchase or cash dividends appropriation

ROFEAERARERERHRNREHAY

Number of months counting from the next month when the
net assets were decreased to the end of the reporting period

HHESHEEAABREE LM FEELEM

Net assets increase due to changes in fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets

ERFAENARERERHRNREHAY

Number of months counting from the next month when other net
assets were increased or decreased to the end of the
reporting period

REOREREER RS RAFEEEM

Net assets increase due to long-term equity investments
under equity method

ERFAEAARERERHRN R AL

Number of months counting from the next month when other net
assets were increased or decreased to the end of the
reporting period

BEHAME

Number of months in the reporting period

ETHFEE

Weighted average net assets

PR3 E B E (%)

Weighted average RONA (%)

MR EEFEEMETFEENRE (%)

Weighted average RONA after deducting non-recurring profit or loss

Symbols

C=AB

L= D+Ax1/2
+ ExF/K-GxH/K
+xJ/K
M=A/L

N=C/L

Current period

-12,722,761.20
6,210,771.72

-18,933,532.92

930,902,244.77

-2,092,845.00

3.00

143,377.80

3.00

6.00

923,566,130.57

-1.38

-2.05

Prior period

-13,221,741.67
3,613,425.03

~16,735,166.70

967,756,026.65

191

6.00

961,145,155.82

-1.38

=174

TE-ARFRHEERE
Interim Report 2016



192

Th HttmnER (&)
(Z) FEEWSERRSRWE (A)

3.

REEREERND AR AR
“E-RFNAZTRAE

BAXER W 2 AHEEZR K 3.
wHYET HiBRE

M

EXRgRKamE A

2

SENARILBRREMEFE

Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares

FERER

Non-recurring profit or loss

MBFEEHBERNBBR AT EARRROTFHNE

Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares after
deducting non-recurring profit or loss

HRHEE

Opening balance of total shares

AATELEERA S RRHRN B SE MR

Number of shares increased due to conversion of reserve to
share capital or share dividend appropriation

BITRSEBRZEMRA

Number of shares increased due to offering of new shares or
conversion of debts into shares

EmkihRAREREBHAN R AH

Number of months counting from the next month when the
share was increased to the end of the reporting period

pEk= G

Number of shares decreased due to share repurchase

HORHAARERESHANZH AH

Number of months counting from the next month when the
share was decreased to the end of the reporting period

R MERE

Number of shares decreased in the reporting period

BERRNE

Number of months in the reporting period

FEMI SRR IETIE

Weighted average of outstanding ordinary shares
HAGHRKE

Basic EPS

NBEETEREREREE

Basic EPS after deducting non-recurring profit or loss

mREERKEMNER
2
mESRRENTEB
T2 ARG R BT
HIRRMER -

XV. Other supplementary information
(Continued)
() RONA and EPS (Continued)

Calculation process of basic EPS and diluted

EPS

(1

Calculation process of basic EPS

F: KHE TR
Symbols Current period Prior period
A -12,722,761.20 -13,221,741.67
B 6,210,771.72 3,513,425.03
C=A-B -18,933,532.92 -16,735,166.70
D 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00

E

F

G

H

|

J
K 6.00 6.00
L=D+E+FxG/K-  400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00

HxI/K-)

M=A/L -0.03 -0.03
N=C/L -0.05 -0.04

Calculation process of diluted EPS

The calculation process of diluted EPS is
the same with that of basic EPS.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited

26 August 2016

RHBEREBERDERAR
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
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